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Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis Re port to the Shareholders

The Directors present their 31 Annual Report on Dividend

the business and operations of your Company and  wjith the margins in the domestic market shrinking y ear on
thi Audited Financial Statements for the year ended year, the Company has embarked on global acquisitio ns
31 March 2017. for better growth. The capital expenditure plans to im prove

Financial Results WKH GRPHVWLF VDOHV DQG SURAMWWIEHOL'
(Rs.incrore) HIAXHQW WUHDWPHQW SURFHVV WR KLJF
DESCRIPTION 2016-17 | 2015-16 carried on to the required extent and so the Company

S3URAW %HIRUH LQWHUHVON9 |GHISBHF ngf.g{;l_tge eserve its resources to meet the long term
Interest 1.86 252 unding requirements.

Depreciation 184 | 588 | fiic  ack record  your Ditectors recommend
. S , S
Provision for Taxaion | 5066 | 2105 DO SLYLGHQG RI L H AIW\ SDLVH SHL
~ - - Rs. 5/- each fully paid-up, for the year 2016-17, aggregating
SURAW $IWHU 7D] 40.43 48.21 to Rs. 8.60 crore, excluding dividend distribution t ax. The

Operational Highlights Board is happy to highlight that your Company has bee n
Gross revenue from operations during the year was declaring dividend continuously for the past twelve years.
Rs. 643.35 crore against Rs. 642.46 crore during the Industry structure and development:

year 2015-16. Unlike in the previous year, there were vyour company operates in the Polyurethanes (PU)
no major production cuts due to natural calamities and  industry. PU is one of the most versatile polymers available
the Company could improve its capacity utilization in the current age and in many forms, ranging from soft
with the removal of the restrictions on the production. foams to very rigid and tough materials. This provides
Though the sales volume improved during the year, RSSRUWXQLW\ IRU DOPRVW LQAQLWH D:
due to stiff competition from the overseas suppliers, the  evolving continuously. During 2010 to 2016, the glob al PU
realizations were affected and so the revenue remained market has grown by over 30% to nearly 18,000 KMT from
at similar level in spite of higher production. The impact 13,650 KMT and the aggregated revenue has enhanced
of demonetization also affected the sales, as some by over 68% to 55.5 billion from 33 billion.
of the user industries operate in unorganized sector  Your Company specializes in manufacture of propylene
doing business more in cash and so there was a fall in  glycol and polyether polyol and is the only Indian
GHPDQG GXULQJ WKH ODVW WZR TX hahWadturer of7R¢dpylans FOXite, $he Riputvmaterial for
margin came down to about 9.30% against 10.60% during  the aforesaid derivative products.

,W FRXOG DOVR EH VHHQ W RADKHIWIK &te Ri&t¥in $ddyfatés | Rz, Flexible Slabstock,
year at Rs. 41.28 crore was 15% lower than the previous  Flexible Cold Cure, Rigid and Elastomers. These
year, signifying the squeezed margins. AQG DSSOLFDWLRQ LQ WKH DXWRPREL!
The bio mass Captive Power Plant was not operated temperature contr_ol,adhesive,sealant, coatings, furniture
during the year, as it was more economical to use the and textile industries.
furnace oil based energy. The Company continues Propylene Glycol is widely used in pharmaceuticals, food,
to source power from third parties besides the power ADYRXU DQG IUDJUDQFH LQGXVWUUHV DQ
supplied by TANGEDCO. of polyester resins, carbonless paper and automobile
FRQVXPDEOHV OLNH EUDNH AXLG DQG
Some of the major applications of PG include medicin es,
During the year under review no changes were made to  canned food, body sprays, perfumes, cosmetics, soaps
WKH &DVK 5HVHUYH 5DWLR E\ 5%, EX\AhdMdétdigeny. v XfiAtdkeJof PG ToKihdeidtVel\purposes
Ratio was reduced from 21.50% to 20.50%. The Bank Rake is generally low due to availability of alternate cheaper
which was 7.75% in March 2016 was reduced to 6.75% materials.
in March 2017. The deposit rates remained the same, Your Company also produces Propylene Glycol Mono
but the lending rates came down marginally. The rup ee  Methyl Ether (PGMME), an environment-friendly solvent
DSSUHFLDWHG VLJQLAFDQWO\ DJDH QUést iWtKeHpathfs ARdOcOdlings Del@GroMitk indust ries
forward premia also registered considerable reduction and as clouding agent in drilling applications.

9LV D 9LV DW WKH EHJLQQLQJ RQWERW L KH, D
during the year was 2.33% against 4.97% in the previous §8LD6 é—|8 Fyﬂ)-'d)'\?dw KDV EHHQ LQAOWUD

\HDU 7KH AQDQFH FRVW IRU WKI—IDM@Q’p c\(\f’%? newpg cities have come up in

- ) ; ears espe Thailand and Singapore
lower by about 26% Vis a Vis the previous year through \ihout corresponding demand for the product in thei r

better treasury management. region. This coupled with the slowdown in China has
7KH & RPSDQ\ KDV EHHQ UHDIAUPHG ZurtWeK pusBed the impoRs ifkosIBidia over the past few
A- signifying ‘low credit risk’ for long-term bank faci lities  quarters. Pricing has been a major issue, wearing away
and CARE A1 signifying ‘lowest credit risk’ for short-term  the margins which may continue in future, unless th ere is
bank facilities for borrowings upto Rs. 100 crore. any marked improvement in the global economic growt h.

Financial Review



Opportunities and threats:

Polyurethane materials, due to their versatility, perform
extremely well as part of any application that is subject to
dynamic stress. They provide many advantages includ ing
resilience, high tear resistance, low viscosity and |ow heat
build-up. Polyurethane can be used for varied applications
like building insulations, refrigeration, furniture, fo otwear,
automotive, coatings and adhesives, sealants etc. The
development of polyurethane materials is still evolving
and new applications are regularly being created.

It has been reported that the Indian PU market is
anticipated to grow at a CAGR of 7% during the period
2016 to 2020, simulated by increased use in construc tion
DSSOLFDWLRQV UHSODFLQJ WKH
mineral wool, etc. Though this market is still not matured
in India, given the advantages such as higher insulation,
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The Company has two employee-level Committees viz.,
a sub-committee and an Apex Committee, headed by
the Wholetime Director (Works) to review and assess
the risks that could affect the Company’s business. The
sub-committee brings out the matters that could aff ect
the operations and the Apex Committee, determines the
issues that could become business risks. The mitiga tion
actions are also suggested by the Committee and the
report of the Risk Controller is submitted to the Risk
Management Committee of Directors (RMC). The RMC
meets periodically, reviews the report of the Risk Controller
and recommends actions to be taken in this regard.

As required under S. 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
the Act), th dit Committ so_reviews the risk
én%n%ﬁih&]ﬁ)}o és% iodég& ﬂ Jo B \FV

Risks and Concerns

OLYLQJ VSDFH HQHUJ\ HIAFLH QIFN @®hed Quiy LeOrRe3$an fr DnporUof polyols and other

the usage is expected to grow further in the near future
and open up better opportunities for the new products of
your Company under development.

However, as mentioned earlier, the unabated imports of
Polyol and PG dampen the outlook and the margins ar e
bound to decline further. The Company continuesits effort
to ward off the threat through the available avenues in law
and also through product development and concentrati ng

RQ YDOXH DGGHG SURGXFWV VXFK D;%'Kt'ﬁ?\ﬂmj D53 PR-AAVYY

wear applications, etc. The global investment plans are
also aimed at improving the earnings of the Company.

Indian Market Scenario:

The Indian Polyol and PG markets continued to be
dominated by imports. There has been no letup in the
inbound volumes of Polyols in spite of levy of Anti -Dumping
Duty (ADD) by the Government on imports of FSP from
Singapore, Australia and EU in 2015-16. The imports have
further increased with the new Polyol facilities set up in
Thailand and Singapore becoming operational and the
ADD on imports from China and Korea expiring in August
2015. Based on the application by your Company ADD
has been levied on imports from Thailand from April 2017.

The imports of PG also has increased and the sales during
the year under review was further affected due to the ban

products under the free trade agreements with countries
across the globe continue to boost cheaper imports in to

,QGLD GHQ\LQJ OHYHO SOD\LQFAHOIG] WR

The new facilities set up by major players such as DOW,
BASF elsewhere with high capacities offer higher quantity
of Polyols to Indian market at very low prices.

The Company continues to defend the case pending
before the Southern Bench of the National Green Tribunal,

UWKHU LPSUR
meet stricter standards has been another big challenge,
in spite of various actions taken by the Company and
the Company is in the process of implementing new
techniques for the same.

Outlook:

As per the World Economic Outlook released by the
World Bank in January 2017, global economic activities
are projected to pick up pace in 2017 and 2018. Whil e the
outlook for developed economies has improved for 2017
and 2018, the prospects for emerging and developing
HFRQRPLHYV KDV ZRUVHQHG ZKHUH
have tightened generally.

The World Output for 2017 and 2018 are projected at 3.4%
and 3.6%, Vis a Vis the estimate of 3.1% for 2016. Tlough
a marginal increase is noticed, these are still below the

RQ A[HG GRVH FRPELQDWLRQ G U X J VavdrageWshh inIOHUQPHQW

imposed in March 2016, which however was revoked by
the DelhiHigh Courtin December 2016. During the ye ar the

&RPSDQ\ LGHQWLAHG WUDGLQJ DV®

to manufacturing. The segment wise performance detai s
are furnished in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Risk Management Policy

The Company has established a structured frame work
for addressing business risk management issues. A risk
management plan has been framed, implemented and
monitored by the Board through the Risk Management
Committee of Directors (RMC) comprising Ms. Sashikala
Srikanth as the Chairperson, Mr. T K Arun, Director and
Mr. Muthukrishnan Ravi, Managing Director as the other
Members.

The world trade growth for 2017 is stated at 2.4%, but
taking into account the forecast risk due to uncertai nty
Qob'ug t%%éfr—%@n%c&r%m%%&LpWi&)ﬂievelopment ,
a range of 1.8% to 3.4% has been indicated for 2017 and
2.1% to 4% for 2018.

The growth forecast for India for FY 2016-17 and 2017-18
were trimmed by one percentage pointand 0.4 percen tage
point respectively over the previous estimates in October
2016. It has been stated that such a reduction is primarily
due to the temporary negative consumption induced by
cash shortages and payment disruptions associated w ith
the currency note withdrawal and exchange initiativ e.

Notwithstanding the pruning of the growth prospects ,
Indiais projected to grow @ 7.2% in 2017 and 7.7% in 2018,

WHKHR RP UL QHIAXWRRW D
LQJ WKH TXDOQW\WR W

WKH

/
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better than China @ 6.5% and 6.6%. The projections for
Indonesia and Thailand have also been pruned and this
may lead to increase in imports from this region.

Though the government has imposed Anti-Dumping
Duty on import of Polyols from some countries, no vi sible
relief has been felt so far. Also, the introduction of GST

AMCHEM, UK

$0&+(0 6SHFLDOLW\ &KHPLFDOV 8.
established in August 2016 by AMCHEM Singapore as its
WOS. AMCHEM, UK is an SPV for acquisition of Notedome
/LPLWHG &RYHQWU\ 8.
/ILPLWHG LV HM QOdtbbak 2016Hwhich was achieved

LV H[SHFWHG WR EHQHAW WKH LA sruighe) MRIysuuigne SuneeHEM. Singapore

input credits, which would bring down their cost tha t may
be passed on to the customers.

New applications development for footwear, seat cushions
for two wheelers, specialty polyols, drilling applicat ions,
ZDWHU SURRAQJ HWF
market in a large scale could take a longer time.

It is expected that the Green Building Code, hitherto a
guideline would be made mandatory in the year 2017
across the country. This is expected to increase the
demand for PU insulation products. The Code aims to

DUH LQ SWKRIJ

Notedome Limited, UK

Notedome, established in 1979, is a System House with
more than 30 years’ experience, manufacturing Neuthane
T Y&Ihang \past Eﬂﬁrﬁﬁ)m‘ﬂb $aigyipg \jp customers
across 45 countries.” Neuthane*polyurethanes are used
in diverse range of industries and applications, in the
automotive sector for anti-roll bar, suspension and shock
bushes for buses, trucks and other high performance
vehicles, limit or bump stops, material handling etc . and in
the agriculture sector for Rollers, Harvester components

PDNH ELJJHU EXLOGLQJV ZDWHU D Qand Kierrvbek\s ehl thaek lay(ngvtract®s) From the CFS

which it would be obligatory to insulate the walls a nd
reduce the power requirement. While some States have
QRWLAHG WKH &RGH DOUHDG\
expected to implement the same in the year 2017-18.

The bulk storage facilities for imported raw materials in
Ennore Port helps the Company to increase the capacity
of the derivative plants and go for more of value add ed
products, but the prices have been going up. The fa cility
for PO manufacturing being set up by another Company
in Manali is expected to be completed during the cur rent
year or early next year. This would help to bring down the
input cost by avoiding high cost imports.

As stated previously, the Company has been focusing
on acquisition of overseas businesses to maximize the
stakeholder values through its subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries

As at the year end, the Company had one Wholly Owned
Subsidiary (WOS) and two Step Down Subsidiaries (SDS),

DOO RI ZKLFK DUH LQFRUSRUDWHG R R¥FY

of all these subsidiaries have been consolidated and the

AQDOFLDO DQG RWkHU LQIRUPDWLW RIS ARMIYR FREPENE L WS S owece r i

Consolidated Financial Statement (CFS) attached to this
Report.

AMCHEM, Singapore

$0&+(0 6SHFLDOLW\ &KHPLFDOV
Singapore, became the WOS of the Company in
2015-16, to hold all the foreign assets of the Company. The
Company has invested US$ 16.32 million (Rs. 110.32 crore)
in the WOS to part fund the acquisition of a system house
in the UK and also for further exploratory work.

During the year under review the WOS set up AMCHEM

6SHFLDOLW\ &KHPLFDOV 8. /LPLWH
DFTXLUHG 1RWHGRPH /LPLWHG
1RWHGRPH KDYH EHFRPH WKH 6'6
year. AMCHEM, Singapore continues to explore other
opportunities for acquisition of existing overseas facil ities

it could be seen that the acquisition of Notedome h as
enhanced the consolidated earnings and hence has

WK Hr?grpvm e Qeralh peyfoymance: within @ ghort period
or time.

Environment and Safety

Your Company has laid down clear policies for quality,
environment and safety and has set-up various teams
and committees to monitor and improve observance of
the said policies. Besides periodical in-house revi ews and
audits, surveillance audits of ISO 9001 and ISO 14000
have been done regularly, ensuring proper adherence to
the quality, environment and safety requirements. World
Environment Day is celebrated and to mark the occasion
tree planting and similar activities are undertaken. During
the cyclone in December 2016 many trees were uproote d
and the Company has taken immediate steps for planti ng
new ones.

Your Company pays special attention to safety of men
and material and various competitions are held duri ng the

t te a S h oyees
about t%%ﬁd%?&?re@ﬁ?g n%a% tl'frheg[fg]gti ces.

to ensure that the systems and processes are in place to
meet any eventualities. The Company has been awarded
WR AUVW SUL]JHV IRU WKH \HDU

Map hayigand lowess pegideat frequency.

Audit Committee

The details are furnished under the Corporate Governance
Report(CGR)annexedtothisReport. Allthe recommendations
of the Committee were accepted by the Board.

Vigil Mechanism
% 177_of th?:Act and Regulation 22 of
L£

GA\/\S/Ir?eg(UiEs?i\%r{?e53 \@W%é{ld XEOLIJDWLROQWQWWFO|
7KXR\4egOl§z9i%n 8. (!Hé?
a

(6201 egulations) the Company

<0 8dtatfishahl & JigiWkedhanism for directors and
employees to report genuine concerns through the whi stle
blower policy of the Company as published in the web site

WR IXUWKHU LPSURYH WKH JORE E & H®fHhé H0QrigdnR A9 BrescrilfeK khier the Act and the

reported that options for taking up other activities such
as trading, transaction facilitations, business & project
consultancy are also looked at by the subsidiary.

Regulations, provision has been made for direct access
to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropr iate
or exceptional cases.

/ILPLWF

7KH DFTXLVLW

IUHHRU (



Human Resources

Your Company believes that achievement of its goals is
reliant on the abilities of its workforce to convert the plans
into actions. Therefore, every effort is taken to retain the
talents and also introduce newer ideas from the young er
generation, for the success story to continue. Various HR
initiatives are also taken to enhance the competency of
the employees through inclusive decision making process

by delegation, recognition, leadership development,

etc. Your Company imparts need based training to its
employees with special focus on youngsters, stimula ting
them to play an important role in shaping the Compan y’s
future. The industrial relations have generally been cordial,
except in relation to a wage dispute with the workmen
from 2001, being contested earlier in the Supreme Co urt
and now in the Madras High Court. The Management'’s
efforts to settle the issue through dialogues have p artially
succeeded with a majority of the workmen accepting t he
offer, but others are persisting with the case.

In order to encourage better employee participation, t he
Company conducts open houses and has introduced

employees suggestions scheme for them to provide ideas

for product/process improvements and cost control.

As on 31st March 2017, your Company had 359 employees

on its roll at different locations including Senior
Management Personnel, Engineers, Technicians and
Trainees.

Related Party Transactions

During the year under review, there were no transactions
not at arms’ length within the meaning of Section 18 8
of the Act or any material transactions with the related
parties in terms of the policy framed by the Audit
Committee of the Company as published in the websit e
of the Company viz., http://www.manalipetro.com/wp-
content/uploads/2016/08/Policy-on-Transactions-with -
Related-Parties.pdf.

Board of Directors and related disclosures

The Board comprises of eight directors of whom four
are independent including a woman director. All the
Independent Directors have furnished necessary
declaration under Section 149 (7) of the Actand as p er the
said declarations, they meet the criteria of indepen dence
as provided in Section 149 (6) of the Act.

The Board met six times during the year under review and
the relevant details are furnished in the CGR.

The Board has approved the Remuneration Policy as
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC), which inter alia contains the criteria
for determining the positive attributes and independence
of a director as formulated by the NRC. The policy on
remuneration to directors is disclosed in the CGR ann exed
to this Report.

7KH WHUP RI RIAFH RI O0U *
WTD (Works) ends on 27" May 2017 and the Board wishes
to place on record its appreciation to Mr. Balasubram anian
for his services during his tenure as a Director.

Mr. C Subash Chandra Bose has been appointed as an
Additional Director and Wholetime Director (Works) for
a period of three years with effect from 28" May 2017.

MANAL| s
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OU %RVH ZLOO KROG RIAFH WL@@®WKH
Meeting (AGM) and requisite notice and deposit have

been received under Section 160 of the Act for his
appointment as a Director at the AGM. The proposal for

his appointment and remuneration as the Wholetime

Director (Works) has also been placed for consideration

of the Members at the AGM.

7KH WHUP RI RIAFH RI 0U OXWKXNL
(DIN:03605222) ends on 29" July 2017. The Board, at the

meeting held on 31 January 2017 has reappointed him for

a further period of three years, subject to the approv al of

the Central Government and the Members at the ensuing

AGM. Mr. Ravi will not draw any remuneration from the
Company and the proposal has been included in the

notice of the AGM for consideration and approval by the
Members by way of a special resolution. The Company

KDV AOHG DSSOLFDWLRQ ZLWK WHKH &H(
approval of the appointment of Mr. Ravi, as he has not

been an Indian Resident for the 12 months preceding

the reappointment, within the meaning of Schedule V

Part I. Mr. Ashwin C Muthiah, [DIN: 00255679] Director

retires by rotation and being eligible offers himse If for
re-election. There hasbeenno change inthe Key Managerial
Personnel since the last Annual General Meeting.

Annual Evaluation of the Board, Committees and
Directors

Board evaluated its performance taking the followin g
aspects into account viz., Structure, Meetings, Functions,
Risk Evaluation process adopted, grievance redressal
mechanism, stakeholder value and responsibility,
corporate culture and ethics and other matters. Board
also took into account facilitation to the Independent
Directors to function independently and perform their
roles as another important parameter for the evaluation.

The performance of each of the Committees was
evaluated taking into account the clarity and discl osure
of the composition, mandate & working procedures,
effectiveness, structure and meetings, independence and
contribution in decision making process.

The evaluation of the two Executive Directors was done

based on their assigned roles and responsibilities. As

regards the other Directors, including the independent

directors, the evaluation was done taking into accou nt

WKH IROORZLQJ SDUDPHWHUV YIFH TXD:
competency, adequacy of knowledge about the Company

and its sector of operation, understanding about the

strategic direction, ethical behaviour, participati on in the

ULVN HYDOXDWLRQ SURFHVV UHVWOYLQ
attendance and participation at the meetings, abili ty to

work as a team player and voluntary sharing of inform ation

IRU WKH ODUJHU EHQHAW RI WKH &RPSDGC
In compliance with the requirements of Schedule VII to

the Act and the Regulations, a separate meeting of the
Independent Directors was held during the year.

% Die@OVSKAEESPDIBIDIyL Dagement

Pursuant to the requirement of sub-sections 3 (c) and 5 of
6HFWLRQ RI WKH $FW LW LV KHUHE\ FR
(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the
AQDQFLDO \HDWJ&t¢h GHGthe applicable
Accounting Standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;
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Cost Audit

Mr. S Gopalan, Proprietor, S Gopalan & Associates,
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so  Cost Accountants, Chennai was appointed as the Cost
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of $XGLWRU RI WKH &RPSDQ\ IRU WKH AQD
WKH &RPSDQ\ DW WKH HQG RI WKHknAQRhhEridR of RP 35018kF pIBd applicable taxes
WKH SURAW RI WKH &RPSDQ\ IRU WKHreiMBikdemEdGdl YulUdl Ybcket expenses which

WKH 'LUHFWRUV KDG WDNHQ SUMRSHIWDWLAG GV K1 AW K H QWH'PASK Lheld DW W K H
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 21 6HSWHPEHU 7KH &RVW $XGLWRU

the Directors had selected such accounting poli cies
and applied them consistently and made judgments

records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities

the Directors had prepared the accounts for the
AQDQFLDO \HDW MArGhG2813 on a “going
concern” basis.

()

30" September 2017 or submission of his report for the
year 2016-17, whichever is earlier.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

<RXU FRPSDQ\ KDV LQ SODFH DGHTXDWEF

control systems combined with delegation of powers
and periodical review of the process. The control sy stem
is also supported by internal audits and management

H WKH GLUHFWRUV KDG O D LER® RZRUEWS Wit ¢opumehiedplikieDand procedures. Th e

to be followed by the company and that such internal

system was also reviewed by an external agency, and

AQDQFLDO FRQWUROV ZHUH DGHT xOmajdr DeakhegsdderarepanteD. Vo eQsure effective

effectively and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensur e
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

operation of the system, periodical reviews are made

E\ WKH ,QWHUQDO $XGLWRUV DQGEWKHLI

the Audit Committee and with the Auditors. The Auditors
Rl WKH &RPSDQ\ KDYH DOVR
regard, which are attached to their Reports.

'"HWDLOV Rl XQFODLPHG 6KDUH &HU W CARAAR Grernance

Inaccordance with the requirements of the Clause 5 A of the

Your Company has complied with the requirements of

HUVWZKLOH /LVWLQJ $JUHHPHQW V KE%H@“@t‘iﬁ@ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ@%ﬂgu'ﬁt@w%fﬁ*ﬂfﬁégu'aﬁons-

even after 3 reminders have been transferred and held in a
separate demat account. As per the information provi ded
by the Registrars and Transfer Agent, out of the 15,93,201
shares, which remained unclaimed by 6,572 sharehold ers
at the beginning of the year, 8,700 shares, were released
to 24 shareholders during the year. As at the end of the
year 15,84,501 shares remained unclaimed by 6,548

Report on Corporate Governance is given as

$QQH[XUBORRQJ ZLWK D &HUWLAFDWH IUR

attached to this report.
Secretarial Audit Report

As required under Section 204 of the Act, the Secretarial
Audit Report issued by Mrs. B Chandra, Company
Secretary in practice is annexed to this Report

VKDUHKROGHUV $V VSHFLAHG XQGHW QOHH X IHI%ODWLRQV  WKH

voting right on the above shares remain frozen.

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 125 of the Act,
read with the relevant Rules, notices have been sent to
the shareholders who have not encashed any dividend for
seven years, for transfer of the related shares to the IEPF.

Auditors

M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells, Chartered Accountants,
Chennai were appointed as the Auditors of the Compa ny
at the 30" Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on
21 6HSWHPEHU WR KROG RIAFH
31t AGM. In compliance with the provisions for rotation
of auditors, the Company is required to appoint new
Auditors at the ensuing AGM.

Inthis connection, the Audit Committee has recommended
the appointment of M/s Brahmayya & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Chennai as the Auditors of the Company
on a fee of Rs. 10.75 lakh plus applicable taxes and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses for approval
by the Members. As per S. 139 (1), the new Auditors will

Disclosures under Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

a. The ratio of remuneration of Mr. G Balasubramanian,
Wholetime Director (Works) to the median remuneration
of the employees of the Company, was 13.

b. The percentile increase in remuneration of the
Company Secretary was 10%

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration

WLO 5&%&%@5&@5&%@%& }:E{?fgv mr}::ina \Il\llth atti’jlor ﬁ

is pending before the Madras High Court) was 6%

d. As at the year end there were 255 permanent
employees, including MD and WTD but other than
trainees and probationers.

e. During the year the average percentile increase in
the salaries other than managerial remuneration
was about 7% and there was no increase in the
managerial remuneration.

KROG RIAFH IRU D SHULRG RI A%AGMH B U vinformationwaggired wideq Rule 5(2) are given in

WR EH KHOG LQ WKH \HDU
Members at every AGM to be held till the conclusion of
WKHLU RIAFH

V X\& KM HF WS Q@HDOUHNIA REPILR Q R

g. The remuneration paid to the employees are as per
the remuneration policy of the Company.

IXUQLVYKHG



Other disclosures

a. Information on conservation of energy, technology
absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
prescribed under Section 134 of the Act read with
Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, to
the extent applicable are givenin $QQH[XUH &

b.  The extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is
givenin $QQH[XUH '

c. The Company has not accepted any deposits from
the public during the year under report.

d. The information under Section 186 of the Act
relating to investments, loans, etc. as at the year-
end has been furnished in notes to the Financial
Statement.

e. The CSR Policy related disclosures are given in
$QQH[XUH )
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Company. The Directors thank the shareholders for th eir
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Disclaimer

The Management Discussion and Analysis contained
herein is based on the information available to the
Company and assumptions based on experience in
regard to domestic and global economy, on which
the Company’s performance is dependent. It may
EH PDWHULDOO\ LQAXHQFHG E\
government policies, environment and the like, on
which the Company may not have any control, which
could impact the views perceived or expressed herein .

For and on behalf of the Board

Ashwin C Muthiah
DIN : 00255679
Chairman

Chennai
May 16, 2017

FKDQ.

$QQH[XUH $

Report on Corporate Governance

1. Company'’s philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors of your Company strongly sup ports the principles of Corporate Governance. Empha sis
is laid on transparency, accountability and integri ty in all operations and dealings with all the stak eholders. Your
Company has been following the best practices in co rporate governance much before the same was made

mandatory by SEBI.

This report covers the corporate governance aspect s in your Company relating to the year ended 31 st March 2017.

2. Board of Directors:

i.  Composition and membership in other Boards and Board Co

mmittees:

As on 31t March 2017, the Board comprised of eight directors , as detailed below:

Membership
Name Category Other Other Board
Boards Committees
Mr. Ashwin C Muthiah, Chairman Non Executive, Non Independent 3(2) 1

Brig (Retd.) Harish Chandra Chawla

Non Executive, Independent 2 1

Mr. Kulbir Singh Non-Executive, Independent 2 1(2)
Mr. G. Chellakrishna Non-Executive, Independent 1 2(1)
Ms. Sashikala Srikanth Non-Executive, Independent 6 4(1)
Mr. T K Arun, Nominee of TIDCO Non Executive, Non Independent 9 8

Mr. Muthukrishnan Ravi, Managing Director

Executive, Non Independent - -

Mr. G. Balasubramanian, Whole-time Director (Works)

Executive, Non Independent - -

Notes:

a. Other Directorships exclude foreign companies, p rivate limited companies, Section 8 companies and

alternate directorships.

E 2Q0\ OHPEHUVKLS LQ $XGLW & FORGPH.WMVHHHODIWVQ R GWKCLMSH&ERP P LW W HH
are reckoned for Other Board Committee Memberships. Figures in brackets denote the number of
companies / committees of listed companies of which the Director is the Chairperson.

None of the Directors hold any shares in the Co mpany nor have any inter se relationship.

The details of familiarization programmes condu cted for the Independent Directors are disclosed in the

website of the Company at http:/manalipetro.com/wp -content/uploads/2016/08/FAMPROGWEB2016.

pdf
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Board Meetings, Annual General Meeting (AGM) and atte  ndance thereat

The Board of Directors met six times during the year 2016-17 viz., on 239 May 2016, 4" August 2016,
8™ September 2016, 21% September 2016, 7" November 2016 and 31%t January 2017. The 30" AGM was held
on 21t September 2016. All the Directors attended all these meeting and the AGM, except Mr. Ashwin C
OXWKLDK 0V 6DVKLNDOD 6ULNDQWWWKHGGHG AYHPHGWKRIV RI WKH %REL

3. Audit Committee:

Terms of reference

The Audit Committee was constituted in August 199 0, much earlier to being made mandatory under the then
/[LVWLQJ $JUHHPHQW DQG WKH &RPSHIGINMEIFH KHHWHURAYIRHZHG GXULQJ W
PRGLAHG LQ OLQH ZLWK WKH WKHQ RHWXH HPH\QWV RJ RHOHDPH/QWY EWWK €
present, the terms of reference are aligned to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the
6(%, /LVWLQJ 2EOLJDWLRQV 'LVAOIRXRDODMWBERQOXLUHPHMXKMV5HIXODWLRQV

Composition

As on 31% March 2017, the Committee comprised of Mr. G. Chellakrishna as Chairman, Brig (Retd.) Harish
Chandra Chawla, Mr. Kulbir Singh and Mr. T K Arun as the other Members. The Company Secretary is the
Secretary to the Committee.

Meetings and attendance

The Committee met four times during the year 2016-17 viz., on 23 May 2016, 4" August 2016, 7" November
2016 and 31% January 2017. Mr. G. Chellakrishna, Brig (Retd.) Harish Chandra Chawla and Mr. Kulbir Singh
attended all the meetings and Mr. T.K. Arun attended three of these meetings.

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

@

(b)

Composition, terms of reference and meeting

The Committee comprises of Mr. Kulbir Singh as the Chairman, Brig (Retd) Harish Chandra Chawla and
Mr. T K Arun as the other Members.

7KH WHUPV RI UHIHUHQFH LQFOXRB H G\HKHWIIR® SRIIVRR W EKR DUH WRLWLA
and who may be appointed in senior management, recomm end to the Board appointment and removal of the
GLUHFWRUV HYDOXDWH WKH SMUIRUPRQBW R IFW KW H3JLLLDH FRAUR GFHRAVH. WHLYQHL
attributes and independence of a director, recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration to
the directors, key managerial personnel and other em ployees, devise policy on Board diversity and such
RWKHU PDWWHU DV PD\ EH SUHYVF XIOEHHGPXOGEHHW KHKIHH 30 @ HW B G WKH /LV

The Committee met four times during the year 2016-17 viz., on 23 May 2016, 4" August 2016, 7" November
2016 and 31%t January 2017. Mr. Kulbir Singh and Brig (Retd.) Harish Chandra Chawla attended all the meetings
and Mr. T.K. Arun attended three of these meetings.

Criteria for evaluation of the performance of th e Independent Directors:

7KH FULWHULD IRU HYDOXDWLRQHRIGWM QN S HUWHR WHRJQYF HOFRIOXGHH® KHLU T X
competency, knowledge, understanding of respective roles (as Independent Director and as a member of the
Committees of which they are Members/Chairpersons), adherence to Codes and ethics, conduct, attendance
and participation in the meetings, etc.

5.  Remuneration of Directors

(@)

5HPXQHUDWLRQ SROLF\ DQG FULWHUAR 1RQ R PH\FDOQM LY B\ PLHIHFEW R U V

The Remuneration Policy of the Company as approved by the Board inter alia, contains the criteria for
appointment of Independent Directors, Executive Dir ectors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees,
manner of appointment, remuneration policy for Execut ive and Non-Executive Directors, Guiding principles

IRU A[LQJ UHPXQHUDWLRQ WR HPSPRRYHHW EKRKBHUIIRR QBRZGQUHNWMIRKM 5HP
Directors

L JRU ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUV

7KH UHPXQHUDWLRQ Rl WKH :KREWRULW N KDHFXWRPIBSULMH RI D A[HG
SHUIRUPDQFH OLQNHG SD\ DV PD\DEM. RAQHGQE S\WHAX QRPDQLRQ &RPPL
VXEVHTXHQWO\ DSSURYHG E\ WKH ®BRPBEHURI 3HWHRWRDYFBQ/&EQNHG
payable based on the performance of the individual and the Company during the year. Remuneration
WUHQG LQ WKH LQGXVWU\ DQ GIOLRNWKRX QI LTRD COLATF®MALLFFQEY HR®HU L H
Rl WKH LQGLYLGXDO DUH WR EHUFRPQQHWHDWH®R Q Q 7AHWH WKHFWRUV
receive sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and Committees.

8
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LL JRU 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUV
The Non-Executive Directors will be paid sitting fees for attending the Board and Committee Meetings
as per the stipulations in the Act, and the Articles of Association of the Company and as recommended
E\ WKH 15& 'LIITHUHQW VFDOHVAHSLWW IHDFKHRADRDH IR\ RI WKH GLU
meeting. However, the fees payable to the Independent Directors and Woman Directors shall not be
lower than the fee payable to other categories of dire ctors.
In addition to this, the travel and other expenses incurred for attending the meetings are to be met by the
Company. Subject to the provisions of the Act and th e Articles of Association, the Company in General
Meeting may by special resolution sanction and pay to the Directors remuneration not exceeding 1%
RI WKH QHW SURAWY RI WKH &RP DIFHFRIPVEK WKEH WHORFRQ® SURYLYV
Company shall have no other pecuniary relationship or tr ansactions with any Non-Executive Directors.
None of the non-executive directors had any pecuni ary relationship with the Company other than receipt of
sitting fees.

Details of remuneration paid to the Directors
L ([HFEXWLYH 'LUHFWRUYV
- Mr. G Balasubramanian, Wholetime Director (Works) was paid a total remuneration of Rs. 32.85 lakh,
exclusive of contribution to provident and superannuation funds, comprising salary and allowances
of Rs. 23.48 lakh, performance linked pay of Rs. 7.35 lakh determined as per the appraisal system
in vogue and perquisites of Rs. 2.02 lakh.
- No remuneration was paid to Mr. Muthukrishnan Ravi, Managing Director.
- The Executive Directors are under contract of employment with the Company which stipulates a
notice period of 3 months from either side for early separation and no severance fee is payable.
- No Employee Stock Option has been offered by the Company to any of the directors.
LL 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUYV
During the year Mr. Ashwin C Muthiah, Mr. T K Arun and Ms. Sashikala Srikanth were paid Rs. 2.50 lakh
each and Brig. Harish Chandra Chawla, Mr. Kulbir Singh and Mr. G Chellakrishna were paid Rs. 3 lakh
each as sitting fees, aggregating to Rs. 16.50 lakh.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

L

&KDLUPDQ DQG &RPSOLDQFH 2IAFHU
The Chairman of the Committee is Mr. Ashwin C Muthiah and Mr. R Kothandaraman, Company Secretary is
WKH &RPSOLDQFH 2IAFHU 7KH &RPPLWWHH\PBDW NREDROULEWAL Riist G046 L Q J
7" November 2016 and 31t January 2017. Mr. Ashwin C Muthiah and Mr. Muthukrishnan Ravi attended all the
meetings and Mr. T K Arun and Mr. G Balasubramanian attended three of these Meetings.
Details of complaints received and pending
There were no pending complaints as at the beginni ng or end of the year. All the 13 complaints received
during the year were redressed by the Company/RTA to the satisfaction of the shareholders.

General Body Meetings

Annual General Meetings:

AGM Year |[Venue Date Time
28" 2014 |Rajah Annamalai Mandram, Esplanade, Chennai — 600108 13.08.2014 | 10.30 a.m.
291 2015 Rajah Annamalai Mandram, Esplanade, Chennai — 600108 23.09.2015 | 10.30 a.m.
30" 2016 Rajah Annamalai Mandram, Esplanade, Chennai — 600108 21.09.2016 | 9.30 a.m.

Special Resolutions:
The following special resolutions were passed in th e previous three Annual General Meetings:

Date of AGM Subject

13.08.2014 (a) Borrow moneys in excess of the aggregate of the paid up share capital and free reserves of the
Company and to mortgage and/or create charge on the a ssets of the Company to secure the amount
borrowed/to be borrowed by the Company.

(b) Re-appointment and remuneration to Mr. Muthukris hnan Ravi as Managing Director for a period of
3 years from 29" July, 2014 to 28" July, 2017.

(c) Appointment and remuneration to Mr. G. Balasubr amanian as Whole-time Director (Works) for a
period of 3 years from 28" May, 2014 to 27" May, 2017.

23.09.2015 (@) Approving the increase in remuneration to Mr. Mu thukrishnan Ravi, Managing Director with effect
from 1%t April, 2014.

(b) Approving the increase in remuneration to Mr. G. Balasubramanian, Whole-time Director (Works)
with effect from 1 April, 2015.

21.09.2016 No Special Resolution was passed.

During the year no special resolution was passed th rough postal ballot. At present there is no proposal to

pass any special resolution through postal ballot. The procedure for postal ballot, if and when conduct ed,
would be as prescribed under the Act.
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8. Means of communication

As stipulated under Regulation 33 read with Regulation 47, the Quarterly Results are intimated to the Stock
Exchanges and published in one English National Newspaper (Financial Express) and one Tamil Newspaper

(Makkal Kural). The results are also displayed in the website of the Company viz., www.manalipetro.com. The
information stipulated under Regulation 46 of the Re gulations are also available in the website of the Company. In
DGGLWLRQ RIAFLDO SUHVV QHZWKWHOGIDW B Y CD/Q GQVRIY AIDW ORR RR Q G Wb HD\WV
submitted to the Stock Exchanges/made available in t he website.

9. General Shareholder Information
i.  Annual General Meeting

7KH WKLUW\ AUVW $*0 Rl WKH &RPSD @ I WIyIKHGX DA av\RRjaE Bniak@as R
Mandram, Esplanade, Chennai 600 108

ii.  Financial year
7KH AQDQFLDO \HDU RI WKH &R P SiiQhdreRiB enB8QPMAaMHhR Q
iii. Dividend payment date
The dividend for the year 2016-17 will be paid on 18™ August 2017 subject to declaration at the ensuing AGM.
iv. Listing Details and Stock Code

1DPH DQG $GGUHVV RI ([FKDQJH Stock Code
%6( /LPLWHG %6( 500268
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers , Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001
1DWLRQDO 6WRFN ([FKDQJH RI ,QGLD /LPLWHG 16( 0$1%/,3(7&
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G. Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai- 400 051.
/ILVWLQJ IHHV XSWR KDYHUBRHMDQ G HEKWR MAKH DIR
v. Market Price Data & Share price performance vis  a vis indices
Month & Year NSE BSE
Share Price ( Rs.) Nifty 50 Share Price ( Rs.) 6HQVH]
High Low High Low High Low High Low
April 2016 31.00 25.00 | 7.992.00| 7,516.85 30.95 2510 | 26,10.54| 24,523.20
May 31.75 26.00 | 8,213.60| 7,678.35] 31.95 26.20| 26,837.200 25057.93
June 35.40 27.40 8,308.15( 7,927.05| 35.40 27.75 27,105.41] 25911.33
July 36.80 30.30 8,674.70 8,287.55| 36.75 30.05 28,240.20, 27034.14
August 34.45 28.05 8,819.20| 8,518.15| 34.50 28.10 28,532.25| 27,627.97
September 35.80 30.35 | 8,968.70| 8,555.20| 35.80 30.40 | 29,07728| 27,716.78
October 47.60 31.70 | 8,806.95| 8,506.15| 47.60 31.90 | 28,477.65| 27,488.30
November 45.90 29.15 | 8,669.60| 7,916.40| 46.00 | 29.50| 28,02980| 25,717.93
December 37.60 31.60 | 8,274.95| 7,893.80| 37.70 31.50 | 26,80376| 25,753.74
January 2017 39.85 33.15 8,672.70| 8,133.80 39.85 33.05 27980.39( 26,447.06
February 42.40 34.10 8,982.15| 8,537.50| 42.65 34.35| 29,06531| 27,590.10
March 42.80 36.50 9,218.40( 8,860.10| 42.70 36.50 29,824.62 B,716.21

vi. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:

All share registry work in respect of both physic al and demat segments are handled by a single common
DJHQF\ 0 V &DPHR &RUSRUDWH 6HUYQIFHY % AIOMGH® J6XARUDRDXE +RXVH 5
600 002, as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company for all aspects of investor servicing

relating to the shares.

vii. Share Transfer System:

Requests for share transfer, transmissions, transpositions etc., are processed by the RTA and returned
within the stipulated time, if the documents are fo und to be in order. The routine requests from shareh olders
like transfer, transmission, transposition, change of name etc., are approved by the Managing Director /
Whole-time Director (Works) / Company Secretary and the details are placed before the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee and the Board.

10
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viii. Distribution of shareholding as on March 31,2  017:

Range of Shares Holders Shares
From To No % No %

1 100 20,667 15.83 10,25,134 0.60
101 500 88,356 67.67 2,00,51,702 11.66
501 1000 11,637 8.91 92,30,016 5.37
1001 2000 4,888 3.75 74,73,236 4.34
2001 3000 1,609 1.23 42,35,881 2.46
3001 4000 640 0.49 23,46,583 1.36)
4001 5000 657 0.50 31,53,960 1.83
5001 10000 1127 0.86 85,26,838 4.96)
10001 & above 988 0.76 11,59,55,879 67.42

Total 1,30,569 100.00 17,19,99,229 100.00

L[ 'HPDWHULDOL]DWLRQ RI VKDUHY DQG OLTXLGLW\

The shares, listed in BSE and NSE are to be traded only in dematerialized form. The ISIN of the shares is
INE201A01024. As at March 31, 2017, 15,78,13,026 stares were held in dematerialized form, representing
about 91.75% of the total shares. The shares are traded regularly on BSE and NSE.

[ The Company has not issued any convertible instrum ents.

[L /IRFDWLRQ RI PlardIiQRbrvieri High Road, Manali, Chennai — 600 068
Plant II: Sathangadu Village, Manali, Chennai — 600 068

[LL $GGUHVYV IRU FRUUHVSRQGHQFH

Investors may contact the Registrar and Transfer Agent for matters relating to shares, dividends, annual
reports and related issues at the following address viz., Cameo Corporate Services Ltd, Subramanian
Building, V Floor, No: 1, Club House Road, Chennai— 600 002.

3KRQH )D ( PDLO LQYHVWRU#FDPHRLQ

JRU RWKHU JHQHUDO PDWWHU\WHRW LWL A BB R4 VDIQQ YGHLV WRUOMP D\ FRQWDf
OU 5 .RWKDQGDUDPDQ &RPSDQ\ 6&FH HRWODRHW @& ARKRISGHDLVWHUHG 21A

Phone/Fax: 044 — 22351098 E-mail:companysecretary@manalipetro.com
10. Other Disclosures

L 7KHUH ZHUH QR PDWHULDOO\ B RNDLFAFIDROQY WHKIDDW KBGS SRWH GMILDO FR

the Company at large. Transactions in the ordinary course of business with the related parties are dis closed
in the Notes to Financial Statements.

ii. There have been no instances of non-compliance by the Company on any matters related to the capital
markets nor have any penalty/strictures been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or
any other statutory authority on such matters.

iii. Asstipulated under the Act and the Regulations a Whistle Blower Policy has been framed, the text of which has
been uploaded in the website of the Company. No pers onnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

iv.  All the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance under the Regulations have been complied wi th.

v. The policy for determining material subsidiaries is disclosed in the website of the Company under th e link
http://www.manalipetro.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/ 08/Policy-for-Determining-Materiality-for-Disclosure-
and-Contact-Details-under-Regulation-30.pdf

vi. The Company mainly sources its materials domes tically and the exports are not substantial, there has been no

major commodity price risks faced. Accordingly, ther e has been no commodity hedging activities undertake n
by the Company. As regards the Foreign exchange ris ks, the Company takes forward contracts based on th e

H[SRVXUH DQG H[WDQW PDUNHW IFIRMGILVPLI RIPWH DOIYD GOIVEDAD VR WKH AQD(
11. $00 WKH UHTXLUHPHQWY RI FRIWSREBDMHAHRYHQY @RD S UBSRU WR OH RWFD U

the Regulations have been complied with.

11
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12. The details of adoption of discretionary requireme nts as stipulated in Part E of Schedule Il are as follows:

$ 7KHUH KDYH EHHQ QR PRGLAHG ROLOWRQWMRHQWNKHDAGDWRH &RPSDQ\ L\
XQPRGLAHG DXGLW RSLQLRQV

b 7KH &RPSDQ\ KDV DSSRLQWHG VH SRYDWRI SIKODYVREVQRALWKDQDJLQJ 'LU

b 7KH &RPSDQ\ KDV DSSRLQWHG DHWRMJUSDOWXEU W DYWVWHKK LFK RDKH LH®
report is presented to the Audit Committee for review and further directions.

13. 7KH &RPSDQ\ KDV FRPSOLHG ZLWKDWEFKH JRUSRUBDRMMHQVYWRW NSEBFLAHG IQEB 5HJIX
Regulation 46 (2) (b) to (i) of the Regulations.

14. A Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been presented as part of the Directors’ Report.

Declaration by CEO

3IXUVXDQW WR 5HIJXODWLRQ BLIWKH BQ% , D Q¥ WIMFIO R XUH 5HTXLUWHAHRIEHNQ W)
LV WR GHFODUH WKDW WKH OHPERWUWVORRQ WWKHP Bh@\N UBH DYREQ QHH@L KDYH DWAUHP H G
respective Codes of Conduct.

Muthukrishnan Ravi
Chennai DIN : 03605222
May 16, 2017 Managing Director

12
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Report of the Auditors on Corporate Governance
TO THE MEMBERS OF MANALI PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

7KLV FHUWLAFDWH LV LVVXHGWRUPNFRUGBGRQFHQADWHKPW®W OHW WG LUM | H L
(/ GDWHG 2FWREHU

‘H 'HORLWWH +DVNLQV 6HOOQ W& K DWUKWHEW BWHEFWRXQWOGLWRUW /RPIOWRG C
(“the Company”), have examined the compliance of conditio ns of Corporate Governance by the Company, for the
year ended on 31 March 2017, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and

3DUD & DQG ' RI 6FKHGXOH 9 Rl WIKWMLR(@Y DRVWLYBFQEOVXUH 5HTXLUHRMHQW V
/ILVWLQJ 5HIXODWLRQV

Managements’ Responsibility

3. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance i s the responsibility of the Management. This responsibili ty
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the co mpliance
ZLWK WKH FRQGLWLRQV RI WKH SRUWUBWHBWI® VRKH UIQWDQIFMHIVoWMIXODWLRQV

Auditor’s Responsibility

4.  Our responsibility is limited to examining the pro cedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corpora te Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
Rl RSLQLRQ RQ WKH AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWYV RI WKH &RPSDQ

5. We have examined the books of account and other r elevant records and documents maintained by the Com pany
for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on t he compliance with Corporate Governance requirements
by the Company.

6. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Gu idance Note
RQ &HUWLAFDWLRQ Rl &RUSRUDWH *RWHKWIDRFMW KMWKDA WHWKB $FVFRXQWD
WKH 6WDQGDUGY RQ $XGLWLQJ VSHFLWHGE %®6 B D GHFWSERW L&IVR IDU D
WKH SXUSRVH RI WKLV FH UWLAFHJ—Wl—RIWQiGRIIDVSfB{ﬁlR WKW RXJL&BI-DLQWLA\FDW\HX/I—HCRU
by the ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL.

7.  We have complied with the relevant applicable re quirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality
Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and
Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

8. Based on our examination of the relevant records and acco rding to the information and explanations provided
to us and the representations provided by the Manage ment, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2)
DQG 3DUD & DQG ' RI 6FKHGXOH 9LRIQW KGXALVWLY KB HEROODMQ GHG 0DUFK

‘H VWDWH WKDW VXFK FRPSOLDQFH DV @HRLWKH U XDADX D W VYKILD E L B LHV A RU H/QKEN
or effectiveness with which the Management has condu cted the affairs of the Company.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 008072S)

Geetha Suryanarayanan
Chennai, May 16, 2017 Partner

*6 03/ OHPEHUVKLS 1R
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Secretarial Audit Report Issued by
Mrs. B Chandra, Practising Company Secretary

To

The Members

ODQDOL SBHWURFKHPLFDOV /LPLWHG
SPIC House

No. 88 Old N0.97

Mount Road, Guindy

Chennai — 600 032

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our respon sibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records bas ed on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process es as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assuranc e about
WKH FRUUHFWQHVYV Rl WKH FR Q@WHARWG/VR I7 KWHK ¥ Wi IFAJFHDAVDLULRL® @ D '@ \GRIHH WRKD \
FRUUHFW IDFWV DUH UHAHFW HI H KO\ H K B HW/KDDUW. DADK Bl HFFUIRRUFGHW @ IR Z HD&) & USRUIVOLFG
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

‘H KDYH QRW YHULAHG WKH FRDWHRMYNVYI QG @R IURIBIFRUGY DYEHLRF
company.

4.  Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, ru les and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standar ds is the
UHVSRQVLELOLW\ Rl PDQDJHPHQWLWHG WWBPWRB WHRQAZHDWORRQ Rl SURFHGX

7KH 6HFUHWDULDO $XGLW UHSRDWWR @HKHWKXMWX DK DLWVDBLWODDQRAHRT WKH FRP:.
effectiveness with which the management has conduct ed the affairs of the company.

For B. CHANDRA
Company Secretaries

B. Chandra, B.COM, AICWA, ACS
Membership No.: 20879
Place: Chennai CP No.: 7859
Date: 16-05-2017 Proprietrix
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Secretarial Audit Report
)25 7+(),1$1&,%/ <($5 (1'(’

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

oDQDOL 3BHWURFKHPLFDOV /LPLWHG

SPIC House, No. 88 Old No.97

Mount Road, Guindy

Chennai — 600 032

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compl iance of applicable statutory provisions and the ad herence to good
corporate practices by M/s Manali Petrochemicals Limited bearing CIN L24294  TN1986PLC013087 (hereinafter

called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducte d in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for e valuating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and express ing my opinion thereon.

%DVHG RQ P\ YHULAFDWLRQ RI WKHU&R FPLIXWH EFRRRRWNW S RSPV DQG WHIRMRUIEWN
PDLQWDLQHG E\ WKH &RPSDQ\ DQGUBR®VBHWKE\ MDK R USPFOASIDRQY S WV RARBHIAG D
representatives during the conduct of secretarial a udit, | hereby report that, in my opinion, the Comp any has, during the
DXGLW SHULRG FRYHULQJ WKH AQDQFLMROPSHILB G QEWE REH VW DWHGWKRHIU HSKLRGY!
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

, KDYH H[DPLQHG WKH ERRNV SDUSHUN Q BLOKWHUBR/RAWMH GRD Q G R W MKW (&HRPRSID@Y
IRU WKH AQDQFLDO \HDU HQGHG R® WKH SURF¥ERILRIIDRI

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

(i) The Companies Act 1956 (to the extent applicable)

(iiiy The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of Ind ia Act, 1992
(‘'SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SAST) Regulations, 2011;
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

G 7KH 6HFXULWLHY DQG ([FKDQJH %RDD®IRRQQY®LIG /LVWOARVX2AEH 5HTXLUF
2015

We are informed that the Company, during the year, was not required to comply with the following regula tions and
FRQVHTXHQWO\ QRW UHTXLUHG WHR WP\DLBRMWIIXV)HDER -ENRR RY RBWEHU U HRMRUBIN R
under:

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2009

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999

F 7KH 6HFXULWLHYV DQG ([FKDQJHDD @G IDUGWRIQRBLDHEWVKHFXULWLHY 5HJXOD
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
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(vi) Based on the study of the systems and processe s in place and a review of the reports of (1) Occupier/Manager
of the factories Plant 1 & 2 located in Manali which manufacture Petrochemicals (2) Internal Audit Reports (3) the
compliance reports made by the functional heads of various departments which are submitted to the Board of
Directors of the Company (4) a test check on the lice nces and returns made available on other applicable laws, |
report that the Company has complied with the provi sions of the following statutes and the Rules made thereunder
to the extent it is applicable to them:
J)DFWRULHV $FW ([SORVLYHV $AVOLW)\ , QKN WXEPOH B FMD E 7KH (QYLUR
Act, 1986; The Water( Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974; The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution)
Act, 1981; The Insecticides Act, 1968; Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940; The Fertiliser (Control) Order, 1985;
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947; The Payment of Wages Act, 1936; The Minimum Wages Act, 1948; Employees’ State
Insurance Act, 1948; The Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952; The Payment of
WRQXV $FW 7KH 3D\PHQW RI 7KBDWROW\UPFRW /DERXU 5HJIJXODWLRKQH S$EF
ODWHUQLW\ %HQHAW $FW TKHWIKR@ G SBERADWBRERKISEW PKBWQG X
(Standing Order) Act, 1946; The Employees’ Compensation Act, 1923; Workmen’s Compensation Act 1923; The
$SSUHQWLFHV $FW 7KH (PSOR\PHQWR UFKRWLAFRRRRQ Rl 9DFDQBIXHV $
/IDERXU :HOIDUH )XQG $FW 7DRNVW D B G XV&KKPRISQW DEFEN 1DWLRM\NMO DC
$FW &RQIHUPHQW RI 3BHUPDQH®W BMWOLWMXMDEEKWID QFKD\DWV $PVWJ R O RJAK
Act, 2009; Industries (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951; Tamil Nadu Tax on Consumption or Sale of Electricity
Act, 2003; The Electricity Act, 2003; The Energy Conservation Act, 2001; The Environmental Impact Assessment
1RWLAFDWLRQ DQG 7KH 6H[XD® DWDRVRBQD/FRI 3RMYHQWLRQ BORKLE
Act, 2013.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following Secretarial Standards issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the year under review, the Company has complie d with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above including the opera tion of its plants within the consented quantity.

| further report that

¥ 7KH %RDUG RI 'LUHFWRUV Rl WKWHNV&RKXS\HB ZVWEKXSOURRPU EDODQERQRI ([F
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the composition of Board of Dir ectors
during the period under review.

¥ $GHTXDWH QRWLFH LV JLYHQ WORH DNOKCH GARBIE ®/ RU Y WMRQ YW KB GHKQ GIDI IBQGDG H )
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informati on and
FODULAFDWLRQV RQ WKH DJHQ G DDLONH FRW ERH R Q H QN KXHO PSHHWWA.IOIL SDWLRQ DW

¥ %DVHG RQ WKH PLQXWHY PDGH DWDWRDWORDW R WXW \ZEHFHL YR R Q W WKMHWUHL Hib
no dissenting votes from any Board members that are required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations of the Company to monitor, report deviati ons, if any, to the Board, take corrective actions and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and gu idelines.

For B. CHANDRA

Company Secretaries

B. Chandra, B.COM, AICWA, ACS
Membership No.: 20879
Place: Chennai CP No.: 7859
Date: 16-05-2017 Proprietrix
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Particulars as required under Rule 8(3) of the Comp  anies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Particulars as required under Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended 31 March 2017,
are furnished below to the extent applicable:

A) Conservation of Energy
i)  Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy

9 A condensate recovery system has been installed in Plant 2 for polyol condensate recovery which is
expected to reduce the consumption of 6,000M* RI '0 ZDWHU DQG ./ RI IXHO RLO SHU

9 The aluminum blades in the cooling tower have been replaced with FRP blades in Plant 2 to bring down
the power consumption cost by about Rs. 3 lakh per an num.

i)  Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy

The Company commissioned a biomass based Captive P ower Plant during the year 2010, which was being
used for the energy needs of Plant 2 and also for export to Plant 1. However, over the period, the cost of
input has been going up and also the availability af fected due to supply - demand mismatch. Hence, export s
to Plant 1 were curtailed and the CPP catered to the needs of Plant 2. Though the Company took various
steps to use alternate fuel, the cost of power/steam has been spiraling and further became comparatively
uneconomical due to lower oil prices. Hence, the CPP is under shut down from mid-December 2014. The
same would be restarted as and when found to be econ omical.

iii) Capital investment in conservation of energy

A higher capacity boiler is being installed in Plant 2 at a cost of Rs. 6 crore to replace the existing 2 boilers
ZKLFK LV H[SHFWHG WR EULQJ GREQ NEHRXWHO FRIMHWXBYWKRQ

B) Technology Absorption

i) (I'RUWV PDGH LQ WHFKQRORJ\ DEVRUSQWLN SIIJCR(GE)G:I-VDI-ILA‘?WMRG’HBH‘QI-V\G I
product development or import substitution

Technology has already been fully absorbed at the time of setting up the plant in the initial years for
manufacture of Propylene Oxide, Propylene Glycol and Polyols. In the recent past, no new technology was
imported by the Company.

03/ KDV EHHQ WDNLQJ YDULRXVRWWMREQ WU QHRFFHMAGXFSWGHYHORSPHQW
down cost and also to foray into new segments for cateri ng to wider customer base.

30DQV DUH DOVR DIRRW WR HI SJHBWH FDRAHL @ R WWKLHE WOH. MKLHR/OR J\ WIKHR W I
Step Down Subsidiary for taking up manufacture of th eir products in India.

ii)  Expenditure on Research & Development

(a) Capital Rs. 297.23 lakh
(b) Recurring Rs. 245.31 lakh
(c) Total Rs. 542.54 lakh
& JRUHLJQ ([FKDQJH (DUQLQJV DQG RXWJR
L JRUHLJQ H[FKDQJH LQ WHUPV RI DFWXDONKQARZV 5V

LL JRUHLJQ H[FKDQJH LQ WHUPV RI DFWXODNKXWARZV 5V
For and on behalf of the Board

Ashwin C Muthiah
DIN: 00255679
Chennai Chairman
May 16, 2017
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(IWUDFW IURP $QQXDO 5HWXUQ D VQRE( & RINAGROFLDO \HDU

[Pursuant to section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

) CIN

/ 71 3/&

ii) Registration Date

11" June 1986

iii) Name of the Company

obQDOL BHWURFKHPLFDOV /LP

LWHG

iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company

&RPSDQ\ /LPLWHG %\ 6KDUHYV
Non-Government Company

Y $GGUHVV RI WKH 5HJLVWHUHQA ®VABPMCHQGe FRQWDFW GHWD

88 Mount Road

Guindy, Chennai 600 032

Telefax: 22351098

E-mail: companysecretary@manalipetro.com

vi)  Whether listed company

Yes

Share Transfer Agent, if any

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and

&DPHR &RUSRUDWH 6HUYLFHYV
Subramanian Building

No. 1 Club House Road

Chennai 600 002

Ph.: 28460390/394/718, Fax 28460129

E-mail: investor@cameoindia.com

/LPLW

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. No. Name and Description of main products/ NIC Code of the Product/ | % to total turnover of the
services service company
1 Polyols 20131 58%
2 Propylene Glycol 20119 29%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE C OMPANIES-
The Company has no holding or associate companies, t he details of the subsidiary are given below:

Name and address of the Company Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of shares Applicable
Associate held Section

AMCHEM Speciality Chemicals Private Limited Subsidiary 100% S. 2 (87) (ii)
8, Temasek Boulevard
#22-03, Suntec Tower 3
Singapore 038988
AMCHEM Speciality Chemicals UK Limited Subsidiary 1,/ Explanation (a) to
Avery House, 8, Avery Hill Road, Section 2(87)
/IRQGRQ 8QLWHG .LQJGRP
Notedome Limited Subsidiary 1,/ Explanation (a) to
34 Herald Way Section 2(87)
Binley Industrial Estate
Coventry, CV3 2RQ
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Brea kup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Shareholding
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the % Change
year (as on 01.04.2016) year (as on 31.03.2017) to total
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of equity
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 13648 1, 13648 0.01 13648 1, 13648| 0.01 1,
b) Bodies Corporate 65856053 1,/ 65856053 38.29| 65856053 1,/ 65856053| 38.29 1,
c) Banks/Fl 11212500 1,/ 11212500 6.52| 11212500 1, 11212500 6.52 1,
Total shareholding of Promoter (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(| 7082201 NIL| 77082201  44.82 77082201 IL 77082201 4482 1,
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 17850 16725 185100 01 17850 167250 189100 0.1 NIL
b) Banks/Fl 194044 2130 215344 0.13 155812 21300 177112 0.10 0.02
¢) Flis 2834661 NIL 2834661 165 233160 NIL 233760 0.14 -1.51
d) FPI (Corporate Category Il) 154830 g 15483p 0.09  20445B0 0 2044%30 1.19 1.10
e) FPI (Corporate Category Il 40000] 0 40000 0.0p 40000 0 40000 002 NIL
Sub-total(B)(1):- 3241385 18855p 3429935 1p9 2491952 188550 268p502 156  44]|-0.
2. Non- Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. 7081931 231750 7313681 4p5 9736197 223500 995p697 | 5.79 154
b) Individuals
i) Individual Shareholders holding nominal [sHaAb5454 13023366 58478820  34/00 43597888 1263353  56230232.69 -1.31
capital upto Rs.1 lakh
ii) Individual shareholders holding nominal [sH&4602§ 7491p 17020938 9.00 1676248 74910 16837658 9.79 011]-
capital in excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others 7576164  109749D 8673654 5p4 8142040 1066890 9208930 535 .31 0
Sub-total (B) (2) 77059571 14427516 9148703 5319 78239873 1399[7653  928B6553.63 0.44
Total Public shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 80300967 14616066 949170p8 5519 80730825 14186203 928[17055.19 NI
C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs NIL| NI NIL NIL IL NIL INIL NIL NIL
Grand Total (A+B+C) 157383163 14616066 171999229 00 157813026 14186203 97299 10 NIL
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sl. No. Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning o f the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
No. of % of total % of Shares | No. of Shares | % of total % of Shares sl:jart_eholt(:]mg
Shares [ Shares of the Pledged/ Shares of the Pledged/ uring the
company | encumbered to company encumbered to year
total shares total shares
Tamil Nadu Industrial Development 11212500 6.52 NIL 112125p0 6|52 IL NIL
Corporation Ltd
Southern Petrochemical Industrjes 10000| 0.01 NIL 10000 0.01 IL IL
Corporation Limited
SIDD Life Sciences Private Limited 65846053 38.28 NIL 65846053 38.28 NIl NIL
Muthiah A.C 13648 0.008 IL 13648 0}008 NIL NIL
Total 77082201 44.82 IL 77082201 44.82 NIL NIL

(iii)

There was no change in Promoters’ Shareholding during the year.
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (otherthan Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

Shareholding at the Cumulative Atthe End of the year
Name of the Shareholder beginning of the year Shareholding during (as on 31.03.2017)
Sl.No. (as on 01.04.2016) the year T
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during the year No. of shares % No. of % No. of %
shares shares

1 Passage to India Master Fund Limited 22600040 131

Sale 31-Mar-2017 -226000 -0.1 2034040 1.18 2034400 1.
2 Shailaja Anil Pandit 564932 0.3 564932 0.3
3 DB International (Asia) Ltd 478326 0.2

Sale 03-Jun-2016 -96019 -0.0 382307 0.32

Sale 10-Jun-2016 -158445 -0.0 223862 0.13

Sale 17-Jun-2016 -223862 -0.1 D
4 Jagdish N Master 376000 0.2

Sale 15-Apr-2016 -1000 -0.0d 37500p 0.42

Sale 22-Apr-2016 -5000 -0.0d 37000p 0.42

Sale 29-Apr-2016 -15000 -0.0 355000 0.31

Sale 06-May-2016 -7500 -0.0( 347500 0.40

Sale 13-May-2016 -7500 -0.0d 34000pD 0.20

Sale 20-May-2016 -7500 -0.0d 33250p 0.19

Sale 27-May-2016 -27500 -0.02 305000 0.18

Sale 03-Jun-2016 -2500 -0.0d 30250p 0.18

Sale 10-Jun-2016 -5000 -0.0d 29750p 0.17

Sale 17-Jun-2016 -15000 -0.01 282500 0.16

Sale 24-Jun-2016 -12500 -0.01 270000 0.16

Sale 30-Jun-2016 -10000 -0.01 260000 0.15

Sale 01-Jul-2016 -2500 -0.0d 25750Dp 0.15

Sale 22-Jul-2016 -2500 -0.0d 25500p 0.15

Sale 29-Jul-2016 -5000 -0.0d 25000p 0.15

Sale 05-Aug-2016 -5000 -0.0d 24500p 0.14

Sale 26-Aug-2016 -2500 -0.0d 24250D 0.14

Sale 14-Sep-2016 -2500 -0.0( 24000p 0.14

Sale 16-Sep-2016 -5000 -0.0d 23500p 0.14

Sale 23-Sep-2016 -12500 -0.01 222500 0.13

Sale 30-Sep-2016 -5000 -0.0d 21750p 0.13

Sale 07-Oct-2016 -22500 -0.0 195000 0.11

Sale 14-Oct-2016 -12500 -0.01 182500 0.11

Sale 21-Oct-2016 -12250(0 -0.0 60000 0.35

Sale 28-Oct-2016 -30000 -0.01 30000 0.12

Sale 04-Nov-2016 -15000 -0.01 15000 0.q1

Sale 11-Nov-2016 -15000 -0.01 D
5 Joydeep Chatterjee 316293 0.1 316293 0.
6 Gaurav Manocha 309072 0.1

Purchase 06-May-2016 303 0.0d 30937p 0.18

Purchase 23-Sep-2016 5000 0.0Q 31437 0.18

Purchase 25-Nov-2016 500 0.0d 31487 0.18

Purchase 02-Dec-2016 1500 0.0Q 31637p 0.18

Purchase 24-Mar-2017 13000 0.01 329276 0.19

Purchase 31-Mar-2017 17000 0.01 346325 .20 3463p5 0
7 Anand Rathi Share and Stock Brokers Limited 303747 0.1

Sale 15-Apr-2016 -151464 -0.0 152283 0.89

Sale 22-Apr-2016 -31499 -0.02 120784 0.97

Sale 06-May-2016 -15991 -0.01 104798 0.06

Sale 03-Jun-2016 -25473 -0.02 7932D 0.45

Sale 08-Jul-2016 -12346 -0.01 66974 0.04

Purchase 05-Aug-2016 5483 0.0Q 72457 0.04

Purchase 14-Sep-2016 11399 0.01 8385p 0.5

Purchase 14-Oct-2016 5571 0.0Q 8942y 0.05

Purchase 11-Nov-2016 53648 0.03 14307p 0.08

Purchase 23-Dec-2016 20586 0.01 16366[1 0.10

Sale 03-Feb-2017 -13207| -0.01 1504544 0.99

Sale 02-Mar-2017 -7517| -0.0d 142937 0.8 1429B7 0
8 Lincoln P Coelho 300000 0.1 300000 0.
9 Barkur Sudhakar Shetty 258424 0.1

Sale 20-May-2016 -25000 -0.02 233424 0.14

Sale 27-May-2016 -10000 -0.01 223424 0.13

Sale 17-Jun-2016 -10000 -0.01 213424 0.12

Sale 24-Jun-2016 -10000 -0.01 203424 0.12

Sale 08-Jul-2016 -15000 -0.01 188424 0.11

Sale 15-Jul-2016 -10000 -0.01 178424 0.10

Sale 29-Jul-2016 -15000 -0.01 163424 0.10
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Shareholding at the Cumulative Atthe End of the year
Name of the Shareholder beginning of the year Shareholding during (as on 31.03.2017)
SI.No. (as on 01.04.2016) the year T
. . ) ) No. of No. of
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during the year No. of shares % % %
shares shares
Sale 07-Oct-2016 -45000 -0.0 118424 0.97
Purchase 18-Nov-2016 10000 0.01 128424 0.97
Purchase 09-Dec-2016 5000 0.0d 133424 0.08
Sale 16-Dec-2016 -10000 -0.01 123424 0.97
Purchase 30-Dec-2016 11500 0.01 134924 0.08
Purchase 06-Jan-2017 1500 0.0d 136424 0.08
Sale 03-Feb-2017 -10000 0.01 126424 0.97 1264p4 0[07
10 Pankjkumar Maganlal Babariya 250000 0.1
Sale 12-Aug-2016 -250000 0.1
Purchase 17-Mar-2017 150000 0.0 150000 0.09 150000 0/09
11 Bang Equity Broking Pvt. Ltd. 0 0
Purchase 17-Mar-2017 50000 0.03 5000p 0.03
Purchase 24-Mar-2017 904000 0.5 954000 0.56 954000 0}{56
12 Nirmal Bang Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. 0 0
Purchase 24-Mar-2017 934000 0.54 934000 0.54 934000 0|54
13 J M Global Equities Private Limited 0 0.00
Purchase 05-Aug-2016 1000 0.0d 100 0.00
Purchase 26-Aug-2016 1000 0.0Q 200 0.0p
Sale 09-Sep-2016 -1000 0.0d 100! 0.00
Purchase 16-Sep-2016 10000 0.01 1100 0.01
Sale 23-Sep-2016 -10000| -0.01 100p 0.00
Purchase 07-Oct-2016 199000 0.1 200000 0.12
Purchase 02-Mar-2017 100004 0.0 300000 017
Purchase 03-Mar-2017 25000 0.02 325000 0.19
Sale 10-Mar-2017 -25000 0.04 300000 0.17 3000p0 017
14 Vipul Ajitkumar Dave 0 0.00|
Purchase 16-Sep-2016 49275 0.23 492756 0.23
Purchase 23-Sep-2016 50725 0.23 100000 0.06
Sale 30-Sep-2016 -100000 -0.0 0.0p
Purchase 07-Oct-2016 400000 0.2 400000 0.23
Sale 04-Nov-2016 -100000 -0.0 300000 017
Sale 11-Nov-2016 -60000 -0.04 240000 0.14
Purchase 10-Mar-2017 50000 0.03 290000 0.17 2900p0 0{17
15 Vimal Sagarmal Jain 0 0.00
Purchase 03-Mar-2017 270000 0.1 270000 0.16 270000 0.16
(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnet NIL
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstand ing/ accrued but not due for payment
(Rs. in lakh)
Secured Loans excluding depdsits ~ Unsecured Lpans Deposits  al Indéltedness|
,QGHEWHGQHVYV DW WKH EHJLQQLQJ RI WKH AQDQFLDO \HDU
i)  Principal Amount 225.74) NI NIL 225.74
i) Interest due but not paid NIL| NI NIL NJL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL| NI NIL NJL
Total (i+ii+iii) 225.74 NIl NIL 225.74
&KDQJH LQ ,QGHEWHGQHVYV GXULQJ WKH AQDQFLQO \HDU
Increase 610.73 NI NIL 610.73
Net Change 610.73 NI NIL 610.73
,QGHEWHGQHVV DW WKH HQG Rl WKH AQDQFLDO \HDU
i) Principal Amount 836.47| NI NIL 836.47
i) Interest due but not paid NIL| NI NIL NJL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL| NI NIL NJL
Total (i+ii+iii) 836.47] NI NIL 836.47
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONN EL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
No remuneration was paid to the Managing Director du ring the year. The remuneration to the Wholetime Director (Works) during the
year was Rs. 32.85 lakh as per details given in the Corporate Governance Report in Annexure A (excluding contribution to Provident
and Other Funds) against the Ceiling on remuneration of Rs. 616.08 lakh under the Act. No stock option, sweat equity or commission
is given to these Directors

B. Remuneration to other directors:
The Non- Executive Directors, including the Independent Directors are paid sitting fees details of which have been furnished in the
CGR. No commission or other payments are made to any of the direc tors.

C. Remuneration to other Key Managerial Personnel

(Rs. in lakh)
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration CS CFO | Total Amount
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of th e Income Tax Act, 1961 25.38| 49.74 75.12
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 1.28 2.02 3.30
Total 26.66| 51.76 78.42

a. There was no stock option, sweat equity or commissio n to the above persons.
b. The remuneration shown above is exclusive of contribu tions to Provident and Other Funds

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NI L
For and on behalf of the Board
Ashwin C Muthiah
DIN: 00255679
Chennai Chairman
May 16, 2017

$QQH[X
Disclosures under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appoi ntment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:
Details of Top 10 employees in terms of remuneratio  n received during the year

UH (

Name Designation Remuneration 4XDOLAFDWLRQ [ DHteaf Boing Age Last Employment
Rs. in lakh

Anis Tyebali Haideri  [&KLHI )LQDQFLDO| 21 ARIBU B.Com, ACA, AICWA 21 07.04.2014 44 | CFO, Switz International, Middle East
Balasubramanian G~ [WTD (Works) 36.33 B.E. 35 17.05.1989 60 |3URFHVV (QJLQHHU 3HQWDVLD &KH
Kothandaraman R Company Secretary 2791 M.Com., ACS 34 03.11.2010 54 &RPSDQ\ 6HFUHWDU\ 7,'(/[3DUN /LPI
Aravind Mani AGM (Strategy, Global 26.65 B.Tech, MBA (AIM) 8 01.08.2015 31 | Head (Marketing), Taminadu

Initiatives, and Marketing) BHWURSURGXFWV /WG
Subash Chandra Bose |GM (R & D) 2311 B. Tech 21 01.01.1995 45 -
B Sekar DGM (Purchase) 22.02 B.E. 26 01.06.2014 48 +HDG 6& 30QJ %RVWLN ,QGLD 3)
P N Ramesh Sr. Technician 18.49 ITI, DEEE 28 06.03.1989 46

(Instrumentation)
N G Rajagopalan Sr. Technician (Operations) 17.83 DPet. Tech. 20 02.05.1997 51 -
T Sundar Sr. Technician (Mechanical) 17.73 ITI, DME 28 06.03.1%89 47 -
A Dhandapani Manager (QAD) 17.71 B.Sc. 27 13.08.2012 51 ODUNHWLQJ 2IAFHU +L 7HFK 30DVW
Notes:

1. The above appointments are contractual
2. As per the disclosures available with the Company, none of the above employees are related to any dir ector and also do not hold
any shares in the Company.

3. Theremuneration shown above includes contributi ons to Provident and other Funds

For and on behalf of the Board

Ashwin C Muthiah
DIN: 00255679

Chennai Chairman
May 16, 2017
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$QQH[XUH )
Annual Report on CSR activities during the year 201  6-17
Brief outline of the CSR Policy and related informatio  n

The policy

03/ DSSUHFLDWHY WKDW LQ DQWNK RALHWO WEHOWKNLFFHQMWIWR Z V RT KSHD BbbIXFR R @ W\
&RPPXQLW\ RZHV LWV H[LVWHQFH F®8SRRZGWKVWR WKH BRR/KIHIW\ DWGODUJ
WR FRQWULEXWH LWV PLWH |IRUHWKRF VKWW KYRXIJKJ RDWKRRNVNVEIOD @MVWOBRG ¢
believes that as a responsible organization, it can, together with similar such entities, transform the neglected

sections of the Society through concerted efforts.

03/ DOVR HQGHDYRXUV WR HQVXUHE HQLYW U EQ PLHERGIWA. QX EWDWQBQYLURQP
encourages conservation/judicious use of natural resour ces.

03/ ORRNV EH\RQG PHUH AQDQFL DMRUHYRKWWIBDWH & FIKLRV WK H DLFG\H. OIRWQLUH
WHUP EHQHAWY WR WKH ZHDNHU VHFHW.HRQW WERG PN R IW WHKM FRRBDOOHQJHYV |

The detailed CSR Policy is available in the website of the Company and the web link is http://manalipe tro.com/wp-
content/uploads/2016/08/Corporate-Social-Responsibi lity-CSR-Policy.pdf

Overview of projects or programmes

The Company intends to take up projects for provisio n of drinking water and sanitation to the downtrodden and has
teamed up with AM Foundation, (formerly AM Corporate Social Responsibility Foundation) the Section 8 company
MRLQWO\ SURPRWHG E\ 03/ ZLWK ALY RW K Bl R X W ULSEGHU D FHLVY LRMUL H V

Composition of the CSR Committee

The CSR Committee comprises Mr. Ashwin C Muthiah as Chairman, Brig (Retd) Harish Chandra Chawla and
OU 7 .$UXQ DV WKH RWKHU OHPEHUV "W HQRHWK AV\H DL FVNIAK 2&1R, P PARIGhSt
2016, 21t September 2016, 7" November 2016 and 31t January 2017. Mr. Ashwin C Muthiah and Brig. Harish
Chandra Chawla attended all the meetings and Mr. T.K. Arun attended four of these meetings.

$YHUDJH QHW SURAW RI WKH & RPISDARY DR F LVD QK6 DNreN K
BUHVFULEHG &65 ([SHQGLWXUH Rs. 122.63 lakh
"HWDLOV RI &65 6SHQW GXULQJ WKH AQDQFLDO \HDU

D 7RWDO DPRXQW WR EH VSHQW IRU WKH AW QFL D OOMHDK
b.  Amount unspent Rs. 82.63 lakh
Manner of spending the amount

During the year the Company took up a project for pro vision of drinking water facilities in three villages viz.,
Sirungavur, Sirungavur Ambedkar Nagar, and Singlimedu, in Vilangadupakkam Panchayat of Tiruvallur District,

near Manali. The proposal is being implemented throu gh AM Foundation in stages and the Foundation has
UHWDLQHG ,,7 0DGUDV IRU DG YILWIK@JI SRUR SVR\HD D[ HIAX W LARIQY WV WAHDSU D LGIHBWHRDX.
E\,,7 0 WR DVVHVV WKH ZDWH U HWH HEIVRIGWKH IWDYL. A GOQIDV | X WWDKHQ DEVG
IIT, M is identifying the water resources and location for treatment plant, pumping etc. The design of t he treatment
XQLWYV DQG FRQYH\DQFH IURP W KRIX\OFGX EJIF FW IIRNUH @ XFSDDWP WRW @ H [ W QEK®DLMV H G2
the Foundation would take up the civil and other rel ated work for drawing water from the resource, treatm ent and
VXSSO\ WR WKH KRXVHKROGVY 03/ KDV KR DR SPYLBO58 QG OOMNKKIRRW S\D\PHQV
based on the implementation schedule and progress.

Reasons for amount not spent

The Company believes thatthe CSR activities undertaken should make a difference to the lives of the und erprivileged
and the society at large. It may be noted that the water supply project being implemented would cater to three
villages involving creation of a robust infrastructu re to sustain the facility. Therefore the implementation is spread
over a long period.
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AM Foundation has signed an MOU with Where Ever The India Needs, an NGO specializing in implementation of
environmental friendly Ecosan Toilets for which appr oval of the Greater Chennai Corporation (GCC) is awaited.
03/ KDV DJUHHG WR VXSSRUW WHKHHTDXMWLIHHAND B UIRYMDHOUV KD YWKEHHQ REWDLC

,Q DGGWLRQ WR WKH DERYH EDKHGAHRQUWKH 30 SKS\R WHA XHVWHG WHKH )RX:!
the possibilities of providing toilets at individua | households in the Thiruvottiyur area under the Swach h Bharat
Scheme. The project has been considered as requeste d by the GCC for which Rs. 50 lakh has been approved by

WKH %RDUG EDVHG RQ WKH UHFRPWHI®G DKMH RRXRIGWKH R Q RLF/LMQ WWKKHH 2R F H \
and the other details for implementation of the proposal.

6LQFH DOO WKH DIRUHVDLG SURMHGW YD @G PO VRIJSWRYPGEHH @BAW YV MRS HKH
WKH LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ LV QRW FRBWDWHIGNW R+ IDQWIHQ WAKHR X B0 UL VR U \D QRW P D
the unspent amount, the Board has decided that the entire unspent amount relating to the previous years could

be accumulated and spent for the above project. Acco rdingly about Rs. 4.00 crore has been earmarked for
LPSOHPHQWLQJ WKH LGHQWLAHG SURMHFWYV

,W LV FRQAUPHG E\ WKH &65 &RPPLWWE& H W& IP'R Q\LKAHR UR. 0 HRA HVQRAHD 865 3RO L
with the CSR activities and Policy of the Company.

Muthukrishnan Ravi Ashwin C Muthiah
DIN 03605222 DIN 00255679
Managing Director Chairman of the CSR Committee
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
MANALI PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements RI WKH VWDQGDORQH AQDQFLDO WWDWH

‘H KDYH DXGLWHG WKH DFFRPSDQ\[OQfﬁaWWVD%’R@-dfbﬁ ing Al SB(Q/ Lagsessments, the
statements of Manali Petrochemicals Limited (‘the PXGLWRU FRQVLGHUV LQWHUQDO AQDQF
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at WKH &RPSDQ\:V SUHSDUDWLRQ RI WKH \
VW 0DUFK WKH 6WDWHPHQW & SAQMEMsyhg give ARiUG apd fair view in order to
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a  design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
VXPPDU\ RI WKH VLIQLAFDQW D FF R X GRUTSIINGER YN Fauflily alpooinclysios epalyating the
explanatory information. appropriateness of the accounting policies used and  the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
SUHVHQWDWLRQ RI WKH VWDQGDORQH AC

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
VXIAFLHQW DQG DSSURSULDWH WKISWRYI

2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of t hese RSLOLR RQ WKH VWDQGDORQH AQDQFLD
VWDQGDORQH AQDQFLDO VWDWHPH W\_/Q\NKSW %LYH D WUXH DQ%

IDLU YLHZ RI WKH AQDQFLDO SRVLWPRM®N AQDQFLDO SHUIRUPDQFH

DQG FDVK ARZV RI WKH &RPSDQ\ L@ obrFopiRithGaDdtB lthe DkdV ¢ our information and

the accounting principles generally accepted in Ind ia, according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
including the Accounting Standards prescribed under VWDQGDORQH AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWYV
section 133 of the Act. required by the Act in the manner so required and giv e

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate & rué and fair view in conformity with the accounting
accounting records in accordance with the provision s of ~ Principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for ~ &ffairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, and its
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregulari ties; SURAW DQG LWV FDVK ARZV IRU WHKH \HDL
selection and application of appropriate accounting Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
policies; making judgments and estimates that are 1 Ag required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and our audit, to the extent applicable that:
PDLQWHQDQFH RI DGHTXDWH LQWHUQDO A%DQF F UROV. WKDW
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and a) e have sought and optalned allthe information
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the and explanations ‘,Nh'Ch to the best of our
SUHSDUDWLRQ DQG SUHVHQWDWLRQ RI W K poyledgepramhslislyvgreansesesary fppthe
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from purposes of our audit.

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company

o o so far as it appears from our examination of
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these t book
R

. hose S.
VWDQGDORQH AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY EDVHG RXU DXGLW
F 7TKH %DODQFH 6KHHW WKH 6WDWt

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account /RVV DQG WKH &DVK )ORZ 6WDWHF
the provisions of the Act, the accounting and audit ing by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
standards and matters which are required to be inclu ded books of account.

in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the - .
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone

Rules made thereunder.
} AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY FRPSO\ ZL
‘H FRQGXFWHG RXU DXGLW RI WKH VWD Qe @schib@PuRdet L&ion 133 of the

statements in accordance with the Standards on

$XGLWLQJ VSHFLAHG XQGHU 6HFWLRQ
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical h h
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtai n received from the directors as on 313t_ March,
reasonable assurance about whether the standalone 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors,

AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY DUH |BHEWUIRP PD%ﬁJ"I’.EBd WLE\),"V@/'DWWRU.V LV GLVT.
o . ) ) March, 2017 from being appointed as a director
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain au dit in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in .
WKH VWDQGDORQH AQDQFLDO VWDWHPH QW respray to dher2eqquasy af {he internal

jty re
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, includin g AQDQFLDO FRQWUROV RYHU AQDQ

the assessment of the risks of material misstatement the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Act.
I WKH $FW, .
e) On the basis of the written representations
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in “Annexure A" Our report expresses an

statements as regards its holding and

XQPRGLAHG RSLQLRQ RQ WKH DGHTXDHDORGIV LQ 6SHFLAHG %DQD

operating effectiveness of the Company’s

GHAQHG LQ WKH 1RWLAFDWLRC

LQWHUQDO AQDQFLDO FRQWUROV RMhted the QBIMQNov@MBer, 2016 of the

reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of

Ministry of Finance, during the period from

8th November 2016 to 30th December 2016.

Based on audit procedures performed

and the representations provided to us

by the management we report that the
disclosures are in accordance with the

books of account maintained by the
&RPSDQ\ 5HIHU 1RWH WR Wk
statements)

SHQGLQJ OLWLJDWLRQV RQ LWV AQDQFLDO SRVLWLRQ
LQ LWV VWDQGDORQH AQUPQFADBIUIEN Y\ CAepapies (AUd'torS Report)
5HIHU 1IRWH WR WKH AQDQF LY VAE Wihe Rréap)yissued by the Central

ii. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses. (Refer Note 27d to the Financial
Statements)

iii. There has been no delay in transferring
amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

iv. ' The Company has provided requisite

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act,
we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
VSHFLAHG LQ SDUDJUDSKVY DQG RIV

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.008072S)

Geetha Suryanarayanan
Place: Chennai Partner
Date: May 16, 2017 I_SMoembership No. 29519)

GLVFORVXUHV LQ WKH VWDQGDOROH AQDQFL

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Fina  ncial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2 013 (“the Act”)

‘H KDYH DXGLWHG WKH LQWHUQDO AARIReEmdBibifR QWUROV RYHU

AQDQFLDO U HMaaliWrkte@dheRicals Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with

OurresponsibilityistoexpressanopinionontheCo mpany’s
LQW DO A QFLDO FRQWUROBVVRIGHU /

RXU DXGLW RI WKH VWDQGDORQ}'K"“%POQraE&?t /oBhBubtébipbt Qubitin &toMance wi th

Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’'s management is responsible for
HVWDEOLVKLQJ DQG PDLQWDLQLQJ

EDVHG RQ WKH LOWHUQDO FROQWUR®XE\-My

criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial ControIs Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities includ e the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(1 0)
o8 Fangaies %@%%fqtbww @W@ﬁ%w an

RA ) O/ RV U R
the Guidance N ote require that we comply W|th ethic al
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtai n
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
AQDQFLDO FRQWUROV RYHU AQDLQ/MKLHG Ul
and maintained and if such controls operated effect ively
in all material respects.

LQWHUQDO AQDQFLDO FRQWUROV GOMKIMauditHrivdiveR Serfaibing prQckdires koFowtdinyad dit

IRU HQVXULQJ WKH RUGHUO\ DQG
business, including adherence to respective company’ s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the tim ely

HHRAEGHQWH FIREFGXWE WV IR DWW TXDF\ ®I WK
FRQWUROV V\VWHP RYHU AQDQFLDO U
RSHUDWLQJ HIIHFWLYHQHVV 2XULDGGLYV
FRQWUROV RYHU AQDQFLDO UHSRUWLQJ
XQGHUVWDQGLQJ RI LQWHUQDO A®DmM® LD

SUHSDUDWLRQ Rl UHOLDEOH AQD QF Lreportihg Idd4e8shyV wiRe@er DRe WK ToX laUHaterial

under the Companies Act, 2013.

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
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and operating effectiveness of internal control based on  Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on  Over Financial Reporting

the auditor’s judgement, including the assessmento fthe o, HED XV H RI WKH LOKHUHQW OLGEWDWLF

ULVNV RI PDWHULDO PLVVWDWHPHQWYRIOWR 8 @ BATHHP R IBWIWDO UH S RUMLIQ J

whether due to fraud or error. of collusion or improper management override of contr ols,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is  material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur

VXIAFLHQW DQG DSSURSULDWH WHR ISWMrR Yiht ®dideedtdd. \AlsY, piRjEctiRné bf By evalu ation

RSLQLRQ RQ WKH &RPSDQ\:V LQWHURIDWKIA QIUFHDQD 6RQADUFRFAVWO FRWQRO)

VI\VWHP RYHU AQDQFLDO UHSRUWLQJ to future periods are subject to the risk that thgz internal

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ,A QDQFLDO FRQWUR O R YH U AQDQFLDO U
|nadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the

Reportin
P 9 ree of com liance with the Rohmes or Erocedures may
$ FRPSDQ\-V LQWHUQDO AQDQFLDOd iGNV O RYHU QDQF

reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
DVVXUDQFH UHJDUGLQJ WKH UHOLDEPHIOW\ RI AQDQFLDO UHSRUWLOQ

DQG WKH SUHSDUDWLRQ RI AQ D QJFD Ooulopiow, td Ehel@svof ourfibrrblignldnd acc ording

purposes in accordance with generally accepted to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
DFFRXQWLQJ SULQFLSOHV $ FRPSDPRDWHILQWEaE UFD/GHFQWOWQ L@ ®GH TAWWRON'
FRQWURO RYHU AQDQFLDO UHSRUMALQWWEPORYGHHNAWRRVYHDOROHERUWIFQDDQG
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of FRQWUROV RYHU AQDQFLDO UHSRWUWH®@J :
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over
UHAHFW WKH WUDQVDFWLRQV D QG \GALQMBEVILIA RGNS RRUWLRHE BPWIVWH U LIDNHY MW D E
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance  Company considering the essential components of

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Aud it
SUHSDUDWLRQ RI AQDQFLDO VW DW K& Hh@ivaV FinghciBl FemRrdlS Ov@rFFinaddial Reporting

generally accepted accounting principles, and that issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reason able
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company'’s assets that could have a material effect on the
AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWYV

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.008072S)

Geetha Suryanarayanan
Place: Chennai Partner
Date: May 16, 2017 (Membership No. 29519)

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other L egal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

L ,Q UHVSHFW RI LWV A[HG DVVHWYV

a) The Company has generally maintained proper reco rds showing full particulars, including quantitativ e details
DQG VLWXDWLRQ RI A[HG DVVHWYV

E 7KH A[HG DVVHWV ZHUH SK\VWRKBIO\GIDYHEALWKE GXQDQHPHQW LQ DBFRUC
SURJUDP Rl YHULAFDWLRQ ZKLFKHW QRRXSKRBUFDRYHSURFRD®LRQWI DO
reasonable intervals. According to the information and exp lanations given to us, no material discrepancies
ZHUH QRWLFHG RQ VXFK YHULAFDWLRQ

c) According to the information and explanations gi ven to us and the records examined by us and based o n
the examination of the registered sale deeds provid ed to us, we report that the title deeds comprising the
immovable properties of land and buildings which ar e freehold and the buildings constructed on the lea sehold
land are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.
LL $V H[SODLQHG WR XV WKHDRDQOHFWRIUAMGE GNMUHQSKWKH \HD U IEX RQHE @B C
LQWHUYDOV 1R PDWHULDO GLVFR} SEQFLADOZHHUWHLARMERG ESULQJ WKH \H
(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any unsecur ed loans to
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has compli ed with the
provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments
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and providing guarantees and securities, as applica ble.

(v) According to the information and explanations gi ven to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the
year. There were no unclaimed deposits at any time d uring the year.

YL :H KDYH EURDGO\ UHYLHZHG WIXIHQABVEW WHHR&BRSPDLQ/SHFLAHGPE\QWKH
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed cost records have been maintained. We ha ve, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether they are accur ate or complete.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has been regular in depositing undis puted statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added
Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicab le to it to the appropriate authorities.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in resp ect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they be came
payable.

c) Details of dues of income tax, sales tax, Service tax and excise duty which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2017 on account of disputes are given bel ow:

(Rs.) In Lakhs

Name of the Nature of Forum where the Period to which Amount Amount
Statute dues dispute is pending the Amount involved unpaid
Relates
Central Excise | Excise High Court of Madras 2007-08 53.39 53.39
Act, 1944 Duty
Finance Act, Service Customs, Excise and Various Years 6.80 6.80
1994 Tax Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal
Central Sales | Sales Tax | High Court of Madras Various Years 3.44 3.44
Tax Act, 1956 Sales tax Tribunal 2000-01 10.74 10.74
Appellate Deputy 2003-04 36.74 36.74
Commissioner
High Court of Madras 2008-09 6.06 6.06
Appellate Deputy 2007-08 2008-09 12.58 12.58
Commissioner 2009-10
2008-09 717 7.17
Assessment year
Income Tax Income Commissioner of 2008-09 518.45 488.45
Act, 1961 Tax Income Tax (Appeals) 2009-10 312 i
Deputy Commissioner of | 2010-11 176.88 106.88
,QFRPH 7D[ /78
Commissioner of 2011-12 247.87 -
Income Tax (Appeals)
Assistant Commissioner | 2012-13 476.90 476.90
of Income Tax
Commissioner of 2014-15 78.08 66.37
Income Tax (Appeals)

(viii) In our opinion and according to the informatio n and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the
UHSD\PHQW RI ORDQV RU ERUURZR@W WRQANYDMEGDIRYBVYRMWXW 7XHGRPS
any debentures.
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(ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including d ebtinstruments).
The Company has not obtained any term loans during the year.

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
&RPSDQ\ DQG QR PDWHULDO IUDX®R RPAF MKHRIRPESQRENHWKDY EHHQL@RWLFI
the year.

(xi) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not pa id /provided
managerial remuneration in excess of the limits and approvals prescribed under Section 197 read with Sc hedule V
to the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence t he reporting under Clause (xii) of the CARO, 2016 Order is not
applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the informatio n and explanations given to us, the Company is in co mpliance with
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and
WKH GHWDLOV RI UHODWHG SDU®LW ORBREYMBFMWIL RVWH KAMYDHR E HBQU VG DEN HWPHKIHKD
applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of CARO 2016 is not applicable to the
Company.

(xv) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Com pany has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its dire ctors or persons connected with him and hence provis ions of
Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered u nder section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.008072S)

Geetha Suryanarayanan
Place: Chennai Partner
Date: May 16, 2017 (Membership No. 29519)
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

Particulars

A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1  Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus
Total - Shareholders' Funds
2 Non-current Liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Other long-term liabilities
/IRQJ WHUP SURYLVLRQV
Total - non-current liabilities
3 Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables
(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises
Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions
Total - current liabilities
TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
B. ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Total - Property, Plant & Equipments
Non-current investments
Long-term loans and advances
Total - Non-current assets
2 Current assets
Current investments
Inventories
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term loans and advances
Other current assets

=

TOTAL - ASSETS

Note No.

10

11

12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19

As at

March 31, 2017

8,603.47

23,709.09

32,312.56

665.39
145.68
133.10

944.17

1,697.11

11,923.98

3,899.80
897.30

18,418.19
51,674.92

11,396.17

2,839.98

14,236.15
11,453.73

1,633.05
27,322.93

1,141.86
11,642.76
6,277.71
2,172.49
3,010.19
106.98

24,351.99
51,674.92

6HH DFFRPSDQ\LQJ 1RWHV IRUPLQVVEDW WPRIQWKH AQDQFLDO

[Rs. in lakh]

As at
March 31, 2016

8,603.47
19,666.66
28,270.13

199.08
161.01
136.06
496.15

225.74
43.87
13,416.47

5,570.21
1,936.51
21,192.80
49,959.08

10,508.82
1,580.34
12,089.16
915.92
1,916.54
14,921.62

6,439.81
10,447.03
9,003.13
627.33
8,385.58
134.58
35,037.46
49,959.08

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

Geetha Suryanarayanan
Partner
(Membership No. 29519)

Place: Chennai Anis Tyebali Hyderi

Ashwin C Muthiah

Chairman

(DIN: 00255679)

Date : May 16, 2017 &KLHI )LQDQFLDO 21AFHU
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R Kothandaraman
Company Secretary
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6WDQGDORQH 6WDWHPHQW RI 3URMHD GG ORVU¥KRU WKH \H
[Rs. in lakh]
Particulars Note For the year For the year
No. ended ended
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016
1. Revenue from Operations (Net) 20 57,656.57 57,904.20
2. Other Income 21 1,857.32 1,074.32
3. Total Revenues (1+2) 59,513.89 58,978.52
4. Expenses
Cost of raw materials and packing materials consumed 22 38,261.05 33,329.38
Purchase of stock-in-trade (traded goods) 22 4,508.16 5,268.96
&KDQJHV LQ LQYHQWRULHV RI AQRYKH®BVIBRGV ZRILDR9.D4) 983.62
stock-in-trade
(PSOR\HH EHQHAWYV H[SHQVH 24 2,219.68 2,111.90
Finance costs 185.75 252.34
Depreciation 11 783.91 587.57
Other expenses 25 8,475.64 9,518.34
Total Expenses 53,405.15 52,052.11
SURAW %HIRUH 7D] 6,108.74 6,926.41
6. Tax Expense
Current tax expense 1,600.00 2,220.00
Deferred tax 36 466.31 (114.84)
Net tax expense 2,066.31 2,105.16
3URAW $IWHU 7D] 4,042.43 4,821.25
8. Earnings Per Share of Rs. 5/- each (Basic and Dilu  ted) 35 2.35 2.80

6HH DFFRPSDQ\LQJ 1RWHV IRUPLQVVEDW WPRIQWRKH AQDQFLDO

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

Geetha Suryanarayanan
Partner
(Membership No. 29519)

Place: Chennai
Date : May 16, 2017

Anis Tyebali Hyderi
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ashwin C Muthiah
Chairman
(DIN: 00255679)

&KLHI )LQDQFLDO 21AFHU

R Kothandaraman
Company Secretary
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Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended Ma

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

rch 31, 2017

Year ended
March 31, 2017

3URAW EHIRUH 7D] 6,108.74
Adjustments for
Depreciation 783.91
Dividend income (169.81)
Finance costs 185.75
Interest income (129.82)
Provision for doubtful debts -
Net unrealised exchange (gain) / loss (70.96)
/RVV RQ VDOH ZULWH RIlI RI DVVHWYV 101.33
700.40
OPERATING PROFIT 6,809.14
CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets
Inventories (1,195.73)
Trade Receivables 2,725.42
Short-term loans and advances 4,963.76
/RQJ WHUP ORDQV DQG DGYDQFHYV 637.12
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating liabili ties
Trade payables (1,465.41)
Other current liabilities (1,670.41)
Other long-term liabilities (15.33)
Short-term provisions (806.46)
/RQJ WHUP SURYLVLRQV (2.95)
3,170.01
9,979.15
Net income tax paid (1,065.71)
1HW FDVK ARZ XVHG LQ RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHV >$@ 8,913.44
CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure on Property, Plant & Equipments, inclu ding capital advances (2,678.61)
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 0.02
Investments in Equity shares (10,537.81)
Interest income 129.82
Dividend income 169.81
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents (528.40)
1HW FDVK IURP XVHG LQ ,QYHVWLQJ DFWLYLWLHV >% @ (13,445.17)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(Repayment) / Proceeds from Short-term borrowings 1,471.37
Interest paid (185.75)
Dividend paid (860.00)
Tax on dividend (175.08)
1HW FDVK IURP XVHG LQ )LQDQFLQJ $FWLYLWLHV >&@ 250.54
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalen  ts = (A+B+C) (4,281.19)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 6,505.06
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency Cash and cash
equivalents _
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 2,223.87
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year Com  prises:
Cash on hand and Balances with banks [Note 17] 2.19
Cheques on hand 862.11
Balance with Banks
In current accounts (including debit balance in cash credit) 217.71
In other deposit accounts -
Current investments [Note 14] 1,141.86
Cash and Cash equivalents 2,223.87
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and Cash equivalents (Note 17) 2,172.49
/HVV 0DUJLQ ORQH\ '"HSRVLW $FFRXQWYV 690.37
/HVV 8QSDLG 'LYLGHQG $FFRXQWYV 400.11
Net Cash and Cash equivalents 1,082.01
Add: Current Investments (Note 14) 1,141.86
Cash and Cash equivalents as shown above 2,223.87

[Rs. in lakh]

Year ended
March 31, 2016

6,926.41

587.57
(584.83)
252.34
(287.93)
7.34
(157.42)

124.83

58.10
6,868.31

(2,882.14)
(757.45)
(6,084.80)
10.71

3,597.61
2,338.08
(15.33)
(614.25)

13.77

(4,393.80)
2,474.51

3,024.82)
550.31

(1,637.26)

(498.32)
287.93
584.83

78.28

(1,184.54)

158.70
(252.34)
(860.00)
(175.08)

(1,128.72)

(2,863.57)
9,369.06

0.43)
6,505.06

1.88
2.57

33.28
27.52
6,439.81
6,505.06

627.33
186.97
375.11
65.25
6,439.81

6,505.06

1RWH 7KH HDUPDUNHG DFFRXQW EDODWHFG \R@DW KREDVQS\HFEAR LEGHQWILAHG SXUSRVHV

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

Geetha Suryanarayanan
Partner

(Membership No. 29519)
Place: Chennai

Date : May 16, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Anis Tyebali Hyderi
&KLHI )LQDQFLDO 21AFHU
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Ashwin C Muthiah
Chairman
(DIN: 00255679)

R Kothandaraman
Company Secretary
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the ye  ar ended 31 March, 2017

1.

21

CORPORATE INFORMATION
oODQDOL 3HWURFKHPLFDOV /LPLWHED LWKERPSESRPRSDQFRUGSRUBXHG R ® BXWQH
of Tamilnadu, India. The Company is engaged in the manufacture and sale of Propylene Oxide (PO), Propylene
Glycol (PG) and Polyols (PY), which are used as industrial raw materials.
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
7KH AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWYVY RI WH$DURIBSDQ DIKPRH EHGIRHSZLWK *B@H QD OC
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
&RPSDQLHV $FW WR WKH H[WHDEQO HQRWKAHQ DQELDSSWOKDWHPHRWY KL
accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the
AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY DUH FARH®BV L WHMHWS TIHW K RAXKK/RWHHD UR O O R
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. USE OF ESTIMATES
7KH SUHSDUDWLRQ Rl WKH AQDRBPDRW\VIMIWKH FHEDIWY FGSBRDHTXLUHV W
make estimates and assumptions considered in the re ported amounts of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that
WKH HVWLPDWHYV XVHG LQ S UH SVIDWDHAPLIHRQWVR/ | DAUKHH SAUXBEGHRL WD @ § GV UFHRDAVORXQ D
differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised
in the periods in which the results are known / mat erialise.
b. INVENTORIES
a) Raw materials and stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and the net realizable value after
providing for obsolescence and other losses, where co nsidered necessary. Cost is determined
on moving weighted average basis and includes freig ht, taxes and duties net of CENVAT/VAT credit
wherever applicable. Customs duty payable on materia | in bond is added to cost.
b) Finished goods and work-in-process are valued at lower of cost (weighted average basis) and net
realisable value after providing for losses arising o n quality, based on technical evaluation. Costincl udes
direct materials and labour and a proportion of overh eads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of
AQLVKHG JRRGYVY LQFOXGH H[FLVH GXW\ DQG LV GHWHUPLQHG
c. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits w ith banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investm ents that R
DUH UHDGLO\ FRQYHUWLEOH LQWRGNAXRFX DRRXOXEMRFWDWR DQVLL@LAF
value.
d. CASHFLOW STATEMENT
&DVK ARZV DUH UHSRUWHG XVLRKHVUKH\L O GRAWFW PRIWWK FEG! | R UGIGHYWDY D R
is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
FDVK UHFHLSWV RU SD\PHQWYV 7KHQBD YR YAHRZW LIQRP RG AQDWFLQIQDFWLY
are segregated based on the available information.
e. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset less its estimated residual value. Depreciation on
tangible Property, Plant & Equipments has been prov ided on the straight-line method as per the useful | ife
prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the following categories of a sset:
'HYHORSPHQW RQ /HDVHKROG OD@GEHUVRIGP RUWKWHGHRYHU WKH
Certain Plant & Machinery are depreciated over the useful life of 20 years, technically estimated by the
Management
Intangible asset - software is amortised over the estimated useful life of 3 years.
The estimated useful life of the intangible assets and the amortisation period are reviewed at the end of each
AQDQFLDO \HDU DQG WKH DPRUW\IRDIWIARHG S HUKIR G KVQUHGLS B WHUQ LI
f. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Sale of goods
6DOHVY DUH UHFRJQLVHG OQHWVEIRMNAWXURY MUD QMIBGHRG IV LJIQLRIFD QW
ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides wi th the delivery of goods to customers. Sales include
excise duty but exclude sales tax and value added tax.
Dividend
Dividend Income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the dividend is established by the
reporting date.
Interest

Interest income is accounted on accrual basis.
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g. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT, INTANGIBLE ASSETS A ND CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Property, Plant & Equipments are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
if any. The cost of Property, Plant & Equipments comprises its purchase price net of any trade discoun ts
and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and other
incidental expenses.
Subsequent expenditure on Property, Plant & Equip ments after its purchase / completion is capitalised only if
VXFK H[SHQGLWXUH UHVXOWYV UG BEQ QAWK DYV R A § X¥FKHDNKWHXV E HVWVRHG L W
standard of performance.

,QWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV DUH UH ERH WKW 2K K IQ AW KV 5 B R D REPX.\W CEEHGRHH AN
WKH DVVHW ZLOO ARZ WR WKH WE&W HDWS/HW H D@ G HV K H DF/RANUW & ILGHHE. D BVO \
the consideration paid for acquisition.

‘Capital work-in-progress:

f3URMHFWYV XQGHU ZKLFK WDQJTKXESHHIQME HUMA\ QROWD QW UHDG\ HRU Wk

carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related in cidental expenses and attributable interest.

h. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS AND TRANSLATIONS
Initial recognition
Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the exchange rates pr evailing
on the date of the transaction or at rates that clos ely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.
Measurement at the balance sheet date
Foreign currency monetary items (other than deriva tive contracts) of the Company, outstanding at the b alance
sheet date are restated at the year-end rates. Non-monetary items of the Company are carried at historical
cost.
Treatment of exchange differences
Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of foreign currency monetary assets and lia bilities
RI WKH &RPSDQ\ DUH UHFRJQLVHG Q@WK KB BRWPHVRHP HOS\HRVBURAW DQG /RV
Accounting for forward contracts
Premium / discount on forward exchange contracts, which are not intended for trading or speculation
purposes, are amortised over the period of the contr acts if such contracts relate to monetary items as at the
EDODQFH VKHHW GDWH $Q\ SURAMORDWRR/Y RPU IWVH@HZD@ ROQY XFKOBWRU Z
is recognised as income or as expense in the period in which such cancellation or renewal is made.

i. GOVERNMENT GRANTS
Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants will be received. Government grants
whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
capital assets are presented by deducting them from the carrying value of assets. The grant is
recognised as income over the life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced depreciation charge.
Government grants, in the nature of investment grants, received after the asset is put to use and / or the
carrying value of asset is less than the grants received and where no repayment is ordinarily expected in
respect thereof, are treated as capital reserve.

j- INVESTMENTS

/IRQJ WHUP LQYHVWPHQWY DUH FHYWYLSGRLYQGLROGIRUOGL DLW X\ VRQO RW k

the value of such investments. Current investments are carried individually at the lower of cost and fair value.
Cost of investments include acquisition charges suc h as brokerage, fees, duties etc.
k. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
6KRUW WHUP HPSOR\HH EHQHAWYV
$00 HPSOR\HH EHQHAWV IDOOLQRGWHVZ RR UGI\QLHUKIQI WiZH O YHHPD UH
WHUP HPSOR\HH EHQHAWY 7KH BDHENAWKRWW KR/ MDP FRIPFB\HQAYDWHG D
H[SHFWHG FRVW RI ERQXV DQG H[VUOWHDVHUHQUWRRIQWDMGE PHQW R
the period in which the employee renders the relate d service on an undiscounted basis.
/LDELOLW\ IRU VKRUW WHUP FRE®ISWQYD WHGGCDEW ISRIRUH&RPEB Q\-V SRO
DUH UHFRJQL]JHG DV H[SHQVH LQ WRIG 6R\DWEBMR® RQ HUBAPWHG RE
undiscounted basis.
/RQJ WHUP HPSOR\HH EHQHAWYV
L '"HAQHG &RQWULEXWLRQ 30DQ
a) Provident Fund
Fixed contributions made to the Provident Fund are charged as an expense based on the
amount of contribution required to be made and when se rvices are rendered by the employees
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b) Superannuation

7KLV SODQ FRYHUV RIAFHUYODQ® WKHEWDDQRBI MMKBGPLQLVYV
Insurance Corporation of India. Contributions are m ade monthly at a predetermined rate to the
7TUXVW DQG GHELWHG WR WKH 6VQDDMHPHRWXRD3BWMRAMW /RVV R
LL '"HAQHG %HQHAW 30DQ
a) Gratuity
7KH FRPSDQ\ KDV DQ DUUDQJHPMXQW QFIHVERWERUDWLRQ RI |,
administer its Gratuity fund for Plant Il employees and Trust established by the Company
to administer its Gratuity fund for Plant | employees. Premium paid/payable is determined
EDVHG RQ DQ DFWXDULDO YDOXIRWLR®MD RO ULBGGCGREWDE\ LRGHS
for Plant | using the projected unit credit method a s on the Balance Sheet date and debited
WR WKH 6WDWHPHQW RI 3URAW DQG /RBY R R ORWYXDLO/ HORVAR/AI (8§
VWDWHPHQW RI 3URAW DQG /RVV DV LQFRPH RU H[SHQVH
b) Superannuation
/ILDELOLW\ IRU VXSHUDQQ® W LR WR WERKRYWWBIG RR&BBL WKH C
LV GHWHUPLQHG RQ WKH EDVLYVLR}IDFVNRAMDHAW BGY 8Q XD V& URIG IXW
balance sheet date and is funded with the trust established by the Company. The contribution
WKHUHRI SDLG SD\DEOH LV FKDUSH® AVWR DKCH GGRWDVW HRHBIY WHR
VSHFLAF HPSOR\HHV DGGLWLRQH®G RRF WXXCHOV FIKUIP HP (RG MV EB \& R

c) Longtem compensated absences

/LDELOLW\ WRZDUGY ORQJ WHUPFRESH QUIVWE R Q EDMH Q FW X U
at the balance sheet date based on the projected un it credit method and is not funded.

SEGMENT REPORTING

7KH & RPSDQ\ LGHQWLAHYV SULP DKM \GRPHIDDQW E\DRMHEGF RQQMW X UH R KK LV N
internal organisation and management structure.

LEASES

Assets leased by the Company in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks and rewards of
RZQHUVKLS YHVW LQ WKH &RPSD@HDWHIDNOINY 6XAKOBED A RUH WRRIQNVD !
of the lease at the lower of the fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability

is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest

cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of inter est on the outstanding liability for each year.

/HDVH DUUDQJHPHQWY ZKHUH WM i Q WND\O DIQRG RIZHZHDUNGKWL § (R | D QZ DWW H W
WKH OHVVRU DUH UHFRJQLVHG D VUR SKWIONLRQ GHAD RISW UHDGJI OHDVHV
6WDWHPHQW RI 3URAW DQG /RVVRR® D W MWH DHIKWH QUHHPED VLV

EARNINGS PER SHARE

%DVLF HDUQLQJV SHU VKDUH LKNH RPSXBHREARBA G IOYR\GM. QD IWH U [WHD [H EQF C
of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
SHULRG )RU WKH SXUSRVH RI FQODW %36 DWIKDIUE L OWKHHGHMD SQRAWRRW OF
tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) for the year attributable to equity share holders and the weigh ted
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the p eriod,
unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds
receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e., average market value of the outstanding
shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

TAXES ON INCOME

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with
the applicable tax rates under provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference, b eing the difference between taxable income and acco unting

LOQFRPH WKDW RULJLQDWH LQ RGRH SHYHRH & [DX) GODRIGIHF R 8 D/EXE N HIOT & W Q WHSSH
using the substantively enacted tax rate as on the Balance Sheet date.

'"HIHUUHG 7D[ DVVHWY DUH UHFRW WKHDGN RQION WHR LW KLHH B \WR I D B/O KK W BN U W
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. If the Company has
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses a nd items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets
are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that such deferred tax
DVVHWY FDQ EH UHDOL]HG DJDNVNQVW IXWXUH WD[DEOH SURAW
At each Balance Sheet date, the Company reassesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognises
XQUHFRJQL]JHG GHIHUUHG WD|[ DYXDNW MARRR/HK F HJ W K Q ©/OW Kk Bl W W\WWD QDWW R Bl W
income will be available against which such deferre d tax assets can be realized.
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OLQLPXP $OWHUQDWH 7D[ 0$7 SDWEH. QY DFERUGDRKIHFRLWKHY IXWW@XUH F
the form of adjustment to future income tax liability is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence
that the company will pay normal income tax. Accord ingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance sheet ’
ZKHQ LW LV KLIJKO\ SUREDEOH WEHDQYH AWK HD YYWRKUBVWHHR QRWIKFLW ZLOO AR.
p. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

S5HYHQXH H[SHQGLWXUH SHUWDU&GQW RV R/ KUH ¥ WIDWFHKP H\W) WKPIU3URAW DQ
FRVWVY Rl SURGXFWV DUH DOVR FKDIURSWWVRQW K/HR\EWEYERMQW BURGXF
feasibility has been established, in which case such expenditure is capitalised. The amount capitalise d
comprises expenditure that can be directly attribut ed or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to
creating, producing and making the asset ready for i ts intended use. Property, Plant & Equipments utili sed
for research and development are capitalised and dep reciated in accordance with the policies stated for
Tangible Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets.

g. IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment
LI DQ\ LQGLFDWLRQ RI LPSDLUPHOQAWD[QYMWEDOH RNMRYORYUH WHAQW G ELIRW
year even if there is no indication that the asset is impaired:
(a) an intangible asset that is not yet available for use; and (b) an intangible asset that is amortise d over a
period exceeding ten years from the date when the asset is available for use. If the carrying amount of the
assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The
LPSDLUPHQW ORVV LV UHFRIQLWW® W PHOM[ RH GURAW WEE /R VYU XH® BW\
revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease
to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.
The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at
E\ GLVFRXQWLQJ WKH IXWXUH FD\DKOXRZE/DW R GVK® LDUWQ SJSHSUHRBMW LDWH GLV
When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier
accounting periods no longer exists or may have decrea sed, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised
LQ WKH 6WDWHPHQW RI S3URAWH OQOBRRYW ZVDR/ \8 KH YH]RX¥MDN MKKD UIBIBAWR V
DQG /RVV ,Q FDVH RI UHYDOXHGVDRWWM FREF®LWHYGHU VDO
r.  PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT AS SETS
Provisions are recognised only when
a) The company has a present obligation as a result of past events
E D SUREDEOH RXWARZ RI UHVR®HPMKHL R B B HIFWIHRGQ WORQ @ H W W
c) the amount of obligation can be reliably estima ted Provisions are determined based on best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance she et date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
GDWH DQG DGMXVWHG WR UHAHRAW WKH FXUUHQW EHVW HVWLPDW
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the note s for
L BUHVHQW REOLJDWLRQ DUYKNQQIW URPQRIW WUIREDEWM WKIZWOIDQ R
be required to settle the obligation or a reliable est imate of the amount of the obligation cannot be
made
LL 3RVVLEOH REOLJDWLRQ RKLNK QL OWRPHS PR/ @AM PHGW\Q OK EO OXW X
within the control of the Company Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the
AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWYV
s. INSURANCE CLAIMS
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent
that the amount recoverable can be measured reliabl y and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection .
t. SERVICE TAX INPUT CREDIT
Service tax input credit is accounted for in the bo oks in the period in which the underlying service r eceived is
accounted and when there is reasonable certainty in availing / utilising the credits.
u. OPERATING CYCLE
Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of
assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as
PRQWKYV IRU WKH SXUSRVH RIVFHODW DIQAGF DWRRIQORWILWY DV FXUUHQW DG
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the ye  ar ended 31 March, 2017
[Rs. in lakh]

As at
March 31, 2016

Particulars As at

March 31, 2017

3 - Share Capital
Authorised

24,00,00,000 (Previous Year: 24,00,00,000) Equity Shaes of Rs.5 each 12,000.00 12,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up

17,19,99,229 (Previous Year: 17,19,99,229) Equity Shares of Rs.5 each fully paid up 8,599.96 8,599.96
Add: Forfeited shares 3.51 3.51
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up Share Capital 8,603.47 8,603.47

Notes:

There has been no movement in the Share Capital during the year. The Company has only one class of equity
shares having a par value of Rs.5 per share. Each holder of the equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In
the event of repayment of Share Capital, the same will be in proportion to the number of equity shares h eld.
For the Year ended 31 March, 2017, the amount of dividend recommended as distribution to equity sharehold ers is
Re. 0.50 per share (previous year: Re. 0.50 per share). The Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to
the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual Gen eral Meeting.

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% s hares in the Company:

Name of shareholders No.ofshares | % holding No. of shares | % holding
Year ended 31 March, 2017 Year ended 31 March, 2016
OV 6,"" /LIH6FLHQFHV 3ULYDVW/H8/46PE3MHG 38.28 6,58,46,053 38.28
M/s. Tamilnadu Industrial Development 1,12,12,500 6.52 1,12,12,500 6.52
&RUSRUDWLRQ /WG
4 - Reserves and Surplus
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
. SECURITIES PREMIUM RESERVE 91.45 91.45
. GENERAL RESERVE
Opening Balance 109.20 109.20
General Reserve - Closing Balance 109.20 109.20
. CAPITAL RESERVE (Refer Note 4.1 below)
Opening Balance 84.00 84.00
Capital Reserve - Closing Balance 84.00 84.00
. SURPLUS IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Opening Balance 19,382.01 15,595.84
$GG 3URAW IRU WKH \HDU 4,042.43 4,821.25
Proposed Equity Dividend - (860.00)
Tax on Proposed Equity Dividend - (175.08)
Closing Balance 23,424.44 19,382.01
Total 23,709.09 19,666.66

41 During the year 2012-13, Tamilnadu Energy Development Agency (TEDA) had sanctioned and disbursed a Ca pital

Subsidy of Rs. 84 lakhs for the 4.2. MW Captive Power Plant, capitalised during the year 2008-09. These grants are
directly credited to Shareholder’s funds under Capit al Resrves.
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5 - Other Long-term Liabilities [Rs. in lakh]
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Deposits 145.68 161.01
Total 145.68 161.01
7KH GHSRVLWV KDYH EHHQ FODVVLAHG DV XQGHU
$V 2WKHU /RQJ WHUP /LDELOLWLHYV 145.68 161.01
$V 2ZWKHU &XUUHQW /LDELOLWLHV 1RWH 15.33 15.33
Interest free deposit movement:
Opening Deposit Balance 176.34 191.67
/HVV '"HSRVLW UHIXQGHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU 15.33 15.33
Closing Balance 161.01 176.34

7KH DERYH GHSRVLWY UHSUHVHQUR RV WHE B PIRXOLWAL W FAHRLATHEG V X HQRII DWU SIID WV i
DJUHHPHQW HQWHUHG LQWR ZLWHK QM(HBH ¥MHMH 8 HDS,R3/ DWM D H X\DE Q B \L W RO W F

commencing from April 2012.

6 - Long-term Provisions

3URYLVLRQ IRU HPSOR\HH EHQHAWV@ 1RQ &XUUHQW >1RWH
3RVW HPSOR\PHQW EHQHAWYV 50.24 49.14
Compensated absences 82.86 86.92
Total 133.10 136.06
7 - Short-term Borrowings
Cash Credit from Banks (Secured) 1,697.11 225.74
Total 1,697.11 225.74

Cash Credit from banks, which is repayable on deman d, is secured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts and
other receivables, both present and future, and by w ay of a second charge on the Company’s immovable pro perties.

The Company had availed Interest-free sales tax loan in prior years, which has been fully settled in the year 2010. The
charge created on the immovable and movable assets of the Company has been released with the receipt o f "No Dues
&HUWLAFDWHpU IURP 6DOHV 7D[ GWISDUWPHQW GXULQJ WKH \HD

8 - Trade Payables

Acceptances 5,480.61 2,668.74
Acceptances - Others:
Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small ente rprises (Refer note- 28) - 43.87
Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enter prises and small 6,443.37 10,747.73
enterprises.

Total 11,923.98 13,460.34

Trade payables are dues in respect of goods purchas ed or services received in the normal course of busi ness.
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[Rs. in lakh]

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
31 March, 2016

9 - Other Current Liabilities

Unpaid Dividend 400.11 37511
Other Payables:

Statutory remittances (Contributions to PF and ESIC, Withholding Taxes, 187.29 84.85

Excise Duty, VAT, Service Tax, etc.) since paid

Contractually reimbursible expenses 34.46 37.60
(PSOR\HH %HQHAWYV 3D\DEOH 1RWH

3RVW (PSOR\PHQW %HQHAWYV

Gratuity 19.00 24.67
Advance received from Insurance Company 87.89 600.00
Others (Refer Note below) 3,155.72 4,432.65
Current Portion of Deposits (Note 5) 15.33 15.33

Total 3,899.80 5,570.21
Others Include:
7KH &RPSDQ\ KDV UHFHLYHG DQ DODNBNH>BUHKYLRXV \HDU 5V

representing 90%] towards subsidy from Ozone Cell, M inistry of Environment and Forests, Government of India
for phasing out of HCFC in the production of Polyols . During 2014-15, the Company installed related assets
and completed Stage 1 of phasing out of HCFC in all aspects by December 2016; Ozone Cell has appointed an
Independent consultant to inspect the facility which is scheduled in May 2017. As at the year end, the advance
received as above is grouped under other current liab ilities and the related assets capitalised in the b ooks at cost.
8SRQ FRPSOHWLRQ RI LQVSHFWQRIQ DQW ROKBUHAHAEGW RZLROO EI DHFFRUGBGH

with the Accounting Standard 12-Accounting for Gover nment Grants.

2. The Company has received a demand for Rs. 1,677 lakh during October 2013, towards lease rent for factor y land,

provision for which was made in the year 2014-15 and included in the above.

10 - Short-term Provisions

BURYLVLRQ IRU HPSOR\HH EHQHAWY 1RWH
For Compensated absences - Current 22.19 8.21
Provision - Others
Proposed Equity Dividend - 860.00
Tax on Proposed Equity Dividend - 175.08
Provision for wage arrears * 792.35 893.22
Provision for Tax (Net of advance tax of Rs. 1,054 lakhs) 82.76
Total 897.30 1,936.51

* Provision for Wage Arrears

In 2004, a claim was made against the Company by its workmen, demanding wage revision for the years from 2001
to 2004. This matter was adjudicated by the Industrial Tribunal on October 23, 2008, which was challenged by the
&RPSDQ\ LQ WKH 6XSUHPH &RXUW PGQORWREHXQLRQWABGHIE DQ ,QWHULRI$SSO

LQ WKH 6XSUHPH FRXUW 8SRQNVNKHDAXIHPRIWHKRXYXUGHYDYH GLUHBWLOREMWHWWR

WR SD\PHQW 5V

ODNK

ODNK WR HDFK ZRAUR P3G IDRDF Z LODIC DL ¥ HU WK &R X WOWZ D@ & LAO

ZHHNV IURP GDWH RI WKH RUGRWHW AQIQO(LDNU\\ LQ WRALYV PDWW H®\ ASDH—FCRU])G:LUQ_‘
Petition in Madras High Court in February 2016 and released the interim payment as per direction of the Supreme court.

With the efforts of a Mediator appointed by the High Court, some of the employees signed the “out of co urt settlement
letter” and got settled during the year; In respect of others, with whom mediation was failed, the mat ter was referred
back to High Court. Hence the company continues to pr ovide for the wage arrears till the issue is fully resolved.

The movement in the provision for wage arrears is given below: [Rs. in lakh]

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Balance at beginning of the year 893.22 951.72
Charge for the year 254.45 60.51
Payments made during the year (355.32) (119.01)
Balance at end of the year 792.35 893.22
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[Rs. in lakh]

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2017 | 31 March, 2016

12 - Non-current Investments
Non-Trade - Quoted
Investments in Equity shares

500 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in M/s. Chennai Petroleum 0.45 0.45
&RUSRUDWLRQ /LPLWHG

16,48,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in M/s. Mercantile Ventures 412.00 412.00
/ILPLWHG

Non-Trade - UnQuoted
Investments in Equity shares

84,999 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in OPG Power Generation 8.97 8.97
3ULYDWH /LPLWHG
1,300 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in AM Corporate Social 0.13 0.13

Responsibility Foundation
Investments in Equity shares of wholly owned subsidiary

(TXLW\ VKDUHV (PXAWHYVLRXVHW DUl RI 8B032.18 494.37
HDFK IXOO\ SDLG XS LQ $0&+(0 6SHFLDPLWH&KBSHEOBDSORWBHW LYDWH /
11,453.73 915.92
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 412.45 412.45
Aggregate market value of listed and quoted investm ents 196.28 142.89
Aggregate value of unquoted investments 11,041.28 503.47
'XULQJ WKH \HDU HBXYLWHDERUHMBN SDLG XS LQ/DAUWEQGWILRUPH

0&& )LQDQFH /LPLWHG 0&& @ ZHUH RO ORBOWPFKHE H R ISKRFXDRFLVH DSSURWHG E
ODGUDV +LJK &RXUW DW D SUHPLXPWRG\5\EDVIHGXIHKWD WHR WKH &RPSDRNW\RIUH A
MCC. Since the Company had recovered the said dues during the years 1999 to 2001 by adjusting the same against

dues from a then associate of MCC, an amount equivalent to the above allotment was accounted for as payab le to the

then associate of MCC in the books of the Company. Pending mutual agreement between the Companies, the amounts

shown above and the payable shown under Trade payabl es have been retained. The shares of this Company has been

listed in BSE on 9th February 2015.

13 - Long-term Loans and Advances

Unsecured, considered Good
Capital Advances 148.66 502.29
Advances to employees 33.45 10.79
Security Deposits 1,450.94 1,403.46
Total 1,633.05 1,916.54
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[Rs. in lakh]

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
31 March, 2016

14 - Current Investments

Current Investments
(valued at lower of cost or fair value, unless stat  ed otherwise)

6%, BUHPLHU /LTXLG )XQG 741.61 56.40
(No. of units - 73,921 [Previous Year - 5,622 ])
6%, 80WUD 6KRUW 7HUP 'HEW )XQG - 31.42
1R RI XQLWV 1,/ >3UHYLRXV <HDU @
SBI Arbitrage Fund - 2,604.84
1R RI XQLWV 1,/ >3UHYLRXV <HDU
HDFC Mutual fund 400.25 -
1R RI XQLWYV >3UHYLRXV <HDU 1,/@
PNB Mutual Fund - 12.95
1R RI XQLWV 1,/ >3UHYLRXV <HDU @
SBI Debt Fund - 1,714.45
1R RI XQLWV 1,/ >3UHYLRXV <HDU
Principal Fund - 2,019.75
1R RI XQLWV 1,/ >3UHYLRXV <HDU @
Total 1,141.86 6,439.81
Aggregate amount of current investments in mutual f unds
- Cost 1,141.86 6,439.81
- Net asset value 1,141.86 6,439.81
15 - Inventories
Raw Materials 4,276.56 6,320.96
Raw Materials in Transit 3,670.73 1,517.15
Work-in-Process 195.18 136.28
Traded Goods 52.99 1.82
Finished Goods 3,202.88 2,283.91
Stores and Spares 244.42 186.91
Total 11,642.76 10,447.03
Details of Work in process
Work-in-process
Propylene Oxide 2.33 1.80
Propylene Glycol 36.22 34.86
Polyol 156.63 99.62
Total 195.18 136.28
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[Rs. in lakh]

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
31 March, 2016

16 - Trade Receivables

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for
payment

8QVHFXUHG FRQVLGHUHG GRXEWIXO 7.34 7.34
7.34 7.34
/HVV 3URYLVLRQ IRU GRXEWIXO 5HFHLYDEOHYV 7.34 7.34
Others
8QVHFXUHG FRQVLGHUHG JRRG 6,277.71 9,003.13
Total 6,277.71 9,003.13
17 - Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash on hand 219 1.88
Cheques on hand * 862.11 2.57

Bank Balances
Current Accounts 217.71 33.28
In EEFC Accounts 126.14 27.52
Margin Money Deposit Accounts [Refer Note below] 564.23 186.97
8QSDLG 'LYLGHQG $FFRXQWYV 400.11 375.11
Total 2,172.49 627.33

Margin money deposits have an original maturity per iod of less than 12 months.

* Cheques on hand as at 31st March, 2017 includes Rs. 860.66 lakhs towards repayment of Inter-Corporate Deposit

along with Interest, realised subsequently.

18 - Short-term Loans and Advances

Unsecured Considered good
Advances given to vendors 1,839.08 6,664.61
Security Deposits 59.30 44.47
/RDQV DQG $GYDQFHV WR HPSOR\HHYV 8.72 18.80
Prepaid Expenses 243.68 339.08
Balances with Government authorities
CENVAT Credit receivable 859.41 879.38
Advance Tax (net of Provisions - Rs. 2,220 lakh for 2015-16) - 439.24
Total 3,010.19 8,385.58
19 - Other Current Assets
8QDPRUWLVHG SUHPLXP RQ IRUZDUG FRQWUDFWYV 27.90 24.65
Interest accrued on Deposits 79.08 62.48
Other Claims - 47.45
Total 106.98 134.58
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[Rs. in lakh]

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March, 2017

For the year
ended
31 March, 2016

20 - Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products

- Finished goods 59,419.21 58,958.41

- Traded goods 4,788.43 5,203.76
Other Operating Revenue

Scrap sales 127.52 84.59
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 64,335.16 64,246.76

/HVV ([FLVH "XW\ 6,678.59 6,342.56
Revenue from Operations (Net) 57,656.57 57,904.20

(IFLVH GXW\ RQ VDOHV DPRXQWLQJ WR UWRK
6DOHV LQ WKH 6WDWHPHQW R 3URWWRIQIG) MDD A G Q[FLYHVKHG *RR GO DWRX Q'

50DNKV ODNKV KOVIERMHQ

(31 March, 2016: Rs.249.67 lakhs) has been considered as expense. (Refer Note 25).

Details of Sales (Gross):

Manufactured Goods:

Propylene Oxide 1,224.18 1,239.66
Propylene Glycol 18,418.21 18,013.45
Polyol 38,002.95 37,085.75
Others 3,494.00 3,834.87
61,139.34 60,173.73
Traded Goods:
Isocyanates 1,298.26 795.75
Polyol 440.37 631.98
Others 3,049.80 3,776.03
4,788.43 5,203.76
/HVV 7UDGH 'LVFRXQWYV (1,720.13) (1,215.32)
Total 64,207.64 64,162.17
21 - Other Income
Interest Income on
Bank Deposits 30.69 44.97
Customer Deposits 28.14 26.56
ICD 70.99 216.40
Dividend received from current investments 169.81 584.83
Insurance claims received 777.00 18.93
Provision for Assets / Expenses written back 622.00 -
Net gain on foreign currency transactions 70.96 93.33
Miscellaneous Income 87.73 89.30
Total 1,857.32 1,074.32
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[Rs. in lakh]
Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
22 - Cost of Raw Materials and Packing Materials con  sumed
Opening Stock 7,838.11 4,042.82
Add: Purchases 38,370.23 37,124.67
46,208.34 41,167.49
/HVV &ORVLQJ 6WRFN 7,947.29 7,838.11
Cost of Raw Materials and Packing Materials consume d 38,261.05 33,329.38
Materials consumed comprises:
Propylene 10,607.40 10,169.49
Methyloxirane Propylene Oxide 7,269.85 6,674.64
Chlorine 1,575.01 789.13
Others (Individually less than 10% of consumption) 18,808.79 15,696.12
Total 38,261.05 33,329.38
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade (Traded Goods)
Isocyanates 1,079.12 882.63
Polyols 472.92 680.58
Others 2,956.12 3,705.75
Total 4,508.16 5,268.96
23 - Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work  -in- Process and Stock-in-Trade
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods 3,202.88 2,283.91
Work-in-process 195.18 136.28
Traded Goods 52.99 1.82
3,451.05 2,422.01
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 2,283.91 2,976.16
Work-in-process 136.28 197.22
Traded Goods 1.82 232.25
2,422.01 3,405.63
Net Decrease / (Increase) (1,029.04) 983.62
(PSOR\HH %HQHAWY H[SHQVH
Salaries and Wages * 1,601.44 1,570.60
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 102.47 93.90
Gratuity Expense (Refer Note 33) 19.34 21.97
3RVW HPSOR\PHQW EHQHAWY 5HIHU 1RWH 32.09 30.33
Staff Welfare Expenses 464.34 395.10
Total 2,219.68 2,111.90

6DODULHY DQG :DJHV LQFOXGHLRXYV \HDUDNK YV
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[Rs. in lakh]

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March, 2017

For the year
ended
31 March, 2016

25 - Other Expenses

Consumption of Stores and Spares 168.05 652.37
Increase / (Decrease) of excise duty on inventory * 121.86 (249.67)
Power and Fuel 5,149.30 4,573.16
Water charges 706.40 695.66
Rent 120.06 89.89
Repairs and Maintenance
Building 186.47 131.60
Plant and machinery 130.82 1,156.36
Information Technology 9.31 52.81
Others 78.53 74.53
Insurance 283.91 102.96
Rates and Taxes 228.36 1,047.84
Agency Commission 212.79 205.48
Freight Outward 184.79 140.73
Discount others
/HIDO DQG 3URIHVVLRQDO 189.44 210.18
Payment to Auditors:
As Auditors - Statutory Audit 11.75 10.00
Taxation matters 1.50 -
Other services 5.25 7.00
Directors Sitting fees 16.50 12.00
Net Io§s on foreign currency transaction and translation (o ther than considered
DV AQDQFH FRVW
Bad trade and other receivables, loans and advances written off - 291.30
/HVV 3URYLVLRQ UHOHDVHG - (283.95)
Expenditure on Corporate social responsibility 40.00 5.24
/IRVV RQ 3URSHUW\ 30DQW (TXL3EBHWWMQ/ ROIG VIFUDSSH®.33 124.83
Miscellaneous Expenses 529.22 468.02
Total 8,475.64 9,518.34

* Represents Excise Duty related to the difference between the inventories at the beginning and end of the year.
Above expenses include those relating to R&D aggregating to Rs. 124.06 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 28.99 lakhs).

26 - Capital and other Commitments

Estimated value of contracts in capital account rem aining to be executed (net of advances) and not provi ded for as on

31 March, 2017 is Rs. 2,552.03 lakhs (previous yearRs.3,239.75 lakhs).
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[Rs. in lakh]
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
27 - Contingent Liabilities
a) Bills discounted 608.97 541.67
b) The details of disputed demands are as follows:
Nature of the Forum before which the dispute Period to which As at As at
Dues is pending it relates 31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
Excise Duty |High Court of Madras 2007-08 53.39 53.39
Service Tax Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Various Years 6.80 6.80
Tribunal
Disputed Excise & Customs demand 60.19 60.19
Sales Tax Appellate Deputy Commissioner (CT) 2003-04 36.74 36.74
Sales Tax Tribunal under Sales Tax Act 2000-01 10.74 10.74
Appellate Deputy Commissioner (CT) 2008-09 6.06 6.06
High Court of Madras Various Years 3.44 3.44
Disputed Sales Tax demand 56.98 56.98
Assessment year
Income Tax Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 2006-07 - 1,080.74
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 2007-08 - 1,192.08
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 2008-09 518.45 518.45
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 2009-10 3.12 3.12
Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax 2010-11 176.88 176.88
Assistant Commissioner of Income Tax 2012-13 476.90 476.90
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 2014-15 78.08 -
Disputed Income Tax demand ** 1,253.43 3,448.17

** Against the above demands, the Company has paid Rs. 11.71 lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 100 lakhs)

7KH DERYH DPRXQWY DUH EDVHG (R® RUKWIKIHRDVY¥HYV VWPIH&RNP RBUGHUMW R Y D@RW I
authorities, as the case may be, and the Company is contesting these claims with the respective author ities.

2XWARZV LI DQ\ DULVLQJ RXW 8HSMKHZHRGODHLIRPWRIXR¥XBBH Rl WKHOGWHFLVI
DXWKRULWLHY DQG WKH &RPSDQ ONUHHKRVWWH IRKHXWEUHLDESHLIR UARMLREXUVH

c) During the previous year, CESTAT has allowed the Company’s appeal in respect of service tax matters for
various years of Rs. 48.90 lakhs. There is a probability that the Department may go on appeal

d) The Company did not have any long-term contract s including derivative contracts for which there wer e any
material foreseeable losses.

28 - There are no over due amounts payable to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises [MSME] as on the Balancesheet
date or anytime during the year and hence no interest has been paid/payable. This is based on the informa tion
RQ VXFK SDUWLHV KDYLQJ EHHQRL GQOQRVUPAHMVELRQ WXBILBMEIOH Z LG K SIRIQHE&RF
the auditors.
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[Rs. in lakh]
Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
29 - Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis
Raw Materials, Stores and Consumables 15,490.06 16,094.78
Traded goods 2,190.28 1,284.31
17,680.34 17,379.09
30 - Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Travel 99.16 73.31
Others 198.86 120.69
298.02 194.00
31 - Details of consumption of imported and indigeno us items
For the year ended 31 March, 2017 For the year ended 31 March, 2016
Particulars Percentage Value Percentage Value
(%) of total >5V LQ ODN @y @total [Rs. in lakhs]
consumption consumption
i)  Raw materials
Imported 51.55 19,724.52 46.00 15,348.76
Indigenous 48.45 18,536.53 54.00 17,980.62
100.00 38,261.05 100.00 33,329.38
ii) Stores and consumables
Imported 11.87 19.95 -
Indigenous 88.13 148.10 100.00 652.37
100.00 168.05 100.00 652.37
32 - Earnings in Foreign Currency
Export of goods calculated on FOB basis 2,492.58 2,078.12
Export of goods calculated on CIF basis 2,593.07 2,155.08

33 (PSOR\HH EHQHAW SODQV
'HAQHG FRQWULEXWLRQ SODQV

7KH &RPSDQ\ PDNHV 3URYLGHQW IXQG DEXGNGER|WUW Q QXHDAMQAHRE FR@WUWLLE X W LR (
HPSOR\HHV 8QGHU WKH VFKHPHV WKWMR&RROQWQ\LEXWHDXVSHFLAHG SRVRHQW
WR IXQG WKH EHQHAWY 7KH &RPSDQ DWWHKFR J\GIIDWH 8 G5&/H G ODUFK RU5SV
Provident Fund contributions and Rs. 32.10 lakhs (year ended 31 March, 2016 - Rs.30.33 lakhs) for Superannuation

)XQG FRQWULEXWLRQV LQ WKH &W D W AR @MRU LEXRMYR Q0 G DRD E Ol EO IVK\H [RURHP ¢
WKH UDWHYV VSHFLAHG LQ WKH UXOHV RI WKH VFKHPHV

'"HAQHG EHQHAW SODQV
7KH &RPSDQ\ RIITHUV WKH IROORZIKGP H WV S/OR \LHMHV EHHDSHOARN HVHY

L *UDWXLW\ LQFOXGHG DV SDWWHRI URW M/ X L WOPIS[SR\GIWWHEBIQHAWY H[SHQVH

LL 3RVW HPSOR\PHQW EHQHAWY VIM\QAPSGR\® DYWSEHQYHRWYRDV SHU JARMYH
Expense)

iii) Compense}ted absences (included as a part of con tribution to Provident & other funds as per Note 24 : Employee
%HQHAWYV ([SHQVH

7KH IROORZLQJ WDEOH VHWYV RXWEWAKGHG EGME AW IV KM PRI WD Q G LV KW KIHP RQ Q @/F |
statements.
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[Rs. in lakh]
1HW HPSOR\HH E H bl (AevbdgHi§&HN@mployee cost)
Superannuation Gratuity
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016 | 31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
Current Service Cost 4.94 4.68 24.55 21.65
,QWHUHVW FRVW RQ EHQHAW REOLIMWLRQ 8.48 25.02 21.71
Expected return on plan assets (12.36) (11.28) (27.66) (24.39)
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognised in the year 2.82 (12.60) 4.17 14.81
Total expense recognised in the . 3.84 (10.72) 26.08 33.78
VWDWHPHQW RI SBURAW DQG /RVV
Net Asset / (Liability) recognised in the Balance s  heet
Superannuation Gratuity
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016 | 31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 168.87 154.54 375.74 334.44
B3UHVHQW YDOXH RI GHAQH|G REOUZMW|LRQV DI3.90 K H 364.80 322.08
end of the year
Planned Asset / (Liability) recognised in 41.80 45.64 10.94 12.36
the Balance Sheet
&KDQJHV LQ GHAQHG EHQHAW REOLUDWLRQV GXULQJ WKH \HD
Superannuation Gratuity
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016 | 31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
B3UHVHQW YDOXH RI GHAQH|G EHQ KRB0 109.34 322.08 277.00
obligations at the beginning
Interest cost 8.44 8.48 25.01 21.71
Current service cost 4.94 4.68 24.55 21.65
%HQHAWYV SDLG 0.00 (6.58) (10.22) (13.58)
Actuarial (Gains) / losses 4.79 (7.02) 3.38 15.30
B3UHVHQW YDOXH RI GHAQHG REOIRZIYW LR QV ID8\O0 364.80 322.08
the end
Changes in the fair value of assets during the year
Superannuation Gratuity
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016 | 31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
Plan assets at beginning of the year 154.54 144.26 334.44 290.79
Expected return on plan assets 12.36 11.28 27.66 24.39
Actual Company contribution 0.00 - 24.67 32.34
%HQHAWYV SDLG 0.00 (6.58) (10.22) (13.58)
Actuarial Gains (losses) 1.97 5.58 (0.80) 0.49
Plan assets at the end 168.87 154.54 375.75 334.43
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[Rs. in lakh]
Composition of the Plan Assets is as follows:
(As Percentage of (As Percentage of
Total Plan Assets) Total Plan Assets)
Particulars Superannuation Trust Gratuity Trust*

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016 | 31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
Central and State Government Securities 52.60 43.21 55.54 46.65
Investment in other permitted securities 41.84 50.56 39.09 4491
Others (to specify) 5.56 6.23 5.37 8.44
Total % 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

The expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the assessment made at the beginning of t he year on the
return expected on its existing portfolio, along wi th the estimated increment to the plan assets and expected yield on
the respective assets in the portfolio during the ye ar.

* The composition of investments in the fair value of plan assets relating to gratuity as given above relates to employees
R1 30DQW , RQO\ 7KH *UDWXLW,), )X\Q 8 DLKDOMDA QMG WR VB DQIW ,IQ\QGIIDQP R &K ROBI
GHWDLOV FRXOG QRW EH IXUQURKROWORWKH PEYHAFRWRXUDPQFH &RUSRUDWLRC

Experience Adjustments

Superannuation Year ended
31 March, 31 March, 31 March, 31 March, 31 March,
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
'"HAQHG %HQHAW 2EOLJDWIL RQV127.07 108.90 109.34 98.06 109.66
Plan Assets 168.87 154.54 144.26 131.21 122.22
6 XUSOXV "HAFLW 41.80 45.64 34.92 33.15 12.56
([SHULHQFH $GMXVWPHQWY RQ (808P R /LOEBDY | WLHM.57) (21.18) (15.43)
Experience Adjustments on Plan Assets 1.97 5.59 (26.24) 0.85 (1.37)
Gratuity Year ended

31 March, 31 March, 31 March, 31 March, 31 March,
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
'"HAQHG %HQHAW 2EOLJDWIL RQ\B64.80 322.08 277.00 265.77 247.87
Plan Assets 375.74 334.43 290.79 260.08 220.62
6 XUSOXV "HAFLW 10.94 12.35 13.79 (5.69) (27.25)
([SHULHQFH $GMXVWPHQWY RQ138.60pQ /LDELYG| WLH(@.02) (0.02) 36.85
Experience Adjustments on Plan Assets (0.80) 0.81 (1.17) (1.17) (6.52)

Principal Actuarial assumptions for Gratuity and Post Em ployment obligations

Particulars Rate (%)
2016-17 2015-16

a) Discount Rate 7.25 8.00
b) Future salary increase * 5.00 5.00
c) Attrition rate 3.00 3.00

7KH HVWLPDWHV RI IXWXUH VDEDBULQ OQFWHDVHW OFRQROUKCOWULRQ QWDNE L RYWW
promotion and other relevant factors.

Estimated amount of contribution in the next year - Rs. 66.00 lakhs
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34 - Related Party Disclosures

L 7KH OLVW RI UHODWHG SDUWNQBYHPW Q &@HIWE. AHG LEH GVXSIRIQ E\UWKH $XGLWRU

List of Related Parties:

$VVRFLDWH &RPSDQ\ 6,"" /LIH 6IFWHQFHY 3ULYDWH /LP

:KROO\ RZQHG 6XEVLGLDU\ $0&+ (0 ¥ SSHURLYIDONLWW X LPKMAHEDDH | VW ODUFK
$0&+(0 6SHFLDOLW\ & KHPLFDOW&K $XBXWWG Z H |
1RWHGRPH /LPLWHG Z HI VW 2FWREHU

(QWHUSULVH LQ ZKLFK 'LUHFWRU LRFDLBWHWQHI &1*61 $V

.H\ ODQDJHPHQW 3HUVRQQHO >.03@ LOW DRWKXNULWKKHFNREDY

(QWHUSULVH RYHU ZKLFK .H\ ODQDJHAHR WL3IQUANRM@W Q. GIAKHR FH
(upto 3rd February, 2016)

Related Party Transactions:
7KH &RPSDQ\ KDV LGHQWLAHG D@ W IHDW RIHE IBDQUWDIFHWLRQE® BUH JLYHQ EHORZ

7DPRIOWIBG X

[Rs. in lakh]

Nature of Transaction Related Party FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16
Dividend Paid OV 6, /LIH 6FLHQFHV 3B292®WH 329.23

/ILPLWHG
Purchase of goods - 669.49
Purchase of services - 11.10
Sale of services - 15.26
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipments M/s Tamilnadu Petroproducts - 26.39
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments /ILPLWHG - 0.33
Discounts received - 2.18
Reimbursement of expenses - 33.72
Reimbursements received - 34.05
Purchase of services 0OV &1*61 $VVRFLDWHYV //3%.78 -
Remuneration paid Mr Muthukrishnan Ravi - 80.42
Investment in Equity Shares M/s AMCHEM Speciality 10,537.81 494.37

&KHPLFDOV 3ULYDWH|/LPLWHG

Singapore

35 - Earnings Per Share (EPS)

7KH IROORZLQJ UHAHFWYV WKH SWRMIVXD/GIG LIQDW KM %HBODWHI® FRPSXWDWLRQV

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
1HW 3URAW DIWHU WD|[ 4,042.43 4,821.25
No. of Shares used in computing earnings per share 17,19,99,229 17,19,99,229
Earnings Per Share - Basic and Diluted (in Rupees) 2.35 2.80
Face Value Per share (in Rupees) 5.00 5.00
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[Rs. in lakh]
36 - Deferred Tax Liability
7KH FRPSRQHQWYVY RI '"HIHUUHG 7DI[RIQDREZOLW\ > QHW@ DUH DV
. _— L . As at For the year As at
Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax liabi  lity 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2017
On difference between Book balance and Tax balance o f Property, 2,007.11 13.75 2,020.86
Plant & Equipment
Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax asset s
Provision for doubtful debts / advances (2.55) 0.01 (2.54)
Disallowance under section 43B of Income Tax Act, 1961 (1,747.02) 454.41 (1,292.61)
(Provisions)
Provision for compensated absences, Gratuity and other (58.46) (1.86) (60.32)
HPSOR\HH EHQHAWYV
Net Deferred Tax Liability 199.08 466.31 665.39

37 Details on derivative instruments and unhedged f

oreign currency exposures

(a) Forward exchange contracts, which are not inte nded for trading or speculative purposes but for hedge
purposes to establish the amount of reporting curren cy required or available at the settlement date of c ertain

payables.
(i) Details of Foreign currency Exposure that are not hedged by derivative instrument
As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
Particulars Amount in lakh Amount in lakh
Foreign currency Rs. Foreign currency Rs.
7UDGH 5HFHLYDEOHYV |86 2.84 189.46 4.64 307.86
(i) Outstanding forward exchange contracts entered into by the Company as on 31 March, 2017
As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
Particulars Amount in lakh Amount in lakh
Foreign currency Rs. Foreign currency Rs.
7UDGH 3D\DEOHV 86" 83.12 5,480.61 31.99 2,196.55
38. Details of operating leasing arrangements - Non cancell  able leases

Bulk storage facility at Ennore Port-The lease is for a period of 15 years . In the event of premature termination of
WKLV DJUHHPHQW SULRU WR WKBEH[ESRG\ WIKAI &RMD\P\DLLV AL E OPL W B W IDRIM

compensation as per terms of agreement. The lease ag reement provides for an increase in the lease payments by
3% every year.

Storage of polyols at Meerut-The lease is is for a period of 54 months. The lease agreement provides for an
increase of 4% every year.

21AFH SUHTMe M&bds is for a period of 9 years. The lease agreement provides for an increase in the lease
payments by 15% every 3 years.

Not later than Later than one year and Later than
oneyear | QRW ODWHU WKD Q@ MK NHBIDW V
Future minimum lease payments 584.24 2,952.41 4,522.99
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The primary reporting of the Company has been made on the basis of business segments. The Company has

WKH IROORZLQJ UHSRUWDEOH EXVG&QHYV\$FFIRXRHDVON b W DIHARHG RQ 6H!
Manufacturing & Trading. The details in respect of business segment is given below:
SEGMENTWISE REVENUE, RESULTS, ASSETS & LIABILITIES [Rs. In lakh]
Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2017
1. Segment Revenue
Manufacturing 59,546.73
Trading 4,788.43
Total 64,335.16
2. Segment Results
Manufacturing 4,104.27
Trading 332.90
Total 4,437.17
/IHVV L J)LQDQFH &RVW 185.75
LL 2WKHU 8QDOORFDEOH ([SHQVHV ,QFRPH 1HW (1,857.32)
7RWDO 3URAW %HIRUH 7D] 6,108.74
Tax Expense 2,066.31
1HW 3URAW $IWHU 7D[HV 4,042.43
3. Segment Assets
Manufacturing 35,001.49
Trading 1,067.65
8QDOORFDEOH $VVHWYV 15,605.78
Total 51,674.92
4. Segment Liablities
Manufacturing 16,999.85
Trading -
8QDOORFDEOH /LDELOLWLHYV 2,362.51
Total 19,362.36
5. Capital Expenditure
Manufacturing 2,678.61
Trading -
8QDOORFDEOH ([SHQGLWXUH -
Total 2,678.61
6. Depreciation & Amortisation
Manufacturing 783.91
Trading -
8QDOORFDEOH '"HSUHFLDWLRQ $PRUWLVDWLRQ -
Total 783.91

'XULQJ WKH \HDU WKH &RPSDQ\ KDV Q& R R 3WH VK H B FKIH® X FIDFOWXD Q G %/XUNDLGLHWIVL |
VHIPHQWY $FFRUGLQJO\ SUHVHQWH\D JRRI WRPISHWHWIRKHY ABOU LV QRW DSSC
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ring the year is given below:

42.

[Rs. In lakh]
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Revenue Expenditure 245.31 149.55
Capital Expenditure (including work-in progress) 297.23 275.86
'"HWDLOV Rl &RUSRUDWH 6RFLDW EXVERQ WLIEH CLQD\QFSBQ \HDU
*URVV DPRXQW UHTXLUHG WR EGXWIHQW EHWHBIUFRPSDQ@WNKYV
- Amount spent during the year on:
In Cash | Yetto be paid in cash Total
1. Construction / Acquisition of any asset - - -
2. On purposes other than (1) above 40.00 - 40.00

Insurance claims submitted during the year 2015  -16:

"XULQJ WKH SUHYLRXV \HDU WXSDRSHAHDWIVRQYLRAIFWRMWQRLPSDF\GH®D GYH WE
FRQVHTXHQW ARRGLQJ DQG SRZHUWRWKRBBSOSWLRQG RRGHZKIOMK. PV BGWK W
ORVV RI LQYHQWRU\ GDPDJH WR 3URBMV W SOP@F W (RQ PRHEQSWR ONVV  ,Q
Insurance company has settled the claims at Rs.1,522.46 lakhs and paid the balance amount of Rs.622.46 lakhs

after adjusting the ad hoc advances paid in this reg ard. The company has recorded the claim settlement received

appropriately.
6SHFLAHG %DQN 1RWH

Particulars SBNs Others Total
Cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 1.04 0.35 1.38
(+) Permitted receipts - - -
(+) Other receipts (advances returned from employees) 0.81 9.58 10.39
(-) Permitted payments - 8.26 8.26
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 1.85 1.85
Cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 1.67 1.67

SUHYLRXV \HDU-V AJXUHV KDYHGUBEKHHENMSHG QHFEDPVDUA WR FRUUWHDIRWY G
FODVVLAFDWLRQ GLVFORVXUH

7KH AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQW YV \RVLOMLQ\DHDG. ZHWH REKH RIYFHIGOE\ WW H. 96 R PUHG \R L
held on 16 May, 2017

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Geetha Suryanarayanan
Partner
(Membership No. 29519)

Place: Chennai
Date : May 16, 2017

Ashwin C Muthiah
Chairman
(DIN: 00255679)

R Kothandaraman
Company Secretary

Anis Tyebali Hyderi
&KLHI )LQDQFLDO 21AFHU
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
MANALI PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements UHDVRQDEOH DVVXUDQFH DERXW ZKHWK
We have audited the accompanying consolidated AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWYV DUH IBHRWURP
AQDQFLDO VW ManHiPRetputiamicals Limited $Q DXGLW LQYROYHV SHUIRUPLQJGEWRFH
KHUHLQDIWHU UHIHUUHG WR DV ~WWhvidéhCeGb@i the RifG&BQAand tieQlisclosures in t he

VXEVLGLDULHY WKH +ROGLQJ &RPSFRQPRGLGDWNGEAQIL@AULMHY VWDWHPHQ
WRIJHWKHU UHIHUUHG WR DV "WKH VHBMBWHG FCAHSSHYEQRQRWKH DXGLWRUV:
WKH &RQVROLGDWHG %DODQFH 6KHHWKBWDWHUYBDRHRRW RI WKH ULVNVWRRIPDW
WKH &RQVROLGDWHG 6WDWHPHQW PRVKBURRQV RPQICGDRHG MEKMHQFLDO VWDWH
&RQVROLGDWHG &DVK )ORZ 6WDWHPH@WGI RU VKK RYDUQ WOHNQ QJ WKRWH UL’
HQGHG DQG D VXPPDU\ Rl WKH VLINXNAFDRW FRRRXGMIUYI LQWHUQDO AQDQ
SROLFLHY DQG RWKHU H[SODQDWRUWKGIRBPBWQRRERRBDALYDSWHESDUDWLRQ
UHIHUUHG WR DV "WKH FRQVROLEDWH®BQBQFQD/WDWBWHO WYWWKDW RUGH D W
Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated to design audit procedures that are appropriate in t he

Financial Statements FLUFXPVWDQFHV $Q DXGLW DOVR LQFC

DSSURSULDWHQVHVV Rl WKH DFFRXQWLQ
7KH +ROGLQJ &RPSDQ\-V %RDUG RIEQHHFWRYUW ¥ VV RI_WKH DFFRXQ\
Q

5

IRU WKH SUHSDUDWLRQ RI WKHVH eFROVRORGRYHSE ¢ AREOELY %R wsra L L

VWDWHPHQWYV LQ WHUPV RI WKHDUHTHEYHEHOW VoRT WKE €8BS poo sumwoav Dy

$FW KHUHLQDIWHU UHIHUUHG WBpHBY¥| p¥Kw Wi 1 ¥ W

JLYH D WUXH DQG IDLU YLHZ RI WKH FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLDO

SRVLWLRQ FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQM@@'ev%wm‘ﬁz&w@@%’ﬁweolﬁ@@byusandthe

FRQVROLGDWHG FDVK ARZV RI WKHWKPRYES- VQHE EBRIQE a”i:ﬁﬂWPLQHG E\PWKRHI RW k

the accounting principles generally accepted in Ind ia, WKHLU UHSRUW UHIHUUHG WR LQNKXE SD

LQFOXGLQJ WKH $FFRXQWLQJ GWDQ@BM"W%YJ@\P#JLPLJMPGSKX%%Q%Z L VWAXMAR L F
EQNVY¥HRW RXU DXGLWVRSLQL

6HFWLRQ RI WKH $FW DV DSYMLPYEBIHCH &H
%RDUG RI 'LUHFWRUV RI WKH FRPSB&DRFLRS
*URXS DUH UHVSRQVLEOH IRU PDLQOMM®@DQFH

D

DFFRXQWLQJ UHFRUGV LQ DFFRUGROFH BLWKrWKS RBRYOULRR WKH EHVW RI
WKH $FW IRU VDIHIXDUGLQJ WKH CRUBRWHK Rd | er\N*Fy%ﬁ@q_qgo[)QDWLRQV ILYE
SUHYHQWLQJ DQG GHWHFWLQJ IWLHGAMRBQR R\%BW GUA’%E% PPYG vWDWHPHQW
WKH VHOHFWLRQ DQG DSSOLFDWLRQ RYTRESHR H BPERWRXQ WK PDBQHU -
SROLFLHV  PDNLQJ MXGJPHQWV DQG WYWHPRWHVDWEKDBW HPUH FRQIRUPLW\
UHDVRQDEOH DQG SUXGHQW DQOCLRE& G YL L@ HvP PP HRYAVH F FH 8W HGDVQH,&
DQG PDLQWHQDQFH RI DGHTXDWHRQR W\ H@PORE DR NP FIRWKY *URXSVRNLDW
WKDW ZHUH RSHUDWLQJ HIIHFWXYB B\ bRl HQVEYWRAL KR DF¥ DOG WKHLU FRQ

R

DQG FRPSOHWHQHVV RI WKH DFFRXQWLRVLEY c HBOWOR G wH
WR WKH SUHSDUDWLRQ DQG SUHVHQWDWLRQ RI WKH AQDQFLDO

VWDWHPHQWY WKDW JLYH D WUXHIREBSTMaES L HZ DQG DUH IUHH ‘
PDWHULDO PLVVWDWHPHQW ZKHWKHU GXHGAR QFOXGDRELWUWRH AQDQFLDO
ZKLFK KDYH EHHQ XVHG IRU WKH 8XUSRVKERI GUBIS$ DD WAKRNVH AQDQFLDO V)
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:
=)
<
o)
=
~
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Lo

WKH FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLDO WW R W H MWHRQWD\O ED WWKHHV \L URH F BAR /IDNKV

WKH +ROGLQJ &RPSDQ\ DV DIRUHVDLG WRWDO UHYHQXHV RI 5V

Auditors’ Responsibilit QHW FDVK ARZV DPRXQWLQJ WR 5V
_p__ . y . the year ended on that date, as considered in the

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLDO VWDWHPH

FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWNenkRY Hige Bdln Refilted Dy Gt auditors
:KLOH FRQGXFWLQJ WKH DXGLW ZHVKD YH M\PNHQ 6§ RWB RPRREHHQ IXUQLVKH

WKH SURYLVLRQV RI WKH $FW WHKH DFHR&BWkQH oL B oRX RXWY RSLOLRQ RQ V
VWDQGDUGV DQG PDWWHUV ZKLF&HIUH UhTd HiHo B Hgﬁ%ﬂ, L0 VR IDU
LQ WKH DXGLW UHSRUW XQGHU WKH SURYP¥KROM Rb K Hz W0 Q,g(ly\(_'%-i LQFOXC(
SXOHV PDGH WKHUHXQGHU WKHVH VXEVLGLDULHY LV EDVHG VRC
‘H FRQGXFWHG RXU DXGLW LQ DFFRGNGDQWHKH IRWKWKHDEWDWRDYV 7KH AQDQFLD
RQ $XGLWLQJ VSHFLAHG XQGHU 6HFWLRAQDQFLIRD MXRUWEMVLRQ RI WKHVH VX
7KRVH 6WDQGDUGY UHTXLUH WKDW ZH SARPSIOUHBLWE MHAFRIWFDIOFH ZLWK DFF
UHTXLUHPHQWY DQG SODQ DQG SHKUIR UdengvayHacBe)tedlimthal respe&ive Bduntries and
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ZKLFK KDYH EHHQ DXGLWHG E\ RWKHU WK GWHVEBH¥F W@ RHWKH DGHTXDBORI !\
generally accepted auditing standards applicable in FRQWUROV RYHU AQDQFLDO UHSRUWL
WKHLU UHVSHFWLYH FRXQWULHV 7KHIHRROMGILYHQHRFSPIQYXFK FRQWUROV L
PDQDJHPHQW KDV FRQYHUWHG WKH AGD@MHKO H WD WKXRHQMWSRUW H[SUHVVH
RI' VXFK VXEVLGLDULHV ORFDWHG RXSAQLRY RQGULRHIDE®RTXDF\ DQG RSHUI
accounting principles generally accepted in their Rl WKH +ROGLQJ &RPSDQ\:V LQWHUQD
UHVSHFWLYH FRXQWULHVY WR ,QGLDRYHS$$B8QDAFKDIHIHSRUWLQJ RQO\ VL
DXGLWHG WKHVH FRQYHUVLRQ DGMPUWRAHJFWYSRDOGMWHE RXWVLGH ,QGLD

WKH +ROGLQJ FRPSDQ\-V PDQDJHRBHQW wiXYHRSHFWRQR WKH RWKHU PDWW
LQ VR IDU DV LW UHODWHV WR WKH QR0 & VwWRYS -Pd HBRUMVRLQ DFFRUGD

such subsidiaries located outside India is based WKH &RPSDQLHVY $XGLW DQG $XGLWR
RQ WKH UHSRUW RI RWKHU DXGLWR Uy B Q) H el H EHVW RI F

DGMXVWPHQWYV SUHSDUHG E\ WKH PRQDAEE HRMbiaRAtioRsKiten to us:

+ROGLQJ FRPSDQ\ DQG DXGLWHG E\ XY™ /" o0l cpwHG AQDOFLDO v
2XU RSLQLRQ RQ WKH FRQVROMGDOWHG AQRRFLBODMPWHPHRAOGLOI OLWLJ
DQG RXU UHSRUW RQ 2WKHU /HJDO DRR{QIHMSRBWRIYE AQDOFLDO SRVLW
5HTXLUHPHQWV EHORZ LV QRW PRGLAHG N HRSHFW RYR WKH FROVROL
WKH DERYH PDWWHUV ZLWK UHVSHFW WR, W¥WHHFQPbRYFH RQ WKH

ZRUN GRQH DQG WKH UHSRUW RI WKH RWKHU DXGLWRUYV
LL 7KH *URXS GLG QRW KDYH DQ\ OR

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements LOFOXGLQJ GHULYDWLYH FRQWUDF
$V UHTXLUHG E\ 6HFWLRQ RWW KK BFW VLR WHSRARQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLDC

extent applicable, that: LLL 7KHUH KDV EHHQ QR GHOD\

D

‘H KDYH VRXJKW DQG REWDLMHGEEDOO WRARDQQRWYPDWHTRXQUHG WR EH WUD
H[SODQDWLRQV ZKLFK WR WKH EHVW RI RYHVARZD H&EXHDMWQA®RQ DQG 3URWHI
EHOLHI ZHUH QHFHVVDU\ IRU WKIH SXUSRV¥RIOCCRIQRXRRP 306 DRW R

WKH DIRUHVDLG FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQELDQVWPWHPHRIWYRPSDO\ KDV SUR®
.Q RXU RSLQLRQ SURSHU ERRIGV RI DFFRROVFWRWXUHVXLUH WKH FRQVROL
E\ ODZ UHODWLQJ WR SUHSDUDWLRQ sRalenrisH a® | Ryari¥ DitsG holding and

FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWGEHOOMH EV H@ NG-BHF VFHG %DQN 1R
IDU DV LW DSSHDUV IURP RXU H[DPLQDW LRQVRK MV & R WH /EFRRRIWIVR Q 6 2 ( ¢
DQG WKH UHSRUWV RI WKH RWKHU DXGLWRYUNPEHU Rl WKH 0LQLVWU\

7KH &RQVROLGDWHG %DODQFH 6KHHW G @R MRD 18\ RE 'URP WK 1}
6WDWHPHQW RI 3URAW DQG /RVV DQG Wk & MEvRBLEDRHE Rl WKH &
&DVK )ORZ 6WDWHPHQW GHDOW zZLWK EVRXIG¢ sHERRXWP DY HSURFHGXUHV €
LQ DJUHHPHQW ZLWK WKH UHOHYDQW % RERrgSeRiplignE prewdsqyto us by the

PDLQWDLQHG IRU WKH SXUSRVH RI SUHPRPIWEREVRIZWKWHSRUW WKDW Vv

FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWRUH LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK WKH EI
Q WKH &RPSDQ\ 7KL

PDLOQWDLQHG, E\
:Q RXU RSLQLRQ WKH DIRUHVDLG FRQyRE LGN G Sukdtidfies B they are
VWDWHPHQWYV FRPSO\ ZLWK WKH $FFRXQWALIsEWBREBUSW YL GH .0GLD &

SUHVFULEHG XQGHU 6HFWLRQ RI W 5V§6WGDWHG AQDQFLDO VWDWH“
DSSOLFDEOH

2Q WKH EDVLV Rl WKH ZULWWMBGUHSUHVHQWDWLRQV UHFH

IURP WKH GLUHFWRUV RI WKH +ROGLQJ &RPSDQ\ D W Dglejtte Haskins & Sells
ODUFK WDNHQ RQ UHFRUG E\ WKH %RDUG R| &KDUWHUHG $FFRXQ
"LUHFWRUV RI WKH +ROGLQJ &RPSDQ\ OQRQH RI)WH&HY SHILVWUDWLRQ 1R
GLUHFWRUV RI WKH +ROGLQJ FRPSDQ\ LV GLVTXDOLAHG

DV RQ VW ODUFK IURP EHLQJ DSSRL%\;/(VHG pv D Geetha Suryanarayanan
GLUHFWRU LQ WHUPV RI 6HFWLRQ 3ODFH  &§KHQ QP 3DUWQHU
'DWH 0D\ OHPEHUVKLS 1R
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017
>5V LQ ODNK

Particulars Note No. As at As at

31 March 2017 ODUFK
A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1  Shareholders' Funds

6KDUH &DSLWDO 8,603.47

5HVHUYHVY DQG 6XUSOXV 22,549.43

Total - Shareholders' Funds 31,152.90
2 Non-current Liabilities

'HIHUUHG WD[ OLDELOLWLHYV QHW 730.87

2WKHU ORQJ WHUP OLDELOLWLHV 5 733.11

/IRQJ WHUP SURYLVLRQV 133.10

Total - non-current liabilities 1,597.08
3 Current liabilities

6KRUW WHUP ERUURZLQJV 2,006.34

Trade payables
D WRWDO RXWVWDQGLQJ GXHWRDPRPOFUR HQWHUSULVHYV DQG
enterprises
E WRWDO RXWVWDQGLQJ GXHFMRUFUHGLWRUV RWHK3441VOK D Q
enterprises and small enterprises

Other current liabilities 4,125.60
6KRUW WHUP SURYLVLRQV 897.30
Total - current liabilities 20,471.03
TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 53,221.01
B. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Tangible assets 12,739.48
*RRGZLOO RQ FRQVROLGDWLRQ 7,883.33
&DSLWDO ZRUN LQ SURJUHVYV 2,839.98
Total - Fixed assets 23,462.79
1RQ FXUUHQW LQYHVWPHQWYV 421.55
/RQJ WHUP ORDQV DQG DGYDQFHV 1,633.06
7TRWDO 1RQ FXUUHQW DVVHWYV 25,517.40
2 Current assets
Current investments 1,141.86
Inventories 12,404.98
Trade receivables 8,174.62
&DVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWV 2,827.86
6KRUW WHUP ORDQV DQG DGYDQFHYV 3,047.31
Other current assets 106.98
27,703.61
TOTAL - ASSETS 53,221.01

6HH DFFRPSDQ\LQJ QRWHV IRUPLQJWIDMHP ROQWYXH AQDQFLDO
,Q WHUPV Rl RXU UHSRUW DWWDFKHG

) R Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
&KDUWHUHG $FFRXQWDQWYV
Geetha Suryanarayanan Ashwin C Muthiah
3DUWQHU &KDLUPDQ
OHPEHUVKLS 1R 1
30DFH &KHQQDL Anis Tyebali Hyderi R Kothandaraman

'DWH 0D\ &KLHI )LQDQFLDO 21AFHU &RPSDQ\ 6HFUHWD
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&RQVROLGDWHG 6WDWHPHQW RI 3DRAMQ BBG DPWWFKRU WKH \H
>5V LQ ODNK

Particulars Note No.  Year ended Year ended
March 31,2017 0D UFK
1. Revenue from Operations 62,583.92
2. Other Income 1,943.68
3. Total Revenues (1+2) 64,527.60
4. Expenses
&RVW RI UDZ PDWHULDOV DQG SDGENLQJ PDWHULDOV #BeMMXPH
3XUFKDVH RI VWRFN LQ WUDGH WUDGHG JRRGV 4,508.16

&KDQJHV LQ LQYHQWRULHV RI AQRYYUHBVIRRGV ZRU N1,098.65
VWRFN LQ WUDGH

(PSOR\HH EHQHAWY H[SHQVH 3,269.58
JLQDQFH FRVWYV 230.17
'"HSUHFLDWLRQ 831.80
Other expenses 9,233.81
Total Expenses 58,529.06
SURAW %HIRUH 7D] 5,998.54
6. Tax Expense
&XUUHQW WD[ H[SHQVH 1,757.55
'"HIHUUHG WD][ 456.75
1HW WD[ H[SHQVH 2,214.30
3URAW $IWHU 7D] 3,784.24
8. Earnings Per Share of Rs. 5/- each (Basic and Dilu  ted) 2.20

6HH DFFRPSDQ\LQJ QRWHV IRUPLQIWIDDMWHP RQWYKH AQDQFLDO

,Q WHUPV RI RXU UHSRUW DWWDFKHG
) R Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
&KDUWHUHG $FFRXQWDQWV

Geetha Suryanarayanan Ashwin C Muthiah
3DUWQHU 1
OHPEHUVKLS 1R &KDLUPDQ
30DFH &KHQQDL Anis Tyebali Hyderi R Kothandaraman

‘DWH 0D\ &KLHI )LQDQFLDO 21AFHU &RPSDQ\ HFUHWD
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2017

Particulars Year ended
. March 31, 2017
$ &DVK ARZ IURP RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHV

3URAW EHIRUH 7D[ 5,998.54
Adjustments for
'"HSUHFLDWLRQ 831.80
'LYLGHQG LQFRPH (169.81)
JLQDQFH FRVWYV 230.17
Interest income (129.81)
BURYLVLRQ IRU GRXEWIXO GHEWYV -
1HW XQUHDOLVHG H[FKDQJH JDLQ ORVV (157.00)
/IRVV RQ VDOH ZULWH RII RI DVVHWYV 101.69
707.03
2SHUDWLQJ 3URAW 6,705.57

&KDQJHV LQ :RUNLQJ &DSLWDO
$GMXVWPHQWYV IRU LQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQ RSHUDWLQJ DVVHWYV

Inventories (922.00)
Trade Receivables 2,886.00
6KRUW WHUP ORDQV DQG DGYDQFHV 5,389.96
/IRQJ WHUP ORDQV DQG DGYDQFHV 283.48

$GMXVWPHQWY IRU LQFUHDVH GHAWHDVH LQ RSHUDWLQJ OLDELOLWL
Trade payables 2,381.81
Other current liabilities (1,451.24)
2WKHU ORQJ WHUP OLDELOLWLHYV 572.10
6KRUW WHUP SURYLVLRQV (209.14)
/IRQJ WHUP SURYLVLRQV (2.96)

8,928.01

15,633.59

1HW LQFRPH WDJ[ SDLG (1,377.52)

1HW FDVK ARZ XVHG LQ RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHV >$@ 14,256.07

% &DVKARZ IURP LQYHVWLQJ DFWLYLWLHV

>5V LQ ODNK(

Year ended
ODUFK

&DSLWDO H[SHQGLWXUH RQ A[HG DVVHWYV LQFOXGLQJ FDSL(\Z\B[S&)HDBI;YDQF
0.0

3URFHHGV IURP VDOH RI A[HG DVVHWYV
,QYHVWPHQWYV LQ (TXLW\ VKDUHV

Interest income 129.81
'LYLGHQG LQFRPH 169.81
%DQN EDODQFHV QRW FRQVLGHUHG DV FDVK DQG FDVK HTXLY®IBH® WV
1HW FDVK IURP XVHG LQ ,QYHVWLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV >%@ (19,812.84)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
5HSD\PHQW B3URFHHGV IURP 6KRUW WHUP ERUURZLQJV 1,780.60
Interest paid (230.17)
'LYLGHQG SDLG (860.00)
Tax on dividend (175.08)
1HW FDVK IURP XVHG LQ )LQDQFLQJ $FWLYLWLHV >&@ 515.35
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalent s = (A+B+C) (4,074.42)

&DVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWY DW WKH EHJLQQLQJ Rl WKH SHAD5REB
(I'HFW RI H[FKDQJH GLIIHUHQFRVHLQQ AXWDMIRHRDWVIKRDRG FDVK
HTXLYDOHQWYV

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 2,879.24
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year Comp  rises:

&DVK RQ KDQG DQG %DODQFHV ZLWK EDQNV >1RWH @ 219
&KHTXHV RQ KDQG 862.11

%DODQFH ZLWK %DQNV

,Q FXUUHQW DFFRXQWVYV LQFOXGLQWGHELW EDODQFH LQ FDVK &8068GL

In demand deposit accounts
In other deposit accounts

&XUUHQW LQYHVWPHQWYV >1RWH @ 1,141.86
&DVK DQG &DVK HTXLYDOHQWYV 2,879.24
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents:

&DVK DQG &DVK HTXLYDOHQWYV 1RWH 2,827.86
/HVV 0DUJLQ ORQH\ 'HSRVLW $FFRXQWYV 690.37
/HVV 8QSDLG 'LYLGHQG $FFRXQWYV 400.11
1HW &DVK DQG &DVK HTXLYDOHQWV 1,737.38
$GG &XUUHQW ,QYHVWPHQWYV 1RWH 1,141.86
&DVK DQG &DVK HTXLYDOHQWYVY DV VKRZQ DERYH 2,879.24

1RWHV L 7KH HDUPDUNHG DFFRXQW ED®@DREHAKBVRIONKREWD YEMFARAE EBHKQWLAHG SXUSRVHV

,Q WHUPV RI RXU UHSRUW DWWDFKHG

) R Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

&KDUWHUHG $FFRXQWDQWV

Geetha Suryanarayanan Ashwin C Muthiah

3DUWQHU &KDLUPDQ
OHPEHUVKLS 1R 1

30DFH &KHQQDL Anis Tyebali Hyderi

'DWH 0D\ &KLHI )LQDQFLDO 21AFHU

R Kothandaraman
&RPSDQ\ 6HFUHWDU



MANAL| s

FETROCHDHICALS

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017
1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

0DQDOL 3HWURFKHPLFDOV /LPLWHBO WKH. FIIEWRRSD&R P SIDWQ D LAXF RUSRUMWH G
WKH 6WDWH RI 7DPLOQDGX ,QGLIMG7KE WRKPSPRQXM F\WIDH DQG VBOH RI S
3URS\OHQH *O\FRO 3* DQG 3RO\ROW\3<Q@XV WK D®! XVZ PDWHULDOV 7KH

HTXLW\ LQ $0&+(0 6SHFLDOLW)\ &KH® LEDQYD SRIUYD R 0 DRILFK ZKKUFK ZR
LQYHVWPHQW KROGLQJ FRPSDQ\ IRW R0V HEDYJIDSRHWHWMRHMHVWHG LQ D QH
&RPSDQ\ LQ $0&+(0 6SHFLDOLW)\ &KHBL DD % HSS W HIPFELFAUH G ZKLFK LQ W

1RWHGRPH /LPLWHG 8. RQ 2FWREHU
2. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLI CIES
2.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED F INANCIAL STATEMENTS

7KH FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLDO VWD®G ALMOMW VXE N MEUHD B\RPBRIHWKHU “7KH
SUHSDUHG LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK XQ@H QD GU\L YFEISOWMG GFRRBELD , Q GALIDK *$
$FFRXQWLQJ 6WDQGDUGY SUHVFULBHKG X®EISD GIHFW § RW RIWKH RKwWp D
FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLDO VWDWHRRHAWN KBNXUDHHBDYW M SCQUGHHEH @MW HRIQL V V

2.2 PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

7KH FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLDO \ONDIHWPUHRFAVKW RAHFODW H VPR WHD® DWKH T&RF
6SHFLDOLW\ &KHPLFDOV 3ULYDWH /LBSWHRHIGD GLW I REKRPHFBHO&+80 /LPLWHG ¢
/ILPLWHG 8. DOO DUH ZKROO\ REQHRP YXEV LTUD BROW RO WD WH G AK) E@ FIQD O
SUHSDUHG RQ WKH IROORZLQJ EDVLV

L 7KH AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWB CRIHW K&V N & EIM) GLIDH \F RRRKROLGDWRRQ DU
UHSRUWLQJ GDWH DV WKDW Rl WKH &RPSDQ\ L H ODUF

LL 7KH AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWW RE W IGH CRPBSPRS DG L WKDYH EHNQ FRF
OLQH EDVLV E\ DGGLQJ WRJIJHWKHULWLMN LMQHFRW iR IDIMGY HWS\H QIVIHIVE LIDI W H
JURXS EDODQFHV LQWUD JURXSLOUDXQUBPWLREE BQ 8 AWHW ROWO RBH/ H V
UHFRYHUHG

LLL 7KH H[FHVV RI FRVW WR KWW RRDSWKHLWYEVQEHD W FRPSBDLHW) RY
RI WKH VXEVLGLDU\ FRPSDQ\ DW LQKH \GDMHQ WY ZRLWKHVKNEVLGLDU\ FR
UHFRJQLVHG DV f*RRGZLOO- EHLQUGDWBE'GVAGD QF WDKOH VRARIW RP H Q W V

LY *RRGZLOO DULVLQJ RQ FRWNVRIDE EXWLREMVUWHIERWRDRRSDLUPHQW

Y 7KH FRQVROLGDWHG AQDQFLD G UWHSDWHBHRWM KDXYH IRHRQDFFRXQWLC
WUDQVDFWLRQV DQG RWKHU HYHQWYHIGB WILRMO-DU FH URXP GWBQHRALDWLR

$00 WKH WKUHH VXEVLGLDULHV RI WKB @R®© S DLA\WDHWUH DRR QRALIBLHIWHSSBI U D W L

FRQVROLGDWLRQ EDVHG RQ WKHFR}NGWDIQFH\IWDIDGDQGVKH $

2.3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a. USE OF ESTIMATES

7KH SUHSDUDWLRQ Rl WKH AQDRBPD®\VILDWKHRHRIWY FO$SBROHTXLUHV W
PDNH HVWLPDWHY DQG DVVXPSWLBRY FRGVILIERIGMWEVLRI DKN HWY DQG O
FROQWLQJHQW OLDELOLWLHVY D QiGSWMIQN HW\H SRUWRS W RIFRHA B W Q& H KW D J H
WKH HVWLPDWHY XVHG LQ S U H S/IMWADANPLHRQVR/ | DAUKHH SAUXIBHRLWD @ § GV URFRDAVORE) D
GLIIHU GXH WR WKHVH HVWLP DWHM Q QKW KH W X0 8 UHHQAHOWE/HBVGRGE. WHKGH H'
LQ WKH SHULRGV LQ ZKLFK WKH{ UHIVXIOWY DUH NQRZQ PDW

b. INVENTORIES

D 5DZ PDWHULDOV DQG VWRUHVDWQGRYSDURIV FIRWKYV YIDIDOX MK H QHW Ut
SURYLGLQJ IRU REVROHVFHQFH D Q GQWRMEKHHIH ® RVMFAHW VDKIN U i& RVRV L
RQ PRYLQJ ZHLJKWHG DYHUDJH EBW. VWDJBVLROGXGHW LIFNHIQIHW R 1 &
ZKHUHYHU DSSOLFDEOH &XVWR P VOGLXQVE BQEDEWD B R@HBDW R UFIRDY W

E )JLQLVKHG JRRGVY DQG ZRUN LDWS DRRZHWY RD UFR YWO ZHGIKWHG DYHUI
UHDOLVDEOH YDOXH DIWHU SURYILGL@QUWR LEDRN & HRQDWHFKQLREBVHY D
GLUHFW PDWHULDOV DQG ODERXHDE/GED $HE® RRU YRBEPDR RSHUBWLQJ
AQLVKHG JRRGV LQFOXGH H[FLVH GXW\ DQG LV GHWHUPLQHG

c. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
&DVK FRPSULVHV FDVK RQ KDQG DQG GHRDY¥K &TFSIRMLOWVQ XMW B UBD QR U'
ZLWK DQ RULJLQDO PDWXULW\URIPWKKH 6 PR  VRK \D RTUX0 YA VW LIRHD WHK/L WKK@D\V

DUH UHDGLO\ FRQYHUWLEOH LQWRGNAXRFHE DRRIXOXNEW RFWDWR DQVLLIMLAF
YDOXH
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

&DVK ARZV DUH UHSRUWHG XVLDKHVUKHE\LOGR HWFW CRIWWK FEG | R UBGIGH WD D R
LV DGMXVWHG IRU WKH HITHFWD\R4 QDU RV B MR QD \RG KIRIQ FD OXWRW I F F
FDVK UHFHLSWV RU SD\PHQWYV 7KHQRED YR YARZW LIR P (RS AQDWFLQXQDFWLY
DUH VHJUHJDWHG EDVHG RQ WKH DYDLODEOH LQIRUPDWLRQ

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

‘HSUHFLDEOH DPRXQW IRU DVVHW®HW WKH FRAMW. FROWHG/ WM VL GXDO Y
3URSHUW\ 30DQW DQG (TXLSP HQWHKKDWWELHH.Q KSW FOYLLGEHH BHRAQK R G FM. BH® W
LQ 6FKHGXOH ,, WR WKH &RPSDQUHY SHRW R| WKH SROORZLQJ FIRWHJIRUL
FDVH WKH OLIH RI WKH DVVHWYV IGHW BEHMNL QY \LIQWWRH G FIFR XX@W WKH QDV
HVWLPDWHG XVDJH Rl WKH DVVHW WHKHRSHWD\8 DY W FRQY/GLRALRRY VURIIS @ D
WHFKQRORJLFDO FKDQJHV PDQXIPPWQWHQYD ZPW VXSWRHW DIQ\GF

'"HYHORSPHQWY RQ /HDVHKROG OKHQSHUWM BE RUWLK/H ® RYHHW WHUWBLQ 3!
GHSUHFLDWHG RYHU WKH XVHIXR®@ OLHKKJLFDODHWW EDINYW 8

,QWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV  VRIWZDHNHWIL\W DWRGWMWHZEORYHIHVWKH \HDOQWWLTKF
RI WKH LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWYVY DG ® WHK i DWPLRHEWIGY D W L\R QHS H Q@ G RR IWHKF K A
DPRUWLVDWLRQ SHULRG LV UHYLYDMBWWHRIQHAHBQ\WKH FKDQJHG

1RWHGRPH 8. FDOFXODWHY GHSQHPADWDRABLQVLEQHWERGNKF6LQFH\WKH *¢
QRW EH PDWHULDO QR DGMXVWPHRR®D VR IDGOMHG R®DWQLFQ MKMW DWH P H ¢

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Sale of goods

6DOHV DUH UHFRJQLVHG QHWVEIRMAWXURY MWUD GMIBGHRG VL JQLRAIFD QW
RZQHUVKLS WR WKH EX\HU ZKLFKVEHW KH DEHD LIFRILQ FRIGHR/RBLY WR FXVWI
H[FLVH GXW\ EXW H[FOXGH VDOHNM WD[ DQG YDOXH DGGHG WD

Sale of services
,QFRPH IURP VDOH RI VHUYLFHWNUL\R G FRAUBRHGWRIYDHWWKH S
Dividend

'LYLGHQG ,QFRPH LV UHFRJQLVHQ EZKHQ WK H RPISDHOWAKH GLYLGHQG L
UHSRUWLQJ GDWH

Interest
,OQWHUHVW LQFRPH LV DFFRXQWHG RQ DFFUXDO EDVLV
PROPERTY , PLANT & EQUIPMENT , INTANGIBLE ASSET S AND CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

BURSHUW\ 30DQW DQG (TXLSPRO@WVDNHFXMWOMWHNGHOW REVMWFLDWLRQ DQ
LI DQ\ 7KH FRVW FRPSULVHV LWVDRXWFKD8H SUVFRX@WW QG UNWEDWH
DQG RWKHU WD[HV RWKHU WKDQ WKRE/GHH VIXIRWH MKKIHQ WMD\[ WDHKAARKYRIU L W
DWWULEXWDEOH H[SHQGLWXUH RIRW DLW J QWKHHQ BWYEH WV H HD@GG RWKHU
6XEVHTXHQW H[SHQGLWXUH DIWHRQLMWVN FDESILMKDYIH HERPGOHMW LVOGFIO B[S+
LQFUHDVH LQ WKH IXWXUH EHQHAW VL WM B WMKXFIKR PYOHWVEHNRVHG VWDQC
,QWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV DUH UHFRH QUR/MHWEG &K Ql X Wi XM SHIARREDRERCL BV B H Q H AMR
WKH DVVHW ZLOO ARZ WR WKH RKWMH\SWH WHF D Q GE W/ i IFRX/WH 8 | UGIHDG D E O
DW WKH FRQVLGHUDWLRQ SDLG IRUQDSTURUVHWVRQURMBEEWDNOXRRBBIN ZKL
DQG HTXLSPHQW DUH QRW \HW UHDOGUHRBEDWKHHG DQWHR\GW GFRPWHGVLQ
LQFLGHQWDO H[SHQVHY DQG DWWULEXWDEOH LQWHUHVW

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS AND TRANSLATIONS
Initial recognition

7UDQVDFWLRQV LQ IRUHLJQ FXWKH @ RPISD GI\QMUHUBBFIRXWR/ BEG THAY DWIOH € JF
RQ WKH GDWH RI WKH WUDQV DIf@\L B §SRIR [ W DUADHV W K HV . D W HF D/RIVRVG H G D W

Measurement at the balance sheet date

JRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ PRQHWDU\ MMHMVF RGM(HB DRWKRD @ IGW KHYSCR P DD QR KW
VKHHW GDWH DUH UHVWDWHG DRRYHKWDHD UWHRY ROWHWH &R®SDQFMDM®H F
FRVW
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Treatment of exchange differences

([FKDQJH GLIIHUHQFHV DULVLQJ RQW HRW WRHRH Q VF X UWHVQFD WRB HW D U\ C
Rl WKH &RPSDQ\ DUH UHFRJQLVHG®DW KB BRPIHVRIP HOHRVBURAW DQG /RV

Policy adopted in respect of non-integral foreign operati ons:

7UDQVDFWLRQV RI QRQ LQWH JU DOOQ VFODHALH G R HD DMULIRIH HIBKDWQUH UDW
WKH SHULRG XQGHU FRQVLGH U DDAZMR® V$DOHDW U B Y V OIDWGEH G LIDVE KADKGH) WH D (
GLIIHUHQFHV DUH DFFXPXODWHG UDQ B0 PRULIRIQY @ HFXKWWYHIF X YWLO 163 VSR
ZKLFK FDVH WKH DFFXPXODWHG EHD@M\QW H DLV O)IRW HR QQUFX/WW YHu LV UH
H[SHQVH LQ WKH VDPH SHULRG L® @ IGLPKS R'KBIOJDY QU RERARYVH G

Accounting for forward contracts

3UHPLXP GLVFRXQW RQ IRUZDU & KH[FK DI FRYQ WOMAWMMGHG IRU WUD
SXUSRVHV DUH DPRUWLVHG RYHU WYKFKHRR@W® URD PMK/H URHROCDMU-D PAR VP RIQ
EDODQFH VKHHW GDWH $Q\ SURRMORD \WRR/Y PW IWVH@HZP® RD QY XFKDBWRU Z
LV UHFRJQLVHG DV LQFRPH RU DVQHEEKHON W/ X DKWACHQ SHODP® LRQ RU UHQHI

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

*RYHUQPHQW JUDQWY DUH UHFRV R DVDHE® i KR/ XWKIHQRHH LW KDHV W KK W RAS D
FRQGLWLRQV DWWDFKHG WR WKHPHDR®B GV K R YJHDMPHQ WL DWD DMV Y ZIKR V H €
WKDW WKH &RPSDQ\ VKRXOG SXURKNWHD FIRQWW UPOFSA \R D CR DNKWHHUW Y @IUH S|
WKHP [URP WKH FDUU\LQJ YD O XHURIFRYQHWYG DRVHLOUARPW RYHU \WKMHW | H
E\ ZD\ Rl D UHGXFHG GHSUHFLDWLRQ FKDUJH

*RYHUQPHQW JUDQWY LQ WKH DQDMWX UHHRH ILYQFYGI \DW\W HQ WV Ki D VWKW LV
FDUU\LQJ YDOXH RI DVVHW LV GHYNGWKQ® IWHUBUQR WWSTHPHQWLQV RU
UHVSHFW WKHUHRI DUH WUHDWHG DV FDSLWDO UHVHUYH

INVESTMENTS
/IRQJ WHUP LQYHVWPHQWY DUH FHYWLSGRLYQGLRQGIRLOGL AL W VRQO RW k
WKH YDOXH RI VXFK LQYHVWPHQQNH RXUUHRQA LIQIGMAIVL\WE RBQ®@YV D W YWXAHXER
&RVW RI LQYHVWPHQWY LQFOXGHK DV¥F TEAURNWULBRDHF KDV HGXXEHY HWF
‘EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
6KRUW WHUP HPSOR\HH EHQHAWYV
$00 HPSOR\HH EHQHAWYV IDOOLQRGWHK \Z RR QOIQGIHVKIQF WHH OIYFHHPD UH
WHUP HPSOR\HH EHQHAWY 7KH BHENMAWKRUIW MW NDP FRIPFS\H QA DWHG D
H[SHFWHG FRVW RI ERQXV DQG H[VUDOWHDVHJHQUWRKRJIJQWDMGE PHQW R
WKH SHULRG LQ ZKLFK WKH HPSOGR\HUBYULH RHUV QVKAGLWVWEGRWOWHG ED'
/LDELOLW\ IRU VKRUW WHUP FR®ISW WY P WHGGDEW ISQIFHERPEBQ\-V SRO
DUH UHFRJQL]JHG DV H[SHQVH LQ WRIE ¢6R\DWEHBMR®W RQ HUBAMWMWHG RE
XQGLVFRXQWHG EDVLV
/IRQJ WHUP HPSOR\HH EHQHAWYV
L '"HAQHG &RQWULEXWLRQ 30DQ
a) Provident Fund

JLIHG FRQWULEXWLRQV PDGHDWR WKKHMHU3HBYDRGH@WH)$GQVH E
DPRXQW RI FRQWULEXWLRQ UHTXLUHG WRHEHHRGGHW D@ E\ZWKAY M

b) Superannuation

7KLV SODQ FRYHUV RIAFHUYODQ® WIHEWDDQRGI WKBGPLQLVY
,QVXUDQFH &RUSRUDWLRQ RI ,QBG&B P&RQQ/\W(LDIAED(\MIDRQU/HIIBLH-II-WHUP
7TUXVW DQG GHELWHG WR WKH 6\VWDDVHPHRWXRD3IBMRAW /RVV R

LL '"HAQHG %HQHAW 30DQ
a) Gratuity

7KH FRPSDQ\ KDV DQ DUUDQJHHPMXQW QFIHVERWERUDWLRQ RI ,
DGPLQLVWHU LWV *UDWXLW\ IXQQ@QARAUBO\W QHYW W,DEPS$ ¥ RMHHGH ¥\ Dv
WR DGPLQLVWHU LWV *UDWXLW\ 183QB8PIRAP SDODLGWSD\DEDGIRLNHG
EDVHG RQ DQ DFWXDULDO YDOXIRWLR®MD RO ULBGGCGREWDE\ LRGHS
IRU 30DQW , XVLQJ WKH SURMHWWRHG WIKH. ¥ FOUBIGEMW PKHHMHKAR G DV
WR WKH 6WDWHPHQW RI 3URAW DQG /RBDYRRUW BRWXDLO/ EIHWVAR/AI 8
VWDWHPHQW RI 3URAW DQG /RVV DV LQFRPH RU H[SHQVH
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b) Superannuation

/LDELOLW\ IRU VXSHUDQQ®WW KR WR WKRYWWBIG ROBBL WKH C
LV GHWHUPLQHG RQ WKH EDVLV IR}IDFWVNRMHAW B GY 8QLXW V& URIG IXW
EDODQFH VKHHW GDWH DQG LV DEQGWIGHLGL BAKWKKIH&R B 8 B @\ H¥KWH
WKHUHRI SDLG SD\DEOH LV FKDU SH® AVR DQKGH CGBRWD/W IR B \Y WHR)
VSHFLAF HPSOR\HHV DGGLWLR Q HIG RRF WXTHO VFIXWIP HP [RG AV E B \& R

c) Longtem compensated absences

/LDELOLW\ WRZDUGY ORQJ WHUPFRASHEUBIUVWGE RQ BDVHOQFW XU
DW WKH EDODQFH VKHHW GDWH EWVHE B QWVRKHWKIRM B RW HF Q@

. SEGMENT REPORTING

7KH &RPSDQ\ LGHQWLAHYV SULP DKM \GRFPHILD/QW E\DRHMHUEF RQQD W X UH WK LV N
LQWHUQDO RUJDQLVDWLRQ DQG PDQDJHPHQW VWUXFWXUH

m. LEASES

$VVHWYV OHDVHG E\ WKH &RP SDVYVHH LAKH F B SDFEWWW DOIQW OD O O\ DRIO W K
RZQHUVKLS YHVW LQ WKH &RPSD@HDWUHDNEINVBXAKGOBEDAQDRUH AR RIQN D |
RI WKH OHDVH DW WKH ORZHU BHWHK®W DrlDJO X B ORI HWIXKPIGPWEHP X P @ HOWVW\S |
LV FUHDWHG IRU DQ HTXLYDOHQW DPIRXQ®WORPPBKYBE&EMHNZHEG @ DMK B DAICD E
FRVW VR DV WR REWDLQ D FRQVAWDAN WQSWH HRREX W VU WRGRIQUQNBELOLW\ |

/HDVH DUUDQJHPHQWY ZKHUH WA K Q WND\O DAMQRG RIZHYHDUNGRL § (R D QZDWYH W
WKH OHVVRU DUH UHFRJQLVHG DVURNWDDONLRQ GHIWD RIS UOWDIVGI OHDVHYV
6WDWHPHQW RI 3URAW DQG /RVVRR® WD W KWH D HIKWH QMHQUHPED VLV

n. EARNINGS PER SHARE

%DVLF HDUQLQJV SHU VKDUH LWKFRPBWWHIRAW GLORMQIDWWHU WD[ L
HITHFW Rl H{WUDRUGLQDU\ LWHBVD L.H DI H EY X/PEH Z HRU JKKTX L W\ V K DWKH/ R>
SHULRG )RU WKH SXUSRVH RI FQDW %6 DWLKIDIUE L OXWHHGHMD 8 QR AWRRW O F
WD[ HITHFW Rl H{WUDRUGLQDU\ UWHPW U ILE XV®D E (R WWRK H \XIDW\ VKIDBUH KF
DYHUDJH QXPEHU RI VKDUHV RXW VBDH G IGQIX & Wb IGQ URW KWK HH BIUI H WV R
HTXLW\ VKDUHV 3RWHQWLDO GLOX® MYRI BT XRWY M K BVUHHGY DDVU B WG MWHKHHE H J |
XQOHVYV WKH\ KDYH EHHQ LVVXHGVDWHDS® DM QW GO H T X K W \G\I0D R FIVHIBWH |
UHFHLYDEOH KDG WKH VKDUHV PHHQYDBWKDD®\ LVYNHBIJBEW DUGH®IYDO
VKDUHV 'LOXWLYH SRWHQWLPQQHX IL\WYGWISHQIEH QWP \GIRWHDFK SHULRG

0. TAXES ONINCOME

&XUUHQW WD[ LV WKH DPRXQWDEIOW D [QF R\PHE ORHURWQKW KIHDWDDV GRWWHKPLC
WKH DSSOLFDEOH WD[ UDWHV XQGHU SURRQIGVRR/VEW R ID.SSFRIPFDEDHS$WW[ O
VXEVLGLDULHYV

"HIHUUHG WD[ LV UHFRJQL]HGHR.®WWKIHG |G LHHUMRHFEHR ZHHQ XMDWR BO H
LQFRPH WKDW RULJLQDWH LQ RQHRS HUHLYRG \DING LOQU R GFHD RE @ MEVHTXHQ
TXDQWLAHG XVLQJ WKH VXEVWDQWOQYW&H HEQIDFFMIHG] V6 R H MW WD W H

"HIHUUHG 7D[ DVVHWY DUH UHF R\ MWK-DAVRWION WAHR LW KLHH B JARID D BVO K W Bl U W
WD[DEOH LQFRPH ZLOO EH DYDLGGHMEB H UMI® MDD ¥ ¥ HRKV VRCFEK EH KIBNOL]H
XQDEVRUEHG GHSUHFLDWLRQ RU ©BUWNHRVY 2DHIED WD Q D RARV HIY SR WHDADVO R V
DUH UHFRJQLVHG RQO\ LI WKHXS$ISRWY W HGWXDRR @ MUQLIQIWH YW. G HW B WK
DVVHWYV FDQ EH UHDOL]HG DJDNQVW IXWXUH WD[DEOH SURAW

$W HDFK %DODQFH 6KHHW GDWH VWKMHUBRRIQO\HBGHONMHMMHG WD[ DVVI
XQUHFRJQL]JHG GHIHUUHG WD|[ DYXDNW MR RHK F HJ WX Q O/OW Kk Bl W W\WD QDW & Bl W
LQFRPH ZLOO EH DYDLODEOH DJ® MOD/[WD ¥ K HRMKV VEXOF& BHH ILHHUJUGHL [H G

OLQLPXP $OWHUQDWH 7D[ 0$7 SDWEH. QW DFORZGDREIHFRLIWKHY IX\@XUH F
WKH IRUP RI DGMXVWPHQW WR I XW>XLK H Q ABPHVWDIY DV ?HEWOILMWW KN U QV
WKDW WKH FRPSDQ\ ZLOO SD\ QRLPIDA LOGF RA/HUW B R JRAARIGGD V D @ KIMHWH W
ZKHQ LW LV KLJKO\ SUREDEOH WEHDWH AW HD VAR R UBIWHF®R QRWIKFLW ZLOO AR;

p. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES
S5HYHQXH H[SHQGLWXUH SHUWDUQGQWRN\WKJ—H‘ZMIDDW\FHKPH‘QWKFDIUSURAW DQ
FRVWYV RI SURGXFWYVY DUH DOVR FKDIURSWWRQE K/HR W BWEBRMQVW BURGXF

IHDVLELOLW\ KDV EHHQ HVWDEOKVHK[I56 Q GQW KWH KLV DADBS MWXBOLVHEG 7KFE
comprises expenditure that can be directly attribut ed or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to



MANAL| s

FETROCHDHICALS

FUHDWLQJ SURGXFLQJ DQG PDNWYJLQMHOQBHWIBWKVUHDSURBHUW\ GDDHM C
IRU UHVHDUFK DQG GHYHORSPHQW B EHD WHSL WOQ (LARRA ORGF &8 HSLWK WK
7DQJLEOH 3URSHUW\ 30DQW DQEQHXESPH®W DQG ,QWDQJ

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

7KH FDUU\LQJ YDOXHV RI DVVRWWYV BWVKDIKQEHLDOMLRH XKHHWDGDWH QW F
LI DQ\ LQGLFDWLRQ RI LPSDLUPHQWNID[Q YWD H7 RNVMROYORYUH WAQW g ELIRQW
\HDU HYHQ LI WKHUH LV QR LQGIPFIDWURI¢G WKDW WKH DVVHW LV

D DQ LQWDQJLEOH DVVHW WEKWDWVH QRW \EWDRYDQW®DBDOHE CGH OMMH W
SHULRG H[FHHGLQJ WHQ \HDUV IVRAWKWY GV BEBE WRKH XD/ H

, | WKH FDUU\LQJ DPRXQW RI WKH DWHRNWH HDPEWHGDW RN CHWVW WDLQ DLW EHGLU P+
IRU VXFK H[FHVV DPRXQW 7KH LPEIDULHE BDQW Q RYYHQYVUHHIFR WKH 6RWD/WHP F
XQOHVV WKH DVVHW LV FDUULHZX DAK FIBYBIOXGI\GLPBRKQMH QW ORWVLRI W
WUHDWHG DV D UHYDOXDWLRQ GBRKDWDLRIQ WR WHKIH H [IWHQYAD DOWHEYOH IR U \

7KH UHFRYHUDEOH DPRXQW LW ®®&HQU & D MFHHU DRI GWW K HQ WY B MXH) LY HGY B!
E\ GLVFRXQWLQJ WKH IXWXUH FDN\DKO XRZE/DW R GVK® LDUQ SIFHSMUHRBM LDWH GLV

'KHQ WKHUH LV LQGLFDWLR Q UWHKFRWQILY i 8 S RUUP® QW VARV VR W K@ bl DUKDLH D
DFFRXQWLQJ SHULRGVY QR ORQJHUWHGV WXFRUUMY\HKNVDK GH EPISD L UPG QW
WKH 6WDWHPHQW RI 3URAW DQG RR\OW WBRVWXUHHM[\R N QOA WKB U HGAMR WK
DQG /RVV ,Q FDVH RI UHYDOXH GVDYRWWAM ¥R F® LWHIGH UV D O

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT AS SETS
3URYLVLRQV DUH UHFRJQLVHG RQO\ ZKHQ

D 7KH FRPSDQ\ KDV D SUHVHQWRR BDLV\W WYR@QWVY D UHVXOW
E D SUREDEOH RXWARZ RI UHVRWOHRHVKIH RS HFIWHICR Y D @ 8 W
F WKH DPRXQW RI REOLJDWLB@H®Q EH UHOLDEO\ HVWLP

BURYLVLRQV DUH GHWHUPLQHGJBDXHGHBOWEH V WWHV VH. RDKWHHR EFDW JEBWL R Q
7KHVH DUH UHYLHZHG DW HDFK %®OWQWH G K\NHH WHABIWW WWEE PXUUHQW EI

&RQWLQIJHQW OLDELOLWLHY DRUH GLVFORVHG LQ WKH QRWHYV

L BUHVHQW REOLJDWLRQ DUKWIQQUWULRP (BFOW V8 LHRFEHIDE/O\H W K D W (@) ERK W
UHTXLUHG WR VHWWOH WKH REWIH BWWKG@ PP DXQMORD BEH REWLPDWLI

LL 3RVVLEOH REOLJDWLRQ DAKLAK) ZLO & PEBDRRD ARGV RQ O\ ROIOW X L
ZLWKLQ WKH FRQWURO RI WKH & PRSDQM BWR & Wl QHFRW CLWNHHBWY/R U G LV F
VWDWHPHQWYV

INSURANCE CLAIMS

,QVXUDQFH FODLPV DUH DFFRXRODH® VRIUGR Q WWKHGE DN LSHR W H G W RVEHH /G
WKDW WKH DPRXQW UHFRYHUDEOH) RBQL WHL N HDH/DXVURIGDEWOILWRCH[SHFW X

SERVICE TAX INPUT CREDIT

6HUYLFH WD[ LQSXW FUHGLW RN\W EQRXIKQN BB URRGL QQWAKH. EIR MWV XIQG HV

DFFRXQWHG DQG ZKHQ WKHUH LVDUYHWDDORQDE XHVEE& UWMLIQWKH FUHGLWYV

OPERATING CYCLE

%DVHG RQ WKH QDWXUH RI SURGXFRS\D Q\DB G YWWHHYRRPWO WLPRH EHW

DVVHWY DQG WKHLU UHDOLVDWLRQKHQ&RPFP\EH RWUKMDN & HHIKUPDQH Q@ W W VWR
PRQWKYV IRU WKH SXUSRVH RIVFHODW DIQ/AGF DWRRIQORWILWY DV FXUUHQW DG
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>5V LQ ODNK

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2017 ODUFK
3 - Share Capital
Authorised
BUHYLRXV <HDU DUHMXRUWYV6 KHDFK 12,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up
BUHYLRXV <HDU DUHMRUVBVEKHDFK [I XOO8,6006 XS
$GG )RUIHLWHG VKDUHV 3.51
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up Share Capital 8,603.47
4 - Reserves and Surplus
Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2017 ODUFK
A. SECURITIES PREMIUM RESERVE 91.45
B. GENERAL RESERVE
2SHQLQJ %DODQFH 109.20
$GG 7UDQVIHUUHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU
*HQHUDO 5HVHUYH &ORVLQJ %DODQFH 109.20
C. CAPITAL RESERVE (Refer Note 4.1 below)
2SHQLQJ %DODQFH 84.00
Add: Additions during the year
&DSLWDO 5HVHUYH &ORVLQJ %DODQFH 84.00
D. SURPLUS IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
2SHQLQJ %DODQFH 19,354.53
/HVV 7UDQVLWLRQ $GMXVWPHQW 5HIHU 1RWH EHORZ
$GG 3URAW IRU WKH \HDU 3,784.24
/IHVV $SSURSULDWLRQV
7UDQVIHU WR *HQHUDO 5HVHUYHYV
BURSRVHG (TXLW\ 'LYLGHQG &XUUHQW \HDU -
7D[ RQ 3URSRVHG (TXLW\ 'LYLGHQG -
3/ 6XUSOXV &ORVLQJ %DODQFH 23,138.77
E. Foreign currency translation Reserve
2SHQLQJ %DODQFH 0.14
Add: Additions during the year (874.13)
/HVV 8WLOLVHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU
Foreign currency translation Reserve - Closing Balance (873.99)
Total 22,549.43

"'XULQJ WKH \HDU 7DPLOQDG W (SIYHQR\' HYHP®R KDHQVDQFWLRQHG DQG C
6XEVLG\ RI 5V ODNKV IRU WKH ODOQ@WDSWBYWBRIZMHG GXULQJ WE&W \HDWH
GLUHFWO\ FUHGLWHG WR 6KDUHKBEBHUYHVXQGY XQGHU &DSLWDO
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>5V LQ ODNK

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2017 ODUFK

5 - Other Long-term Liabilities
/RQJ THUP ORDQV 587.43
'"HSRVLWV 145.68

Total 733.11
7KH GHSRVLWV KDYH EHHQ FODVVLAHG DV XQGHU
$V 2WKHU /RQJ WHUP /LDELOLWLHV 145.68
$V 2WKHU &XUUHQW /LDELOLWLHV 1RWH 15.33
Interest free deposit movement
2SHQLQJ 'HSRVLW %DODQFH 176.34
/HVV '"HSRVLW UHIXQGHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU 15.33
&ORVLQJ %DODQFH 161.01

7KH DERYH GHSRVLWY UHSUHVHQUR RV WHE B PIRXOIWAL W FHRLATHGEG V. XOIHQRII WU SHID WV I
DJUHHPHQW HQWHUHG LQWR ZLWHK QM(HBH ¥ KMHMH B DR/ DWM D H X\DE Q@ B \L WY RO W F
FRPPHQFLQJ IURP $SULO

7KLV ORDQ DUH VHFXUHG E\ WKNIDVKKHWN BDXTUKKODONB RQ OHD

6 - Long-term Provisions
SURYLVLRQ IRU HPSOR\HH EHQHAWV@ 1RQ &XUUHQW >1RWH

3RVW HPSOR\PHQW EHQHAWV 50.24
&RPSHQVDWHG DEVHQFHYV 82.86
Total 133.10

7 - Short-term Borrowings
&DVK &UHGLW IURP %DQNV 6HFXUHG 2,006.34
Total 2,006.34

&DVK &UHGLW IURP EDQNV WDNHQ [ERKKRY GILHSD FRPGIBD RQ ZKHPDQG LWVRE@XU
RI LOYHQWRULHY ERRN GHEWYV DG KRIMR/HIQ W HFYGE YIXEMXHNH BRQ G E\ ZQ\WRKHD
&RPSDQ\-V LPPRYDEOH SURSHUWLHY D/RHD QW RX{ UHKE \DLUIGLLMWIW WKH WHWN\G RO QVEK Y
VXEVLGLDU\ FRPSDQ\

7KH +ROGLQJ &RPSDQ\ KDG DYDLOWDB[ ,QRVIHQ HQWS ULRK YBDWY ZKGFKQKW ¥ He MHHIL

+RZHYHU WKH FKDUJH FUHDWHG RRYWEKEAOH BRREHEWL BY RI WKH &§BPGRDO® R
ZDV VHFXUHG KDV QRW EHHQ UHOHDYVH{H 8 RUGLVQUAEF B MWHLSGW ZRILF K1IRV'WR EH RE
GHSDUWPHQW 7KLV LV EHLQJ IROORZHG XS

8 - Trade Payables

Acceptances 6,794.46
$FFHSWDQFHV 2WKHUV -
2XWVWDQGLQJ GXHV RI PLFUR HQWSHILY/WHW H\H IHQG QWRRDHD O- H Q W H

2XWVWDQGLQJ GXHV RI FUHGLWRUVURWHKWW QXDMPDEOBHFAIR HQWHUS
HOQWHUSULVHV

Total 13,441.79
7UDGH SD\DEOHV DUH GXHV LQ UHBGSREB W HU YIRRHOW UBBHKFRHLKYIMVG LQ WKNVWRUPDO F
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>5V LQ ODNK
Particulars As at As at
31, March 2017 O0DUFK

9 - Other Current Liabilities
8QSDLG 'LYLGHQG 400.11
Other Payables:
6WDWXWRU\ UHPLWWDQFHV &RQWHKRXOWLRQVIMfRWBPIQG (6,& LW
([FLVH 'XW\ 9%$7 6HUYLFH 7D[ HWF
/IRDQ IURP $0 QWHUQDWLRQDO +ROGLQJV -
&RQWUDFWXDOO\ UHLPEXUVLEOH H[SHQVHYV 34.46
(PSOR\HH %HQHAWYV 3D\DEOH 1RWH
3RVW (PSOR\PHQW %HQHAWYV

*UDWXLW\ 19.00
$GYDQFH UHFHLYHG IURP ,QVXUDQFH &RPSDR\ 87.89
Other current liabilities 3,309.79
&XUUHOW 3RUWLRQ RI '"HSRVLWV 1RWH 15.33
Total 4,125.60

Others Include:

7KH FRPSDQ\ KDV UHFHLYHG DQ OBNKRWEBURHYLMR XV \HDU 5V H SWDHWKHEBW L Q

@ WRZDUGV VXEVLG\ [URP 2]RQHLERQG HQM) DG U)RRIHMWVY *RYHUDRK®W R
RI +&)& LQ WKH SURGXFWLRQ Rl 3RO\RS D Q\XWWQ\DW D O O H GWIKHHO®RWH G DV VHW V

RI WKDVLQJ RXW RI +&)& LQ DOO DVSHHWMHBO KPNPESHIRLQWHE®Q ,QGHSFH
WR LQVSHFW WKH IDFLOLW\ ZKLFK L¥VVFWHEK@HBDIRWHQB\ WKH DGWD Q¥H U
JURXSHG XQGHU RWKHU FXUUH®W DV B WO/ WD SIMMDDG WHKGH LUOH W B & LEFRDRANLR Q W
LQVSHFWLRQ DQG RQ UHFHLSW RIO®EMH JUHFRW GW & H. § NVEK H G RKKMVS EG FOXFF\R U
6WDQGDUG $FFRXQWLQJ IRU *RYHUQPHQW *UDQWYV

7KH &RPSDQ\ KDV UHFHLYHG D GNRD GXURQHBYFWREDBDD WRZDUGKWORDBVH
SURYLVLRQ IRU ZKLFK ZDV PDGH @QRGHBUIOQ WKHHDBERYMHQG LQF

10 - Short-term Provisions

BURYLVLRQ IRU HPSOR\HH EHQHAWV 1RWH
JRU &RPSHQVDWHG DEVHQFHYV &XUUHQW 22.19
Provision - Others
B3URSRVHG (TXLW\ 'LYLGHQG -
7D RQ 3URSRVHG (TXLW\ 'LYLGHQG

URYLVLRQ IRU ZDJH DUUHDUYV 792.36
BURYLVLRQ IRU GLVFRXQWY DJHQF\ FRPPLVVILRQ -
BURYLVLRQ IRU 7D QHW RI DGYDQONKWHD]J[ RI §V 82.75
Total 897.30
BURYLVLRQ IRU :DJH $UUHDUYV
,Q D FODLP ZDV PDGH DJDLQVW RMKMP ERP SHP\DE\GILWY ZDJH UHYLVLRQ IRU
WR 7KLV PDWWHU ZDV DGMXGQ FW HXSQB\OWRKH 2REREWWLD ZELRKKHDV

&RPSDQ\ LQ WKH 6XSUHPH &RXUW P,S0ORAMWHREHUQLRQWIOHE DQ ,QWHURP $SSOLF
LQ WKH 6XSUHPH FRXUW 8SRQ KHXSURP ERREK UMW GHWH 8 KHHFW LR QGBMWRWZ MVR|
SD\PHQW 5V ODNK WR HDFK ZRUMR DS DURD EKWID ®UBEM UWIK &R XU W DWIGLHO H
ZHHNV IURP GDWH RI WKH RUGH WKW AQDQXMDMN LQ WKWR PDWWH U\ ASTFH® DG LIOLV
SHWLWLRQ LQ ODGUDV +LJK &RXUW LQVKHEUQXWHULP DG HWD DIVVHEU GLUHFWLI

:LWK WKH HITRUWY RI D OHGLDWRRXBE8 R LVGRWPH GR E \WVK KIHHPLSIAXR \ H H X UWIL MFHHAGVWO KiHP
OHWWHUp DQG JRW VHWWOHG RXWRWKHWMKH ZAHO W ZIQRPHVSGIEDMWWM/RQ ZDV UMHUEH

EDFN WR +LJK &RXUW DQG WKH Q@M KHDULMHQEW M[KB RRPSDQ\ FRWQ@MOLA@ MWH\H W k
LV IXOO\ UHVROYHG p

7KH PRYHPHQW LQ WKH SURYLVLRQQIEBH@RAH DUUHDUV LV JL

Particulars 2016-17
%DODQFH DW EHJLQQLQJ RI WKH \HDU 893.22
&KDUJH IRU WKH \HDU 254.45
3D\PHQWY PDGH GXULQJ WKH \HDU (355.32)
%DODQFH DW HQG RI WKH \HDU 792.35
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>5V LQ ODNK

/ILPLWHG
Non-Trade - UnQuoted
,QYHVWPHQWYV LQ (TXLW\ VKDUHV
(TXLW\ 6KDUHV RI 5V H D F R3FXDROAHSD L EQ XIS
BULYDWH /LPLWHG

DWLRQ 8.97

Particulars As at As at
31, March 2017 ODUFK

12 - Non-current Investments

Non-Trade - Quoted

,QYHVWPHQWYV LQ (TXLW\ VKDUHV

(TXLW\ 6KDUHV RI 5V HDFKMXQRONQGQDG XWWRO®HXP 0.45
&RUSRUDWLRQ /LPLWHG
(TXLW\ 6KDUHV RI 5V HDIFX 0 X0 @QHSPD® WEOH 9HIQUOXUHYV

(TXLW\ VKDUHV RI 5V HDBR BRROUSB\RIDVEHXBEREQDO  0.13
5HVSRQVLELOLW\ )RXQGDWLRQ
,QYHVWPHQW LQ :KROO\ RZQHG VXEVLGLDU\ -
421.55
$JJUHIJDWH DPRXQW RI TXRWHG LOQYHVWPHQWYV 412.45
$JIJUHIJDWH PDUNHW YDOXH RI OLHWQWHG DQG TXRWHG L QSGR28WP
$JJUHIJDWH YDOXH RI XQTXRWHG LQYHVWPHQWYV 9.10

'XULQJ WKH \HDU
0&& )LQDQFH /LPLWHG

HBYLWHDKERUHMORN SDLG XS LQ/DPUWEQWLRUPH
0&& @ ZHUH RO MORVAKHE H R ISXKRFSXDRFLVH DSSURWHG E

ODGUDV +LJK &RXUW DW D SUHPLXPWRG\5\EDVIHGXIHKD WHR WKH &RPSDRNW\RIUH A
0&& 6LQFH WKH &RPSDQ\ KDG UHFBXHLRG WKH WHDLUGEY GXHWR
GXHV IURP D WKHQ DVVRFLDWH RIHGW VDR \WRIRXOEWR YHT BIOYCCROVP HQ W @ B WIRFWK X
WKHQ DVVRFLDWH RI 0&& LQ WKH3HRRBN® RP XWKXID&ORP SN PHQW EH W DHPHRE QWKW ¢
VKRZQ DERYH DQG WKH SD\DEOH VKRRZ@DMHGHHH/Q DEMW BSDOQBEO 7KH VEB WEHHRQ! V

OLVWHG LQ %6( RQ WK )HEUXDU\

13 - Long-term Loans and Advances

E\ D GMXQNWL G

Unsecured, considered Good

&DSLWDO $GYDQFHV 148.66
Advances to employees 33.45
6HFXULW\ '"HSRVLWYV 1,450.95
Total 1,633.06
14 - Current Investments (Quoted)
Current Investments (valued at lower of cost or f  air value, unless stated
otherwise)
6%, 35(0,(5 /,48,' )81" 741.61
1R RI XQLWYV >3UHYLRXV <HDU @ -
6%, 8/75%$ 67 '(%7)81' -
6%, $5%,75%*( )81 -
31% 0878%/ )81 -
6%, '(%7 )81 400.25
35,1&,3%/ )81" -
Total 1,141.86
$JJUHIJDWH DPRXQW RI FXUUHOQWXOQGWHVWPHQWYV L PXWXDO |
FRVW 1,141.86
1HW DVVHW YDOXH 1,141.86
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>5V
Particulars As at As at
31, March 2017 | ODUFK

15 - Inventories

5DZ ODWHULDOV 4,697.60
5DZ ODWHULDOV LQ 7UDQVLW 3,670.73
:RUN LQ 3URFHVYV 195.18
7UDGHG *RRGYV 52.99
JLQLVKHG *RRGV 3,544.06
6WRUHY DQG 6SDUHV 244.42
Total 12,404.98
Details of Work in process
:RUN LQ SURFHVYV
BURS\OHQH 2[LGH 2.33
B3URS\OHQH *O\FRO 36.22
3RO\RO 156.63
Total 195.18

16 - Trade Receivables

2XWVWDQGLQJ IRU D SHULRG H[FHHGL\@H WK H RIQUM
payment

8QVHFXUHG FRQVLGHUHG JRRG

K@ XIHRRUWK

7.34

&DVK &UHGLW >'HELW EDODQFH@
ODUJLQ ORQH\ '"HSRVLW $FFRXQWYV >5HIHU 1RWH
8QSDLG 'LYLGHQG $FFRXQWYV

8QVHFXUHG FRQVLGHUHG GRXEWIXO
7.34
/IHVV 3URYLVLRQ IRU GRXEWIXO 5HFHLYDEOHV 7.34
Others -
8QVHFXUHG FRQVLGHUHG JRRG 8,174.62
Total 8,174.62
17 - Cash and Cash equivalents
&DVK RQ KDQG 219
&KHTXHV RQ KDQG 862.11
Bank Balances
&XUUHQW $FFRXQWYV 873.08
,Q ()& $FFRXQWYV 126.14

EHORB&.23
400.11

Total

2,827.86

0DUJLQ PRQH\ GHSRVLWY KDYH DQRB RIJQED O WEBD

&KHTXHV RQ KDQG DV DW
ZKLFK KDV EHHQ VXEVHTXHQWO\ UHDOLVHG

ULWRGWHYV

VW OWHEKRUSRQBWKGHERYLWY DOR Q@D RKW K HFWMH Y
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Particulars As at As at
31, March 2017 ODUFK
18 - Short-term Loans and Advances
Unsecured Considered good
Advances given to vendors 1,839.11
6HFXULW\ '"HSRVLWYV 59.30
/RDQV DQG $GYDQFHV WR HPSOR\HHYV 10.11
B3UHSDLG ([SHQVHV 279.41
%DODQFHV ZLWK *RYHUQPHQW DXWKRULWLHV
&(19%$7 9%7 &UHGLW UHFHLYDEOH 859.38
$GYDQFH 7D[ QHW RI 3URYLVLRQV 5V ODNK IRU -
Total 3,047.31
19 - Other Current Assets
8QDPRUWLVHG SUHPLXP RQ IRUZDUG FRQWUDFWYV 27.90
L, QWHUHVW DFFUXHG RQ 'HSRVLWYV 79.08
2WKHU &ODLPYV -
Total 106.98
20 - Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products
JLQLVKHG JRRGV 64,346.56
7TUDGHG JRRGYV 4,788.43
Other Operating Revenue
6FUDS VDOHV 127.52
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 69,262.51
/HVV ([FLVH "XW\ 6,678.59
Revenue from Operations (Net) 62,583.92
([FLVH GXW\ RQ VDOHV DPRXQWLWJ WRDEH¥K 5 DNK ODNKV FKDBVI ERMQ

6DOHV LQ WKH 6WDWHPHQW RI 3URKAW RQG QRVW GG LQFLYWHQWR UL H®DINKR/X Q

ODUFK 5V

Details of Sales

ODNKV KDVGEBW @ [SRIQWIHCG HERHIHU 1RWH

Manufactured Goods:
BURS\OHQH 2[LGH 1,224.18
BURS\OHQH *O\FRO 18,418.21
3RO\RO 38,002.95
Others 8,421.35
Total Manufactured Goods 66,066.69

Traded Goods:

Isocyanates 1,298.26
3RO\RO 440.37
Others 3,049.80
Total Traded Goods 4,788.43
/HVV 7UDGH 'LVFRXQWYV (1,720.13)
Total 69,134.99
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Particulars For the Year JRU WKH [<HDU
ended ended
31, March 2017 ODUFK
21 - Other Income
Interest Income on
%DQN '"HSRVLWYV 30.69
&XVWRPHU '"HSRVLWYV 28.14
,QWHU &RUSRUDWH '"HSRVLWYV 70.99
Trade Advance -
'LYLGHQG UHFHLYHG IURP FXUUHQW LQYHVWPHQW 169.81
Insurance claims received 777.00
BURYLVLRQ IRU $VVHWYV ([SHQVHV ZULWWHQ EDFN 622.00
1HW JDLQ RQ IRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ WUDQVDFWLRQV 157.00
OLVFHOODQHRXV ,QFRPH 88.05
Total 1,943.68

22 - Cost of Raw Materials and Packing Materials con  sumed

2SHQLQJ 6WRFN 7,838.11
$GG 2SHQLQJ VWRFN RQ DFTXLVLWLRQ RI 6XEVLGLDULHW?25.13
$GG 3XUFKDVHV 41,273.89

49,937.13
/HVV &ORVLQJ 6WRFN 8,382.94
Cost of raw materials and packing materials consumed 41,5 54.19

Materials consumed comprises:

B3URS\OHQH 10,607.40
OHWK\OR[LUDQH 3URS\OHQH 2[LGH 7,269.50
&KORULQH 1,575.01
2WKHUV ,QGLYLGXDOO\ OHVV WKDQ RI FRQVXPS|WLRZ27102.28

Total 41,554.19

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade (Traded Goods)

Isocyanates 1,079.12
3RO\ROV 472.92
Others 2,956.12

Total 4,508.16
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23 - Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-  in- Process and Stock-in-Tr

ade

>5V LQ ODNK

Particulars

For the Year
ended
31, March 2017

JRU WKH
ended
ODUFK

Inventories at the end of the period / year

JLQLVKHG *RRGV 3,555.90
:RUN LQ SURFHVYV 195.18
7TUDGHG *RRGV 52.99
3,804.07
Add: Opening Inventories due to acquisition of subsidiari es 283.41
Inventories at the beginning of the period / year
JLQLVKHG *RRGV 2,283.91
:RUN LQ SURFHVYV 136.28
7TUDGHG *RRGV 1.82
2,422.01
Net Decrease / (Increase) (1,098.65)
(PSOR\HH %HQHAWY H[SHQVH
6DODULHYVY DQG :DJHV 2,582.54
&RQWULEXWLRQ WR 3URYLGHQW DQG 2WKHU )XQGV 109.75
*UDWXLW\ ([SHQVH 5HIHU 1RWH 19.34
3RVW HPSOR\PHQW EHQHAWY 5HIHU 1RWH 45.82
6WDII :HOIDUH ([SHQVHV 512.13
Total 3,269.58

<HDU

6DODULHY DQG :DJHV LQFOXGH BXV \HDUDBNKY 3UBDNKY WRZDUGV 5 ' H[SHQ'

25 - Other Expenses

&RQVXPSWLRQ RI 6WRUHY DQG 6SDUHYV

,QFUHDVH '"HFUHDVH RI H[FLVH GXW\ RQ LQYHQV

3RZHU DQG )XHO

Water charges

Rent

5HSDLUV DQG ODLQWHQDQFH
%XLOGLQJ
30DQW DQG PDFKLQHU\
,QIRUPDWLRQ 7HFKQRORJ\
2WKHUV

Insurance

Rates and Taxes

$IJHQF\ &RPPLVVLRQ

JUHLJKW 2XWZDUG

'LVFRXQW RWKHUV

/HIDO DQG 3URIHVVLRQDO

3D\PHQW WR $XGLWRUV
$V $XGLWRUV 6WDWXWRU\ $XGLW
7D[DWLRQ PDWWHUYV
2WKHU VHUYLFHV
S5HLPEXUVHPHQW RI H[SHQVHYV

'LUHFWRUYVY 6LWWLQJ IHHV

1HW ORVV RQ IRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ WRM QWD FRWKLDRX FO

AQDQFH FRVW

%DG WUDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLY DAQOAMW D@ RQIV DQ

/HVV 3URYLVLRQ UHOHDVHG

([SHQGLWXUH RQ &RUSRUDWH VRFLDO UHVSRQVLE

168.05
121.86
5,182.96
740.55
140.67

VR U\

186.47
165.92

10.02

78.53
335.04
228.36
212.87
184.79

533.40
15.44
1.50
5.25

26.90
ROE/ MBHIIG

G DGYDQF

LOLW\ 40.00

ODWLRQ

HV

/IRVV RQ A[HG DVVHWV VROG VFUDSSHG ZULWWHQ |RII 101.69
OLVFHOODQHRXV ([SHQVHV 753.54
Total 9,233.81

5HSUHVHQWYV ([FLVH 'XW\ UHODWHB HQRWKKHLQLIHB WHRQREH \EBDW WHANHPHUILQQLQ
$ERYH H[SHQVHV LQFOXGH WKRVH UBHDWWR L5J WR 50DNKBKVH3DWYLRXW <HDU 5V
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- Capital and other Commitments

(VWLPDWHG YDOXH RI FRQWUDFWYV WVORFDI IHWHDOX I/FHFEER XIHW URHPIDE QR QBHY DQG

ODUFK LV 5V ODNKV5VSUHYLRGUNKDU
>5V LQ ODNK
Particulars As at As at
31, March 2017 O0DUFK
27 - Contingent Liabilities
D %LOOV GLVFRXQWHG 608.97

E 7KH GHWDLOV RI GLVSXWHG GHPDQGV DUH DV IROORZV

28

Nature of Forum before which the dispute Period to which As at 31 $V DW
the Dues is pending it relates March, ODUFK
2017
([FLVH 'XKW\ +LJK &RXUW RI ODGUDV 53.39
6HUYLFH 7D[ &XVWRPV ([FLVH DQG BUHULEXLFMO7 DY DI K OTHABO
Disputed Excise & Customs demand 60.19
$SSHOODWH '"HSXW\ &RPPLVVLRQHU &7 36.74
6DOHYV 7DG[DOHV 7D[ TULEXQDO XQGHU 6DOHYV 7D[ $FW 10.74
$SSHOODWH "HSXW\ &RPPLVVLRQHU &7 6.06
+LJK &RXUW RI ODGUDV IDULRX3V4A&HDUV
Disputed Sales Tax demand 56.98
Assessment Year
&RPPLVVLRQHU RI ,QFRPH 7D[ $$SHDOV -
&RPPLVVLRQHU RI ,QFRPH 7D[ $$SHDOV -
&RPPLVVLRQHU RI ,QFRPH 7D[ $$SHDOV 518.45
Income Tax | ¢ RPPLVVLRQHU RI ,QFRPH 7D[ $$SHDOV 3.12
'"HSXW\ &RPPLVVLRQHU RI ,QFRPH 7D[ 176.88
$VVLVWDQW &RPPLVVLRQHU RI ,QFRPH 7D] 476.90
&RPPLVVLRQHU RI ,QFRPH 7D[ $$SHDOV 78.08
Disputed Income Tax demand ** 1,253.43
$JDLQVW WKH DERYH GHPDQGV SWKH &ROGBNRV KBWHYLRLRXYV \HDU 5V C

7KH DERYH DPRXQWV DUH EDVHGDRG W KHVERWLFHYVVRPBEBW RUGHUV RU
UHOHYDQW DXWKRULWLHYV DV WKRSBERVHWBREWHDQEQUKWMKEVH FBDLPV
DXWKRULWLHV 2XWARZV LI CFQ\D DRM ZIRXD BXGHBH Q& HRGHW K H R RW WAKHH F
DSSHOODWH DXWKRULWLHV DQGXWKM H PBSBQOY BHIRWN WRKHI-XGUFLDU)
DUH H[SHFWHG

F  'XULQJ WKH SUHYLRXV \HDU &(GRMSIODY VO DSGBHD® W& UHVSHFWIRU VHL
YDULRXV \HDUV RI 5V O D N KOL WK WHEID WWIK IS UREDEWPHQW PD\ JR RQ

G 7KH &RPSDQ\ GLG QRW KDYH D\QLQR@XGW B U RS AR QWUMDIEYWH FRQW WmMAW V
PDWHULDO IRUHVHHDEOH ORVVHYV

7KHUH DUH QR RYHU GXH DPRXQW YV GBHDGD E P H QWRH QLSAULLR/ HAP D@D (@ D\G R @ KV K H

RU DQ\WLPH GXULQJ WKH \HDU D QMHIQHRFIHGQIRD L ) FMHU HAKW \K DV ED R B G/ R DKW K

SDUWLHV KDYLQJ EHHQ LGHQWLAHGIR® NVKGHEDVWK RIKIHERPSDWLRQ® YHOLH

(PSOR\HH EHQHAW SODQV
'HAQHG FRQWULEXWLRQ SODQV

7KH &RPSDQ\ PDNHV 3URYLGHQW IXQG DEXGWELORIHU W @ @EX-DALHRE) FIRRIDMULL E X W L |
HPSOR\HHV 8QGHU WKH VFKHPHV & MHR &ERRSMDGN ELXMWHHDT XYMIHF L A H G FSRMIFEW Q V
WR IXQG WKH EHQHAWY 7KH &RPSDQDNK¥RIMQDYVHDNEWG O0DUFK RU 5V
BURYLGHQW )XQG FRQWULEXWLRQV BQGHKE ODWBKNKY \ 5V ORDWY RIR U
)XQG FRQWULEXWLRQV LQ WKH 6AVD WHKIHP f @ @ WRU L3EMRMIMR Q@ G DRDEOH S0 VW &
DUH DW WKH UDWHYV VSHFLAHGHM WKH UXOHV Rl WKH VFKHP
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'HAQHG EHQHAW SODQV

7KH KROGLQJ &RPSDQ\ RIITHUV WEHQRAWRZAIQHPHR/SWR\HWYV HPSOR\HHV

L
LL

*UDWXLW\

(ISHQVH

LQFOXGHG DV SDWWHRI IRWWXLW{PS[GRQMHEHQHAWY H[SHQV
3RVW HPSOR\PHQW EHQHAWW W GHFPEGXORN BHIWSPHIWHRWY DV SHHAWWH

7KH IROORZLQJ WDEOH VHWYV RXWSWAKGHG EGHE AW VW KM PRI WD Q G LV KW KIHP RQ Q @/F |

VWDWHPHQWYV

1HW HPSOR\HH E H &ebi(fevoghis&iin@mployee cost)

>5V LQ ODNK

Particulars Superannuation Gratuity
1HW HPSOR\HH EHQHAW [H [Ye&t endedV Year ended Year ended Year ended
(recognised in employee cost) 31 March, 2017 ODUFK 31 March, 2017 ODUFK
&XUUHQW 6HUYLFH &RVW 4.94 24.55
,QWHUHVW FRVW RQ EHQHAW REOLS8BAYLRQ 25.02
Expected return on plan assets (12.36) (27.66)
1HW DFWXDULDO JDLQ ORVV UHFRE&RQLVHG LQ W|KH 417
year
Total expense recognised in the 3.84 26.08
VWDWHPHQW RI 3URAW DQG /RVV
Net Asset / (Liability) recognised in the Balance s heet
Particulars Superannuation Gratuity
1HW HPSOR\HH EHQHAW |H Y&t endddV Year ended Year ended Year ended
(recognised in employee cost) 31 March, 2017 ODUFK 31 March, 2017 ODUFK
)DLU YDOXH RI SODQ DVVHWYV DW W81 |HQG RI WKH 375.74
year
B3UHVHQW YDOXH RI GHAQH|G REOLIPZROVLRQV DW WKH 364.80
HQG RI WKH \HDU
Planned Asset / (Liability) recognised in 41.80 10.94
the Balance Sheet
&KDQJHV LQ GHAQHG EHQHAW REOLUDWLRQV GXULQJ WKH \HD
Superannuation Gratuity
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2017 ODUFK 31 March, 2017 ODUFK
B3UHVHQW YDOXH RI GHAQH|G EHQH@8WO0 322.08
obligations at the beginning
Interest cost 8.44 25.01
&XUUHQW VHUYLFH FRVW 4.94 24.55
%HQHAWYV SDLG 0.00 (10.22)
$FWXDULDO *DLQV ORVVHV 4.79 3.38
B3UHVHQW YDOXH RI GHAQHG REOIZIDMWLRQV DW 364.80
the end
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Changes in the fair value of assets during the year
>5V LQ ODNK

Superannuation Gratuity
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2017 ODUFK 31 March, 2017 ODUFK
30DQ DVVHWYV DW EHJLQQLQJ RI WH4IB4\HD U 334.44
Expected return on plan assets 12.36 27.66
$FWXDO &RPSDQ\ FRQWULHBEXWLRQ 0.00 24.67
%HQHAWYV SDLG 0.00 (10.22)
$FWXDULDO *DLQV ORVVH 1.97 (0.80)
Plan assets at the end 168.87 375.75
>5V LQ ODNK
Composition of the Plan Assets is as follows:
(As Percentage of (As Percentage of
Total Plan Assets) Total Plan Assets)
Particulars Superannuation Trust Gratuity Trust*
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2017 ODUFK 31 March, 2017 ODUFK
&HQWUDO DQG 6WDWH *RYHUQPHQB266HFXULWLHYV 55.54
Investment in other permitted securities 41.84 39.09
BURSHUW\
)XQGV PDQDJHG E\ ,QVXUHp
2WKHUV WR VSHFLI\ 5.56 5.37
Total % 100.00 100.00

7KH H[SHFWHG UDWH RI UHW XU QERY BD¥ \RHQVW KLH/ THWHIN Y IP IH@QMG P DIGH \IW W R @ BH
UHWXUQ H[SHFWHG RQ LWV H[MWKWNWWEH FRUWNLIRCOWLRG DLAQFQH ZH Q W5 VRV W & H LSHICDX)
WKH UHVSHFWLYH DVVHWYV LQ WKH SRUWIROLR GXULQJ WKH \H

7KH FRPSRVLWLRQ RI LQYHVWPSQ@DWY LDV W IDH O DWDIOXIHWRR DUWVCHWY XW R \HP\S O RY
RI 30DQW , RQO\ 7KH *UDWXLW,), )IX\Q 8 DIV QGG VR VB DRIW ,IQ \QGILDQB B G ROBI
GHWDLOV FRXOG QRW EH IXUQURKROWOQRWK Y FOEVIHEFIQ RXUDQFH &RUSRUDWLRC

Experience Adjustments

) Year ended
Superannuation
31 March, 2017 ODUFK
'"HAQHG %HQHAW 2EOLJDWLRQV 127.07
30DQ $VVHWYV 168.87
6XUSOXV '"HAFLW 41.80
([SHULHQFH $GMXVWPHQWY RQ 30DQ /LDELOLWLHV (5.96)
([SHULHQFH $GMXVWPHQWY RQ 30DQ $VVHWYV 1.97
Gratuity Year ended
31 March, 2017 ODUFK
'"HAQHG %HQHAW 2EOLJDWLRQV 364.80
30DQ $VVHWYV 375.74
6XUSOXV '"HAFLW 10.94
([SHULHQFH $GMXVWPHQWY RQ 30DQ /LDELOLWLHYV (14.60)
([SHULHQFH $GMXVWPHQWY RQ 30DQ $VVHWYV (0.80)
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Principal Actuarial assumptions for Gratuity and Post Em

ployment obligations

Particulars Rate (%)
2016-17
D 'LVFRXQW 5DWH 7.25
E )XWXUH VDODU\ LQFUHDVH 5.00
F $WWULWLRQ UDWH 3.00

7KH HVWLPDWHYV RI

SURPRWLRQ DQG RWKHU UHOHYDQW IDFWRUYV

(VWLPDWH RI DPRXQW RI FRQWULEXWLRQDMNKWKH QH[W \HDU

30 - Related Party Disclosures

IXWXUH VDEDBULQ @FWKDVWHY OF RRUKGWWLRQ QWD NE LRYWW

L 7KH OLVW Rl UHODWHG SDUWQBYHPW Q @HIQOWGL AHG LILHGVXSRQ GHWKH $XGI

List of Related Parties:
$VVRFLDWH &RPSDQ\

0OV&6," /LLHLBFWHQGFHY 3ULYDWH

(QWHUSULVH LQ ZKLFK 'LUHFWRU LV D 3DUWQHU

0V &l1*61

$VVRFLDWHYV

/13

.H\ ODQDJHPHQW 3HUVRQQHO >.03@
0OU OXWKXNULVKQDQ 5DYL 0DQDJLQJ 'LUHFWRU

(QWHUSULVH RYHU ZKLFK .H\ 0D Q DFLH/RHH/QW. B! WA/ @ HEMH Q F H
7DPLOQDGX 3HWURSURGXFWV /LPLWHG XSWR UG JHEUXDU\

Related Party Transactions:

7KH &RPSDQ\ KDV LGHQWLAHG MOV DHOW \WH® SDQWLAFWLRQE DUH JLYHQ EH(

>5V LQ ODNK

Nature of Transaction

- 0
6DOH RI A[HG DVVHWYV
'LVFRXQWYVY UHFHL)YHG

Related Party FY 2016-17 )<
'LYLGHQG 3DLG 0OV 6," /LIH6FLHQFHV| 3ULYD®2BI2BLUPLWHG
3XUFKDVH RI JRRGV -
3XUFKDVH RI VHUYLFHV -
6DOH RI VHUYLFHV -
3XUFKDVH RI A[HG|DVVHWYV -
V 7TDPLOQDGX 3HWURSUR G XFWV—+LtPEWHG

S5HLPEXUVHPHQW RI H[SHQVHYV -
Reimbursements received -
3XUFKDVH RI VHUYLFHV 0OV &1*61 $VVRFLDWHV [//8378

Remuneration paid

OU OXWKXNULVKQDQ 5DYL -

31 - Earnings Per Share (EPS)

7KH IROORZLQJ UHAHFWYV WKH SWDRMW XD/GIG LIQDW KN %BPODMHI®B FRPSXWDWLR

Particulars

Year ended Year ended
31, March 2017 ODUFK
1HW 3URAW DIWHU WD [ 3,784.24

1R RI 6KDUHV XVHG LQ FRPSXWLQJ HDUQLQJV
%DVLF DQG 'LOXWHG
LQ 5XSHHV

(DUQLQJV 3HU 6KDUH
YDFH 9DOXH 3HU VKDUH

SHU MEIO9,K29
5XSHHV 2.20
5.00

Ld




MANAL| s

FETROCHDHICALS

32 - Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for Preparation of Consolidated
Financial Statements to Schedule Il to the Compani  es Act, 2013

Name of the Entity in the Particulars
Net Assets, i.e., total assets minus 6KDUH RI 3URAW RU /RVV
total liabilities
As % of Amount in As % of Amount in
consolidated net Lakh FRQVROLGDWHGLakhRAW
assets or Loss
BDUHQW 100.77 31,457.60 106.82 4,042.44

0DQDOL 3HWURFKHPLADOV /LPLWHG
6XEVLGLDU\
YRUHLJQ
$0&+(0 6SHFLDOLW\ (2.98) (931.22) (25.66) (971.19)
&KHPLFDOV 3ULYDWH /LPLWHG
6LQJDSRUH

$0&+(0 6SHFLDOLW\ 0.08 25.25 0.69 26.03

&KHPLFDOV 8. /LPLWHG 8.

IRWHGRPH /LPLWH|G 2.13 666.42 18.15 686.96
Total 100.00 31,218.05 100.00 3,784.24

33 - Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset
7KH FRPSRQHQWYV RI '"HIHUUHG 7DI[RIQDREZOLW\ >QHW@ DUH DV
>5V LQ ODNK\

Tax effect of items constituting Deferred As at All Acquisition | For the year As at

Tax liability ODUFK of Subsidiary 31 March, 2017
2Q GLIITHUHQFH EHWZHHQ %RRN EDODQFH DQG5.04 (61.29) 2,020.86
7D EDODQFH RI A[HG DVVHWYV

$GGLWLRQV XSRQ DFTXLVLW|LRQ - 65.48 65.48
Tax effect of items constituting Deferred

Tax assets

BURYLVLRQ IRU GRXEWIXO GHEWY DGYDQFHYV 0.01 (2.54)
'LVDOORZDQFH XQGHU VHFW|LRQ % RI|,QFRPH 454.41 (1,292.61)
7D[ $FW BURYLVLRQV

BURYLVLRQ IRU FRPSHQVDWHG DEVHQHRHV (1.86) (60.32)
*UDWXLW\ DQG RWKHU HPSOR\HH EHQHAWYV

Net Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) 75.04 456.75 730.87

34 - Details on derivative instruments and unhedged foreign currency exposures

D JRUZDUG H[FKDQJH FRQWUDFW&HE KRBKWULHG QRWRILQWSHHFXODWLYH S
SXUSRVHV WR HVWDEOLVK WKH OFRRXHNX LRIHGHB B WDW DQ O B K O H HDOA UMKCH. @ H
SD\DEOHV

L 'HWDLOV RI )RUHLJQ FXUUKERM KI$KYKE HEW GBIWLYDAMVLYH LOQVWUXPHQW

As at 31st March, 2017 $V DW VW ODUFK
Particulars Foreign currency Amount Rs. JRUHLJIQ FXUUSFRRRQW Vv
(In Lakh) (In Lakh) ,Q /IDNK ,Q /DNK

7UDGH 5HFHLYDEOHYV| 86" 2.84 189.46
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LL 2XWVWDQGLQJ IRUZDUG H[FEKDQWHR ER QWKUBIDERPS B Q WHW R Q ODUFK

As at 31st March, 2017 $V DW VW ODUFK
Particulars Foreign currency Amount in JRUHLJQ FXUU$HRRAQW §JV
(In Lakh) Rs.(In Lakh) ,Q /DNK ,Q /IDNK
7UDGH 5HFHLYDEOHYV| 86" 83.12 5,480.61

35 - Details of operating leasing arrangements - Non canc  ellable leases

%XON VWRUDJH IDFLOLW\ DW (QQRWHUBRGWI| 7KRHDOMHWDVH) WKHRHYIHQWIRI SUI

WKLV DJUHHPHQW SULRU WR WKHBHLBSRG\ RIKA &RMSD\G\DLLY AQLD E OPIL W B WPLDRNG!
FRPSHQVDWLRQ DV SHU WHUPV RI DH M PIH®WQSN RYKIG OV DRB DQ LQF UMD EM LQ
HYHU\ \HDU

6WRUDJH RI SRO\ROV DW OHHUXWHUEZRB BHDVPARIQWHKW IMRAHDBDVH DJUHHP!

LQFUHDVH RI HYHU\ \HDU

2IAFH SUHPLVHVY 7KH OHDVHV LV IRUDVSHMIUWRLHRHQWBURYEZBEHWIRU DQ L(
SD\PHQWYV E\ HYHU\ \HDUV

>5V ,Q ODNK(

Not later than | Later than one year and Later than
oneyear | QRW ODWHU WKDQAAHH\ NPDWV
JXWXUH PLQLPXP OHDVH SD\PHQWYV $84.240 I DNKV 2,952.41 4,522.99

36 - Segment Reporting:

7KH SULPDU\ UHSRUWLQJ RI WKH*WRNERDVVERHEXFRGH\RY VHIPHRO Y RZKB ¥
UHSRUWDEOH EXVLQHVV VHIJPHQWY ®WDRIHOWUEE LA BBHRREWWQSHSRUWLQJ
7UDGLQJ 7KH GHWDLOV LQ UHVSIHFWLRHEXEBHQRIZYV VHIPHQW

SEGMENTWISE REVENUE, RESULTS, ASSETS & LIABILITIES
Particulars For the year ended
31-03-2017
1. Segment Revenue
ODQXIDFWXULQJ 64,474.08
Trading 4,788.43
Total 69,262.51
2. Segment Results
ODQXIDFWXULQJ 4,726.31
Trading 332.89
Total 5,059.20
/IHVV L )JLQDQFH &RVW 230.17
LL 2WKHU 8QDOORFDEOH ([SHQVHV ,QFRPH| 1HW (1,169.51)
7RWDO 3URAW %HIRUH 7D] 5,998.54
Tax Expense 2,214.30
1HW 3URAW $IWHU 7D[HV 3,784.24
6HIPHQW $VVHWYV
ODQXIDFWXULQJ 36,547.54
Trading 1,067.65
8QDOORFDEOH $VVHWV 15,605.82
Total 53,221.01
4. Segment Liablities
ODQXIDFWXULQJ 19,705.60
Trading -
8QDOORFDEOH /LDELOLWLHV 2,362.51
Total 22,068.11
5. Capital Expenditure
ODQXIDFWXULQJ 19,584.08
Trading -
8QDOORFDEOH ([SHQGLWXUH -
Total 19,584.08
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>5V ,Q ODNK.

SEGMENTWISE REVENUE, RESULTS, ASSETS & LIABILITIES
Particulars For the year ended
31-03-2017
6. Depreciation & Amortisation
ODQXIDFWXULQJ 831.80
Trading -
8QDOORFDEOH 'HSUHFLDWLRQ $PRUWLVDWLRQ -
Total 831.80

7KH &RPSDQ\ KDV LGHQWLAHG PDRARLEPWXULQ@G RIUDHGWQRAK &KHPLRDWV D
IURP WKH TXDUWHU HQGHG -XQH HVHQWERBRUGLRPIDN BIWW LY H AJXULKNVQIRW W
DSSOLFDEOH

37 - Research and Development expenditure incurred d  uring the year is given below:
Particulars 2016-17

Revenue Expenditure 245.31
&DSLWDO ([SHQGLWXUH LQFOXGLQJ ZRUN LQ SURJUHVV 29723

38 - i) Goodwill on consolidation

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2017 ODUFK

2SHQLQJ %DODQFH 2.50
$GG 2Q DFTXLVLWLRQ RI VXEVLGLDULHV GXULQJ WKH \H/[B83.33

$GG OHVV ([FKDQJH GLIIHUHQ FBIQEXOWMVPLIRW KRl VHRORUG R IQOW LR-1 IRUHLJQ
subsidiaries

/HVV 2Q GLVSRVDO RI VXEVLGLDULHYVY GXULQJ WKH|\HDU -
7,885.83

/HVV $FFXPXODWHG LPSDLUPHQW
Total 7,885.83

*RRGZLOO DULVLQJ RQ WKH DFRWXWY LLW L\R Q DRQ VID DRAUHHE IQVHWKH FORVLQJ UDW

38 - ii) The effect of acquisition of subsidiaries
7KH HIITHFW RI DFTXLVLWLRQ RD QKIENVQ GIRD/UMHM R D W& HJ A QX O W \J IDWH QOFIDXRH G

Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2017 ODUFK
Acquisition

/ILDELOLWLHY DV DW GDWH RI DFTXLVLWLRQ

1RQ FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV (11.14)
&XUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV (2232.17)
$VVHWYV DV DW GDWH RI DFTXLVLWLRQ

1RQ FXUUHQW DVVHWYV 1339.77
&XUUHQW DVVHWYV 8775.40
5HYHQXH IRU WKH SHULRG HQGHG 4,954.80
([SHQVHV IRU WKH SHULRG HQGHG (4121.83)

3URAW /IRVV EHIRUH WD[ IRU WKH SHULRG HQGHG 832.97

SURAW /RVV DIWHU WD[ IRU WKH SHULRG HQGHG 686.96
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'"HWDLOV RI &RUSRUDWH 6RFLDW BXVERQWLEH ALQD\QFEPQ \HDU
([SHQGLWXUH RQ &RUSRUDWH 6RFLDO 5HVSRQVLELOLW\

$V SHU 6HFWLRQ RI WKH FREBPRDEY @HHGV VWKEG RI LWV DNKWDJIH
LPPHGLDWHO\ SUHFHGLQJ WKUH R UDQWDH) WIRIFQ DB DWANV BRQAVRESOL WS D&ES D
KDV LQFXUUHG &65 H[SHQGLWXUHQ® QFBF\EXDIHVLH\RVEKFHLARBSDQLHY DFW

*URVV DPRXQW UHTXLUHG WR EHXUS B QW IEN WHKIMUFRP SO DN KBV
$PRXQW VSHQW GXULQJ WKH \HDU RQ

>5V ,Q ODNK:

In Cash Yet to be paid Total
in cash

&RQVWUXFWLRQ S$FTXLVLWLRQ RI DQ\ DVVHW
2Q SXUSRVHV RWKHU WKDQ DERYH 40.00

40. Insurance claims submitted during the year 2015  -16:

'XULQJ WKH SUHYLRXV \HDU WK RGHUDWL RQ YQR IA WIXGIWERPL P S D F W HIED G & HD &/®
FRQVHTXHQW ARRGLQJ DQG SRZHU LGQRFASDRASWDRBPWARWFARLPK WKWK WKH ,Q\
RI LQYHQWRU\ GDPDJH WR A[HG IDRAY ID\PB DRRAWR/I SQRBXFMEHU D QWKHID MQ V >
VHWWOHG WKH FODLPV DW 5V H ED @®DMNKY DRFGX QLB VBK O VNKKIV DB VKIR B
DGYDQFHV SDLG LQ WKLV UHJD UG H&K W KR FFSCOQ\PK\DHWWUMHE RPHQW UHFHLYHG DSE

6SHFLAHG %DQN 1RWH

Particulars SBNs Others Total
Cash in hand as on 08.11.2016

SBHUPLWWHG UHFHLSWYV
2WKHU UHFHLSWV $GYDQFHV UHWXUQHG E\ HPSOR\HHV
BHUPLWWHG SD\PHQWYV
$PRXQW GHSRVLWHG LQ %DQNV
Cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 1.67

1.67

SUHYLRXV \HDU:V AJXUHV KDYHGUBEKHBNXSHG QHFONVDUA WR FRUUHDIRWY G
FODVVLAFDWLRQ GLVFORVXUH

7KH AQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWV \RV LOADLOADHOA. Z#WMU R BB H RIYHISOE\ WK H. 96 R IPBG! W L
KHOG RQ 0D\

,Q WHUPV RI RXU UHSRUW DWWDFKHG

) R Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
&KDUWHUHG $FFRXQWDQWYV

Geetha Suryanarayanan Ashwin C Muthiah
3DUWQHU 1
OHPEHUVKLS 1R &KDLUPDQ
30DFH &KHQQDL Anis Tyebali Hyderi R Kothandaraman

'DWH 0D\ &KLHI )LQDQFLDO 2IAFHU&RPSDQ\ 6HFUHWDU\
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Form AOC-1
3XUVXDQW WR AUVW SURYLVR WR VXEUWBDBWALRMK UXXAHHRWERROGSDQLHYV $FFRX!

6WDWHPHQW FRQWDLQLQJ VDOLHR® VMIDWHNHPHN R/ R KK B QIDELALU L H VL Q WV RIFQ DAY H HF
3DUW f$- 6XEVLGLDU\

$0&+(0 6SHFLDOLW)\ §$BR+tFDOYHFLDOLW\ &KHPIRADMERPH /LPLWHG 8.
3ULYDWH /LPLWHG |6LQJD&RWRLWHG 8.
3DUWLFXODUV VW 0DUFK VW 0DUFK VW 0DUFK

5XSHHV LQ ,Q 86" 5XSHHV| LQIn GBP 5XSHHV LQ InGBP
IDNK /IDNK IDNK

Capital

Reserves

Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Investments -

Turnover (inc other income)

3URAW /RVV EHIRUH 7D]

BURYLVLRQ IRU 7D[DWLRQ -

3URAW /RVV DIWHU 7D[

Rl 6KDUHKROGLQJ @ #

7UDQVODWHG DW H[FKDQJH UDWH SUHYDLOLQJ DV RQ
86' 5V
*%3 5V

# +HOG E\ $0&+(0 6SHFLDOLW\ & KHRLFOICQMIBBRYBWH /LPLWH
+HOG E\ $0&+(0 6SHFLDOLW\ &KHPLFDOV 8. /LPLWHG 8.

,Q WHUPV RI RXU UHSRUW DWWDFKHG

For ' HORLWWH +DVNLQV ©6HOOV JRU DQG RQ EHKDOI RI WKH %RDUG RI "LUHF)
&KDUWHUHG $FFRXQWDQWYV

*HHWKD 6XU\DQDUD\DQDQ
Partner

OHPEHUVKLS 1R

30DFH &KHQQDL
'DWH 0D\

$VKZLQ & OXWKLDK
‘1
Chairman
$QLV 7\HEDOL +\GHUL 5 RWKDQGDUDPDQ
&KLHI )LQDQFLDO ZIAFHU&RPSDQ\ 6HFUHWDU\

83
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